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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ASHV FINANCE LIMITED (formerly kmown as JAIN SONS FINLEASE
LIMIETED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial Statemenis of ASHV' FINANCE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Shect as at March 31, 2022, the Statement. of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comiprefiensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of fhe significant aceounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “finarjcial staterments™),

dording to the explanations given to us, the
ireq by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) i
: 2 a true and, confbrmity with the Indian Accounting Standardg
‘prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Com panies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules;
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principlps generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit ahd total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

I i
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in adcordance with the Standards on Auditing.
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our resposibilities under those Standards are further|
described in the “Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit ¢f the Financial Statements’ section of our:
‘report. We are indspendent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD) together with the gidependence requirements that are relevant -
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions jof the Act and the Risles made therevnder, |
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in atcordance with these requirements and the

audit of the financial statements ag a whole, and in forming our opinion ‘theteon, and we do not provide s
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the nfatters described below to. be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report. .

i i ildi ' : ; 400 001
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Tel.: +91-22-2267 7942 / 2201 4930 @ Email: puditteam@bnpindiz.in
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key andit matter

L. Computation of Expected Credit Yoss on Loan ASSels

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to g
impairment of its loan sssets
insiruments) using the Excepted Cre
(ECL) approach. ECL involves |
probability-weighted oss

and supporting information about pab

information without undue costs.

estimation in various aspects, such as:
a)
b)
i<}
d)

grouping of borrowers based on horm
by using appropriate statistical techni
staging of loans and estimation of be|
life; _
determining  macro-economic
estimation of losses for loan prod
‘no/minimal historical defaults,

| Ia view of the high degree of mana
| judgement involved in estimation of ECI]
| key audit maiter.

rovide for
{financial
it Losses

instruments over their life, considering feasonahle

'In the process, a significant degres of dgement

has been applied by the management for:|

.8) unbijased, probability weighted outcdine under
various scenarios;

b) time valve of money; _

£) impact arising from forward looking macro-
-gconomic factors and; _ DE

d) availsbility of reasonable- and supportable

Applying these principle involvés significant:

ogeneity

]
aviroral

factors

impacting credit quality of receivabh:ﬁ
t5 with

ment’s
, itisa

© We read and asséssed the. Company’s |
accounting policies for impairment of
financial assets and their compliance with
Ind AS 109 and the governance framework
approved by the board of directors purstant
to Reserve Bank of India (“REI)
guidelines issued on March 13, 2020.

Tested the asswnptions used by the
Company for staging of loan portfolio iato
various categories and default buckets for
-determining the Probapility of Default (PD)
‘and Loss Given Default (LGD) rates.

Asseéssed the criteria for staging of leans.
based on their past-due stats. Tested
samples of performing (Stage 1) loans to-
assess whether any loss indicators were
present requiring thein to be classified
under stage 2 or 3 as.per Ind AS 109.

Performed inguiries with the. Company’s
management 1o assess. the impact of
COVID-19 on the business activities of the
Company. '

Tested the -arithmetical accuracy of
computation of ECL provision performed
by the Company.

Assessed the disclosures included in ilie
Ind AS financial statements in respect of
expected  credif  losses  with  the
Tequirements of Ind AS 107 and 109.

The Company’s Board of Directors is resp - sib

ithereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements doe

form of assurance conclusion thereon,

tements and Auditor’s Repnrt Thereon

:spanisible for the preparation. of-ﬂ}c other information. The other
information comprises the information inclided in the Management Discussion and Analysis; Board’s
:Report including Annexures to Board’s Re

; port, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Govemnance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does n

pt include the finiancial statements and our auditor’s report

not-cover the.other foformation and we do not express any

In connection with our audit of the finaricial tatements, our responsibility is to Tead the other information

misstated,

and, in doing so, consider whether the otf Er information is materially inconsistent with. the financial

Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course.of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially

o R
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude \‘hatg.here is a material misstatement of tliis othe:ii
‘information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. :

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statenien E

The Company’s Board of Directors. is respoiisible for the mdtters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statéments thaf give a true and fair view of the financial
position, finencial performance, total comprehensive inco e, clianges in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accou iting principles generally accepted in India,
This responsibility also includes maiutenance of adequate laccounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Com bany and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of ‘appropfiate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, ilnplementation and meintenance of adequate
intemnal financial controls, that were operating effectively fof ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presedtation of the financial statements that givea
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, m  related to going concern and using the:
going concern basis of accounting unless management either jntends to liquidate the Company. or to-cease:
operations, or has na realistic alternative but to do sa.

In preparing the financial statéments, management is responE_ib!e for assessing the Company’s ability to

The Board of Directors are responsible for-overseeing the Cofipany’s financial reporting process,

tements

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audi¢ of the Financial §

Oirr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whelher the finiancial statements as & whole are -
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or grror, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level df assurance, but is not & guarantee that an -
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detedt a material misstatement when it exists. j}
Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are congdered material if, individually or in the
aggregste, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the gﬁ
basis of these financial statements. :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise p‘rofeasiona}.judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit, We also: :

®  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement df the financial statements, whether due to :
fraud or error, design and perform audif procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit :
evidence that is sufficient and appiopriate to provide b basis for our opinion. The risk.of not |
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher thae for one resulting from error, 83
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissi pris, misrepresentations, or the override of -
internal control. 5 5‘

o  Obtain zn understanding of internal financial controls rejevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Undkr section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also .
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the [Company has' adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectivensss offsuch controls. ;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting: policies usdd and the ressonablesiess of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. £ :
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»  Coiclude on the appropriateness of flanagement’s use of the going coticern basis of actounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to évents or
conditions that may cast significant floubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem.

If we conclude that a material mc§a:nty_ exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements. or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusionf are based on the audit evidence obtainéd up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future evknts or-conditions may cause the Company to cease-to continue
85 a going concern. '

Evaluats the overall preseritation, sfructire and content of the finanéial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financi I statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentatjon,

Materiality s the magnitude of u ements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregaie, makes it probable that the egonomic decisions of a masonably knowledgeable user of the

finiancial statements may be influenced.
planning the scope of our audit work a
effect of any identified misstatements in

We coimmunicate with those charged ¥
and timing of the audit and significant
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide thoss charged with
ethical requirements regarding inde
matters that may reasonably be though
safeguards,

From the mattets communicated with th{

Ve consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)

nd in evaluating the resulis of our work; and (i) to evaluate the

e financial statements,

Y govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

ance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

pehd%ce, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

@se-charged with govemance, we determine those matiers that

were of most significance in the audit of ffhe financial statements of the current period and are thercfore

the key audit matters. We describe these

public disclosure about the matter or wha

should not be commumicated in our 1
reascnably be expected to outweigh the p
- ‘Other Matter

The audit of the figures for the year en
who had expressed an unmodified opini

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

1L

As required by the Companiss (Au

Government in terms of Section 14!

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the

a) We have sought and obtained
knowledge and belief were fiece

b) In our opinion, proper books of
far as it appears from our exami

nrc tion of those. buoks

patters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
in extremely rare circumstances, we deterrnine that a matter
gport becanse the adverse: consequences of doing so would
blic interest benefits of such communication,

March 31, 2021, was conducted by the predecessor auditors
in their report dated June 22, 2021.

Requiremients

11} of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
of the Order.

(%or’s Report) Order, 2020.(“the Order”) issuéd by the Ceiitral

Act, based on our audit we report that:

3] the information and explianations which to the best of our

v for the purposes of our audit:
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)

d)

€)

2)

B

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Ldss including Other Comprehensive Tncome;
Staternent of Changes in Equity and the Statement qf Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account. : :

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statemenig comply with the Ind AS - specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Co panies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, :

On the basis of the:written representations received om the directors as on March 31, 2022 _and_f
taken on record by e Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31
2022 from being appointed as a ditector in terms of ection 164 (2) of the Act, .

Fial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of suclf controls, refer to our’ separate Report in’
“Amnexure B™. Our report expresses an unmedifigd opinion on the adequacy and operaﬁngf

cffectiveness of the Company’s internal financial co htrols over financial reporting.

With respect to. the adequacy of the intemal ﬁr"mn

‘With respect tothe other matiers 10 be included in- ! e Auditor’s Report in accordance with ﬁ:’eé
requirements of séction 197(16) of the Act, as amended: :

In our opinion and to the best of our information a ki according to the explanations given to s, :
the remunerntion paid/ provided by the Company to fts directors during the year is in 2ccordance |
with the provisions of scotion 197 of the Act. ! "

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and-Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the :
best of our information and according to the explana $ons given to us: ;

i.  The Company does not have any pending igation which would impact its financial

position as at March 31, 2022

ii.  The Company did not have any Iong—-tenn_cnu-ac_t_s including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable fosses.

lii.  There were no amounts which were required.

: > be transferred to the Investor Education f:
and Protection Fund by the Company during th :

d year ended March 31, 2022,

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to thé best of its knowledge and belief, no funds °
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned °
or invested (either from borrowed funds or shade premium or any other sources or kind of f
funds) by the Company to or in -any other person or entity, including foreign entity |
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whdther recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entitics Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate -
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, secufity or the Tike on behalf of the Ultimate |
Beifteficiaries; i :

(b) The Management has represented, that, to th¢ best of its knowledge and belief, no fonds
(which are material either individually or in he agpregate) have been received by the
Comipany from any person or entity, including. breign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the :
understanding, whether recorded in writing or ofherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest-in other persons or entities identified in any manner °
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party{(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
gusrantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ukimate Beneficiaries; '

o S\

iy oo
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Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable-and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing hap come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
sepresentations under sub-glause (f)-and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided: under (3) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement, '

v.  The Company has not decldred or paid any dividend during the year.

For BATLIBOI & PURCHIT
‘Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No.101048W

JanakMehta -~ ™

Partrier
Membership No. 116976

Place : Mumbai
Date .= May 5, 2022
ICALUDIN : 22116976AILYONS27§
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors® Report
(Referred to under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatony
members of Ashv Finance Limited of even date)

Continuation Sheet

Requirements® section of our report to the

I In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(8) (A) The Company hss maintained proper

()

(c)

{d)

©

=

@

(b

i

(&).

By

‘During the year, the Company had existing :
of five erore rupees, in aggregate, from vat

guantitative details and situation of Pro
of right-of-use assets.

The Company has maintained proper rec
assets,

The property, plant and equipment were

opinion, provides for physical verification

rds showing full particulars, including
, Plant and Equipment and relevant details:

rds showing full particulars of intangible’

physically verified diring the year by the:

f all the property, plarit and equipment st

mahagement in accordance with a regul__a}programme-. of verification which, in our'

reasonable intervals. According to the ini
material discrepancies were noticed on such

rmation and ‘explanation given to us, no:

verification.

According to the information and explanafions given 1o us and on the basis of our:

examination of the records of the Company
any immovable property.

the Company does not have ownership of -

The Company has not revalued any of its
Right of Use assets) or intangiblé assets d
of the Order is not applicable.

roperty, Plant and Equipment (inchiding
g the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(d) :

initiated, or were pending, during the year a

inst the Company for holding any benarni °

According 1o the information and explanaﬁ%n; given to us, no praceedings have been |

property under the Benasi Trarsactions (Pr
made thereunder. '

hibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules

The Company daes not have any inventory gnd hence reporting under clanse 3(ii)a) of

the Order is not.applicable.

current assets. The quarterly statements fil
agreement with unaudited books of account

ended June 30, 2021, September 30, 2021, Dex

ctioned working capital Emits in excess
ous banks on the basis of security of its :
by the Company with such banks wers in
the Company as at the respective quarters |
iber 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022, '

The Company has graited secured and umsecfired loans to other parties, during the year,

in respect of whichs

The Company’s principal business is to ghie loans therefore reporting under Clause ;

3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable,
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©

@)

©

it

3(iii)(e) of the Order is

any deposits from the py

‘The maintenance of cosg o
under subsection (1) of [section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business

In our opinion and accprding to the information and explanations given to us, the terms
and conditions of th:;'mt_.of loans, during the year are, prima facie, not. prejudicial to
the Company’s interest]

In respect of the loandadvances in the nature of loan, the: schedule of repayment of
principal and payment df interest has been stipulated by the Company. Considering that
the Company is a Non-Bankiag Financial Company engaged in the business of granting
loans, the entity-wise details of the amount, due date for payment and extent of delay
(that hias been suggested! in the Guidance Note un CARO 2020 issued by the Tnstitute of
Chartered Accountants fof India for réporting under this clause) have not been reported
since it is not practicabje to funish sich details owing to the voluminous nature of the
data generated in the gormal course of Company®s business. Further except for the
instances where there ate delays or defaults in repayment of principal and/or interest and
in respect of which th¢ Company has recognised necessary provisions in accordance.
with thie principles offInd AS and the guidelines issued by the RBI for Income
Recognition and Asset|Classification (which has been disclosed by the Company in
Note 47 to the financial statements), the parties are repaying the principal amounts, as
stipulated, and are also fegular in payment of interest, asapplicable,

90 days as at March 31} 2022 is Rs 2,882'9] Fakhs In such instances, in our opinion,
based on information ard explenation provided to s, reasonable steps have been taken
by the Company for th recovery of the principal amounts and the interest thereon,
Refer Note 38 in the fin hincial statements for detatls of number of cases and the amount
of principal and interest . verdue as at'March 31, 2022,

In respect of loans/advalices in nature of loans, the total amount-overdue for more than

The Company’s princi'l business is to give Loans therefore reporting under Clause
ot applicable.

The Company has not ranted any }dan_s or advances in the nature.of loans. ejther
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repaymient during the

year. Hence, reporting dder clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

Further, the Co_mpany }as not made any investments in, provided any puarantee or
security to companies, fi s, Limited Liability Partnérships or any other parties.

In our opinion and accrding to the information and explanations: given to us; the
Compasy has complied ith the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013
in respect of loans giver] in the current year. Further there are no loans, investments,
guerantees, and securitief granted in respect of which provisions of section 185 of the
Companies Act 2013 are hpplicable.

According to information] and explanations given to us, the Compaay has not accepted
blic in accordance with the provisions of section 73 to 76 or
‘the Act and rules framed therennder. Accordingly, paragraph
plicable.

any relevant provisiong of
3(v) of the Order is not api

| records has not been specified by the Central Govemment

activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is
1ot applicable to the Com any. .
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vii

viii

&)

®)

@

®)

)

(d>

(e)

0

@)

‘s at March 31, 2022 for a period of mor

Tn Respect of Statutory Dues:

According to the information and exp
examination of the records, the Compa|
undisputed statutory dues, including Gop
material siatutory dues applicable to it wid
information and explanations given to us;
income tax; goods and service tax, cess an

payable.

Continuation Shegt

ahations given to us and on the basis of our
hy has generally been regular in depositing
ds and Services tax, income tax and other

the appropriate authorities. According to the

0 undisptited amounts payable in respect of

other material statutory dues were in arrears
than six months from the date they became

According to information and expl'a_nat'ion given to us, there are no-dues of income tax,

sales-tak, wealth tax, goods and service . ’ :
have not been deposited on account of any|di

According ta the iriformation and expla
surrendered: or disqicsed__as income during
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) whic

Accordingly, patagraph 3(viii) of the Ordeg

Based on our audit procedures and as per i
management; we are of the cpinion that the
loans to banks or financial institutions|
government during the vear.

According fo the information and explanats

customs-duty, excise duty and cess which

_ions given to us, no transactions have been
ing the year in the tax assessments under the

was not recorded in"the books of sccount.
is not applicable.

e information and explanations given by the

Compay has not defaulted in repayrient of
There were no outstanding loansg from

pos given to us and on the basis of our audit

procedures, we report that the Company his not been declared wilful defaulter by any

bark or financial institution or government

In our opinior and according to the infg

br any government authority.

fmation and explanations given to us, the

Comipany has utilized the money obtained By way of term loans during the year for the

purposes for which they were obtained,

performed by us; and on an overall

ination of the financial statements of the

According. to the information and .egg%miuns_ given to us, and the procedures.

Company, we repoit that no funds raised o
term purposes by the Company,

short-term basis have been used for long-

According to the information and explana
procedures performed by us, the Compariy db
or associate companies. Accordingly, paragrh

According to the information and -expla

ions given to us and based on the audit
€S not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures
ph 3(ix)e) of the Order is not applicable.

'ons given to us and based on the audit

procedures performed by us, the Company dbes not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures

ar associate companies, Accordinply,

B
i

erdph 3(i)(f) of the Order is not applicable,

According fo. the information and explana ons given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, the Company Bid not raise any money by way of initiaf

public offer or further public offer (incly
Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order &

ding debt instruments) during the year.
not applicable.
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il

®

(=)
®

©

(@

(b}

@

@)

©

optionally) during the

According to the infg
examination of the reco
allotment or private pl

applicable.

Continuation Sheet

jmation and explanations given to us and based on our
of the Contpany, the Company has not made any preferential
ent of shares or convertible debentures. (fuily, partly or
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x){(b) of the Order is nat

According to the info
and no fraud on the Co

According to the inform!|

the audit procedures pe
the Companies ‘Act in
and Auditors) Rules, :
upto the date of the Re

-

}

As represented to us by
by the Company during ¢

In our opinion :and ace

Company is not 2 ‘nidhg

paragraph’ 3{xii)a), par
applicable.

According to the info

procedures performed by

of the Companies Act,
parties and the details o

Jation and explanations given fo us, no fraud by the Company.

ipany has been noticed or reported during the year,

ition and explanations given to us, in our opinion and based on
jormed by us, no report under sub-section (12} of section 143.of
prm ADT-4 as prescribed under mile 13 of Companies {Audit

] r 4 was filed with the Central Govermnment during the year or

& managément, no whistle blower complaints were received

prding to the. information and explanations. given to us, the
@ company and it has not accepted any deposits; Accordingly,
peraph 3(xil}(b) and paragraph 3(xii)fe) of the Order is not

hation and explanations givea to us and based on. the audit
us, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 138
2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related
firelated party transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and basedfon our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the sfze and nature of its business.

We have considered the

intersial audit reports of the Company issued upto the-date of

this Report, for the period under audit.

Ac'c_ording to the info

procedures performed b

ation and explanations given 1o us and based on the audit
us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions

with directors or persons ponnected with him. Accondingly, provisions of section. 192 of
the Act and paragraph 3(3v} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the info
as required, under sectio

afion and explanations given to us, the Company has registered,

§45-1A of the Réserve Bank of Tndia Act, 1934,

According. to the info. n_tion‘ and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial activities during the year without a valid centificate of registration {CoR) from
the RBI. Further as reprefented by the Management, the Company has not engaged in

Housing Finance Activitids,

In -our opinion and scea

nding to the information and explanations gived to us, the

Company is not a Core I%vestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made.

by the Reserve Bank of
applicable,

ndia. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi}(c) of the Order is not:

10
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(@) According o the informatien and explan

Core Investment Companies (Reserve B

Investment Companies (CICs).

Iii our opinion and according to the in
Company has nét incurred ¢ash losses duri
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statf

paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not'app!i :

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
assets and payment of financial liabilities, ¢
statements: and our knowledge of the Bo
based on.our exemination of the evidence 5
to our attention, which causes us to believe |
date of the audit report indicating that Co
existing at the date of balance sheet as and
year from the balance sheet date. We, hows
the future viability of the Company. We
facts up to the date of the audit report a
assurance that all liabilities falling due wil

sheet date, will get discharged by the Comps

@
procedures performed by us, the Company
terms of Section 135 of the Act diring the
section {5) of section 135 of the said Act
applicable,

According to the information and. explan
procedures performed by us, the Compan

(b)

terms of Section 135 of the Act during the
section (6) of section 135 of the said Act and
applicable,

For BATLIBOI & PUROHIT
Chartered Accouittants.
ICAI Firm Reg. No.101048W

jana’k Meh_ta
Pariner- _
Membership No, 116976

h]

Place: Mumbaj
Date; May 5, 2022 _
ICAT UDIN : 22116976 AILYONE276

According to the information and explaf

iy

Continuation Sheet

tions given to us, the Group (a$ defined the
k} Divection 2016) does not have any Core

mation and explanations given to us, the
g the financial year covered by our audit and

d expected dates of realisation of financial

ther information accompanying the financial
atd of Directors and Management plans and
Fpporting the assumptions, nothing has come

at any material uncertainty exists as on the

fpany is not capable of meeting its Iiabilities

when they fall due within & period of one
e, state that this is not an assurance 25 to
er state that our réporting is based on the

ahd we neither give any guarentee nor any

n a period of one year from the balance
y as and when they fali due.

ations giver to us and baséd on audit
was not required to ‘spend any amoint in
year. Accordingly, second proviso to sub-
end paragraph 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not

afions given to us and based on audit

did not have any ongoing pioject in
year.. Accordingly, provision of sub-
‘paragraph 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not

i1




BATLIBOI & PURCHIT)

Chartered Accountants
Annexure -3 to the Auditors’ Report

{(referred to in paragraph 2(f) under “Repq
report to the members of the Company of]|
Report on the Internal Financial Cont
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act)

We have audited the Intsrnal Financi
LIMITED (“the Company™) as of M:
Statements of the Company for the year e

Continuation Sheet

rt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our
zven date)

ols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

il Controls over financizl weporting of ASHV FINANCE

1 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Pinancial
ded onthat date,

Management’s Responsibility for Intergal Fivancial Controls

based on the Internal Control over Finan
the essential components of Internal Con
Controls over Financial Reporting issued
These responsibilities. include the design,
controls that were operating effectively.
including adherence to company’s policies,
frauds and errors, the aceuracy and compl

“The Company®s management is responsi%:

reliable financial information, as required .

Auditors® Responsibility

for establishing and. maintaining Internal Financial Controls
il Reporting criteria established by the Company considering
L stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
by the Institute of Chastered Accountants of India (ICAI’).

jmplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
or ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

‘the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
teness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

jinder the Companies Act, 2013.

Our responsibility is {0 express an opiniod on the Company's Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting based on our audit. We conduc .. our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed tq be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companiess Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an Andif of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an Aundit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issijed by the Institite of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain Reasonable Assurange about whether adequate Intemal Financial Conivols over
Financial Reporting was éstablished 'an maintained and if soch controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing .proccdur to obtain-audit evidence about the adequacy of the Infernal
Finaricial Controls system over Financigl Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
Intemal Financial Controls over Financidl Reporting included obtaining an tinderstanding of Internal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporfing, assessing the risk that s material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and ope
risk. The procedures selected depend on
material misstaternent of the Ind AS Fin

We believe that the audit evidence we ha
-our audit opinicn on the Company’s Inte:

ating effectiveness of Iniernal Control based on the assessed
Auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

a:l':fiai Statements, whether due to fraud or error:

e obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
Financial Controls system over Financia! Reporting,
""_'_"‘"-u

iz



BATLIBOI & PUROHIT F:ontinu’atiun Sheet

Chartered Accountants.

Meanigg of Iaternal Financial Controls over Financial R Eporting

A company’s Intemal Financia! Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to provide.
reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of Financiat R eporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with geperally accepted Accounting Principles. A
company's Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporti i includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records. that, in reasongple detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the sssets of the comp $ny;. (2) provide rcasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparatio fof Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts fnd expenditures of the company are heing.
made only in accordance with authiorisations of managempnt and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely § etection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a materiaf effect on the Financial Statements,

Tnberent Limitstions of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial confrols over financial reporting; including the
possibility of collusion or improper management averride bf controls, material misstatements due to
error-ot fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projectiolis of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject o the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadéquate because of 4 hanges in conditions, o that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedies may detériorate.

QOpinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an jpdequate internal financial controls system
‘over financial reporiing and such internal financial 'contro]E over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internall controi over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering -the essential comfponents of intersal contro] stated in the
Guiidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For BATLIBOI & PUROHIT
Chartered Accountants
-ICAI Firm Reg. No.101048W

Janak Mehta
Parther
Membership No. 116976

Place; Murnibai
Date: May 5, 2022 _
ICAI UDIN : 22116976 AILYONS27S







Ashv Fmanne Eimited. {Formeérly known as ]am Sons Finleage. le:ted}
Bilarice Sheet ag 4t 31 Maich 2022
(Al amormits'in 2 Takhs unless otherwise stated)
Agat As at
Notes 31'March2022, 31 Mirch 200%
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
{a} Cashand:cash equivalenfs 3, 4472 55 2,357.18
{b) Bank balance other than cash and cash.equivalents 5 734448 2,502.18
(c) Loans. 7 70,516.00 9,903,81
(d) thvestzent: B 102.27 -
() Other firiancial assets g 297496 1,896.01
Total financial ssets 85410.26 56,659.18
-2 Non-financial assets.
(a) Current tax assets (net) -1,065:90 §9231
(b} Deferred tax assets (hat) 10 1,1984% 869:18
(&) - Property, plant and ‘equipment T1A 269.59 n772
{d) Right-of-use assist 11B: ‘34444 311,53,
(&) Gopdwill 12A 2,009.20 2,009.10
{f) Other Intangible assets 128 2561 7794
{g) Qlher fivn-financial asssts yic 294.67. 203.0%
“Total non-finaneial uasets 516273 4381.12
Tatal assets. . 00,572.99 61.046.30
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES'
1 Financial labilities
fa) Payables. .
(D) total gutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 21348 —
(i) total:outstanding dizes other than micro enterprises and small enterpyises) 14 21.80 9112
@) Dbt secitrities, 15 15,417.00 10,156:2¢
(¢) - Borrowings (sther than debt securities) i6 43,774:97 2399913
(d). Cther financial Habilities 17 2,433,65 1,66403
“Total finariefal liabilities” 6466776 35,910.52
2: Non-financial TizbifiHes
{a). Provisions. 18. 11939 e
@) Other non-finandial liabilitics: e 283.57 17104
Total non-financiaf liabilities 402,56 24295
3 Equity
(a) ‘Equity share capital 204 '3,361.53 3,361.5%
{8) Instruments entirely equity inndkture- 20B 84777 84777
{9 Other aquity ‘ 21 21,293.37 . 20,677.53
Total equity. 25,502.67 24,886.83
Tuotal liibilitios and.equity 90,572.89- 61,040:30
-Summary of' sigrificant accounting policies: 3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of thése financial statéments.
This is the Ba]an_ce Sh_ee_t-refer_reé!‘_‘to in our report of even:dale,
Batlibot & Purokijt. For atid on behalf of the Board &f Diréctors”
Charlered Ar:countants -Ashv Finan _é Limited (Formerdf kn'_bwn-as'J;_xin Sons Finleage Limited}
.Fum registration mimber: 101048W : '
Jonak Mehfa - Vireet Chandra Rai
Partner. Chnirman '
‘Membership No: 116976, (. DIN: 00606230 &}
] .
i i "._i‘;,t;.g.' -
-Kiran-Aganwal Todi Mont%a Vitfava
_ Chidf Financial Officer. Company. Secrelary
Place: Muinbaj Flace: Mumbai
Pater5 'May 2022 Date: 5 May 2022




Ashv Finance Limited- (Farmerly Taigwn as Jain Sons Finl¢ase Limited)

Stidkement of Profit and Loss for the year endéd 31 March
[All amourits in % akhs urdess otherwise stated).

o2

Year ended

Yeas endéd
Notés 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1 Revenue from aperations
(' ] ]nterest income. 22 12,000.16 8,632.59
(n) Net. gainon fair value changes pri) 2925, -
(iif) Qther operaing reverne 24 770.26 44722
‘Tdtal revenue from pperations | 12,999.67. 007981
2 OtRerincome 25 5272 92:46
3 “Fotal income (1+2) 12,852.39- 917227
8 Brpeses
(i) Finance costs {On Hoancial fabilities miasured at.amorgised cost) 26 5840132 3,454,05"
(i) Feeand comumiission expanse 7256 6434
(if) Impairment on firiancial itstrumerits 27 1,228.25 173068
{iv) Emplaye benefits éxpense 28 3,655:36 2,558.50-
(v)_ Depreciation.and amorugahoﬁ axpense 30 - 27249 157, 79
{vi} Other'expenses’ 29 1,455.97. BB144
Total expenses:. “12,621.09 8,906.81
5 Profitbefore tax (3:2) 231,30 26546
6 'I'a'x_ expense ; .
() Current tax expense 35, 2174 7549
{b) Deférred taxbenefit 35 (330.24) (579.94)
{¢) Taxes of earlier yeiars. 35 {6.97) {26.44)
{31547} {530.89)
7" Profit for the year (5-6) 546.77 79635
8- Other co_mgxehehs_iﬁg income; net.of Eax
(i} Ttems that will not’be reclassified to profit or foss
Remeasttrement expense on defined benefit plans 831 234
Iricome tax relating to remeasurement gains on definedibenefit plans - -
-Qther compichensive income 8.31 2.34
_ 9 Total comprehensive incomie for the year {78) 538.46 792,01
10 Earninigs per équity share [Face value of Rs. 10, each) 3
Basic(in Y 1,63 237
Diluted (in 2) 130 1.89.
Summary of significant-accounting policies 3

The accoripanying notes form an integral part of the finantl statdments;

This 15 the Statement of Profit and Lossreferred toin curi;'eEior bof even date:

Battiboi & Purohit
Chartered Accountants
Fifm reglstration numbers 101048W

;mﬁk-mgﬁt; - '41-

‘Pariner.
‘Mambership No; 116976

Fo

Ashi

d on behalf of the Board of Duectors

DIN_: 08268336

Place: Mumbai
Datel 5 ay 2022

ibF Firiancial Officer

MO

Company. Secrgtary

: Mivmhai
15 May 2027




Ashv Finance- I.muted (.Formeﬂy knwm a5 Iam Sans Finleass I.itm!mi)
Staterient of Cash Flows for the year eded 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in € 1akhs unless atherwise stated)

S Year ended Yeir emded
_ 31 Maréh 2022 31 Marchr 2621
“Cash flows from vperating activites .
Frofit before fax ‘B30 26546
Adjistmerits for:
Depreciation and amoriisation expenses 272,48 157.79.
Tmpairment on financial agsets. X7 1,790,658
“Share-bajed paymeénts to employvess 77.38 £4.30
“Interest expense on lease fiability 2445 2,63
Gaiivon derecagnition of assigned receivables 38092, 11668
Net gain on faiz value-chiznges: ' 29,25, -
Finanee cost 5,815.87 343143
Effectiveinterest rate. adjustrigint forfinancial instruments (148 7"} {87.17)
Interest income from Fixed deposits. {584 88} {'*DS 13)
Tnterest income on income tax refund. {931y {£6.80)
Provisions from emiployes henafils 38.97 3005,
Operating profit before warking capital thanges 638306 539433
‘Adjusiinent for change in wo:kmg capital
Incréase/ (Decrease) in trade payables (45.98) 7527
Detrehsein othierliabifities - 693,70 (19335}
1ncrease in loans snd advances {20,738 81) (9;115,82)
Tacrease in other assels. {1,551.50) (1,554.85)
Cash used in dperating aciivifies {15,262.53) (5.397.42)
Ticome tax paid, riet of refiuirds (352.99) 1,036.63
et cash ased in‘operiting zfigities. Gy [15,615.52) (4,360.79) .
Cash flows from investing activities _ _
Purchase of propecty, plant and: equipmend and’ intangible asseis: a2y (127:4%)
‘Proieeds from sale of - prapesty, plant andequipment 036, - -020
Fayment of purchase consideiation ok acquisition = {6,305:16)
Puzchase of investment meastred st FVTPL 32,924.00 -
Procoeds From sale of investm_entmea_sumq atFVIPL (32;870.98) -
Movement in matgin maiey-deposits riet) [4,455.42) {1,406.26)
Net cash generated from / (iised in)-investing activitics ® {4.458.56). {7.838.64)
Cash fows from Financing achwh&
Proceeds of oan availed’ 56,903:25 '24,568.20-
Repayment of debt securities] borrowings (23:101.27), {16,333.867)
Repayment of Finance costs: (B:432.50) (3,431.43),
Repaymenit of lease liabilities _ (179.93). (58.27)
Cash generated from financing activities < . 22738955 4,744.63
-Netmcz'easqf{decmase) i1t cash and cish equivalints dodng the year {A+B+C)} 211537 (7,454 80}-
Cashiarid cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (tefef note.5) 2,357,18 5:811.98
Cash, and cash: equivalents-at the end of the yedr [refer: nate 5) 447255 235748
Nota 1z .
Cash and-cash #quivalents as;per fote 5 417255 235718
247255 2,35718

Thirabyve Statement of Cash Flows hias been prepared under-the Tndirect Method! as.set

st inbrid AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows'.

Thi'.s i the Statement of Cash Flows referred todn oue report of even-dale.

Batlifrol & Purohit:
‘Chastered Accouniants

Ashv I-‘ma ce Lirafted (Forme
Firm registration iumber: 101045W- '

Janak Meéhta Vineet Chandra Rai
Partrter _ ;
Membarship No: 116874

Kiran Agarwal Yodi’
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumibai

Date: 5:May 2022

Place: Mumibad
Date:5 May 222

For and i) behalf of th Bosrdof Ditectors
Fly knowiias Jain Sons Finledse Limitéd)




Fu-m registration. number 101048W

Janak Mefita. % .

Partrer
Memhemh:p No: 116976

Place: Mumibal
Date: 5 May 2022

Vineet Chandra Rai y
Chiairman

DIN: 00606250

E:lmef Fm.am:ml Omcer

Place: Mumba}
Dater 5 May 2022

-Ashy Finance Lifited (Formeriy known as J4in Soris Finlesse Lirfited)
Stafement of Changes it Eqnity far théyearended 31 March 2022
(Allamounis-in T lokhs anléss atherwise stated):
A, Equity share capital
Equity shiare
. capital
Balance as at 31 March 2020 336153
Clianges ivequity share dapltal during the  year -
Changes due'to prior period errors -
Balanceas at 31 March 3921 | 336158
Chianges in equity shre mpltal during the yeay -
Clhangesdue to piibr permd SIS -
Balanoe as at 31 March 2023 3;361.53
B, Instruménks: cntirely equity in nature
Cnmpu lsory Cunveﬂible Preference Shares {'CCPS")
Préefercnée Share:
iy Capital
Balance as at 31 Marct 2020 84777
Changis'in prafersnce share capital during the year -
Changes due io prior period etroes -
Bafancs as:at 31 Marck 2021 . BA7TT
Clianges in’ “preference share capital durmg {he year -
Clianges due to prior period errors -
~Balgnce as at' 5t March 222 LEvArd
" C. Other dquity-

- ‘Reservis and sucplus .
Securities Share  Options Statutery  Defieitin the Statement “Tatal’
premium nuls_tam___!mg resoria of Profit and Loss'

Account

Balance.asat 31 March:2020 299228 9277 354.39 {2,620.19). 19,619.22
: Prafit for the'year’ - - - 796,35 79635
Changes due to prior period errors - - - - -
Remeasutement expense on defined teriefit plans, net of tax - - < {234} a2y
‘Share based compensation far the year - 6430 - - 64.30
‘Transfer o Statufary Reserve: = - “160.60 {160.00) -
Balanceas at 31 March Z02 21,992.25 15707, 513.99 (,986:18) 2B.67753
Drofit fof the year - - - 54677 54677
Changes due bo prios per:uﬂ erIeys. - - - S -
Remeasurément expense on defined benefit plans; net of fax - . - 831y (821}
Shave-based compensation for the peériod - 7738 = = 7738
Transfer to Statulory Reserve - - 116.04 110.00). -
‘Balance s at 31 March 2022 Z1,592.25 231,45 52439 {1.557.72) 21,293.37
The accompanying nofes form an z‘nfegra!_.pari-of the financial statethents.

This is the Statement of Changey i Eqlsity refésred to irvduz repbit §f even ditd,

‘Batliboi & Purchit Far and on hehalf of the Board of Dirkctors _

Chastered Accountanis Ashv fe Limited (mew:ly known as Tain Spns Finlease Limited).



Ashv. Fitance Limited (Formeésly Joawn as Jain Sons Finlease Lirnited)
Summaxy of significant: accounting policies:and ather explahatory information for
{Alkamounts in T lalkhs urless otherwise stated)

1

a),

b)

“These financial statements. ("tHe Finanéial Statements*) have been prepared i

-Suminary of significant accounting policies
_Basis of measurement

.pnhaes have been applied consistently forall the pedods presented {rthe finan

The preparation of financial:stateménts in. conformity Wwith, generally accepted

‘between the actual results and estithates are recognised in the period in which

_Recogmhon of deferred tax assets.— The extent to which deferred tax assets ¢

‘Background
Ashv Finanee Limited {Formerly known,as Jain Sons, Finledsa Limited) (“the G

under the.rales and regulations framed by the Reserve Bark of Indiz (“the RBI
facilities to the small “businesses primagily in: MEME; -segment. The Company

the yéar ended 31 March 2022

pmprany”)is a cotnpany incorposated under the pravisions of the

-Compames Aiet, 1956, -Effective 7-January 1999, the Compariy is registéred as afnon.depostt taking, Non-»Bankmg Financial Cﬂmpany ("NBFC")

). The-Company is engaged in the business of praviding lénding
is: pazt of a Systemically Important Nor-Fleposit’ taking NBEC,

group: The Company.has changed its riatne to Ashv Finance Limited and has rdceived a fresh certificate of incotporation, dated 8§ October 2020,

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance
nofified by Ministry of Corporate: Affairs- (MCA"j under Secfion 133 -of the

Al:counl:mg Standards) Rules, 2016, as. amended and ¢ther relevant’ provisions|
Bank of India (‘'RBL). The C‘nmpany has umformly applied: the accounting polic

The finaniclal statements for the yeat ended 31 March 2099 were authorized and
Historical cost convention
Thess fmam:ai statements have been prepared on going concern Tasis. Eol]cmn

Indian Accomhng Standards (teferred to as “Ind AS"] notified under the Comn

‘béen prepared onhistorical cost basis éxcepit for certain finandial ‘agsets and
relevant acccumlmg policies.

actordance with the Indian Accounting Stendards {Ind. AS) as-

Companies Act, 2013. {"Act) read -with the: Compnmes indian

f the Actand cther applicable: puidelines issued by the Resarve
for e periods presented in these financial statements.

approved for issue By the Board of Diréctors on 5 May 2022,

g accrual systein of accounﬁng atid are in aét:ordance with-the
panids (Indian.Accountirig Standards) Rules, 2016 {as amended) )

-applicable. provisions of the Companies: A¢t, 013 and other appkcahle reguli:oxy norms /. guidelines. Further, the financial statednents ave

ciat liahilities which are: measured at faii valuesas axplained in

The ﬁnamal statzments have been prepanzd usmg the significant aocoununm policies and measurement bases summarised as'below: These

sa of estimates.

Ja]_slalemeuts

and-assumpiions that affect the reporfed amounts of asséts and liabilities and
tatements dnd the restlis of operitions during the reporting periods. Althou
of cufrent-everts and actions, achal results could differ from those: estimates,
of these financial statements inchude: estimates of the economin ugeful Jives of
share based payments deferred tax, accnual for employee benefiis and impai

estimales jsTecognized prospectively in the current-and futuie periods,
Significant management judgements

the-fature faxable i income agamst which the deferred tax assets, cary’ ] uhhsed.
Evaluatio of indicators for impairment of assets ~ The evalization of applical]

accéiinting: principles requires’ ‘n2nagement o make estimates’
¢ disclosure of contingent. labilities at the date,of the financial
these estimatés are based upon ‘management's best knowledge
ignificant estimates used by the: management i the preparatiof
roperty, plant and equipment, useful lives of right of use assefs;
exit of loans under- the expected: credit loss model, Difference
the Tésults ate known/matetialized. Any revision to ccounting

in be recognisei] is based on an assessment of the probabilily of

flity of indicators of inipairment of asséls reguires assessment of

Wseful Tives of depreciiblefamogtisable assefs — Management reviews its és

te of the ugeful lives'of depriciable/ amoriisable assels at vach

severalexternal and mtamalfactors which coutd result in deterioration ofreconEble_ amouirt of the dsseats.
hi

rept}rh.ng date, based on the expacted uuhty of the: ‘assets, Uncertainges in t
MY ‘chdnge the 1tifity of assots;

Provislons - At each balance shegt -date basis fhe management, jitdgment,.

e estimiates rélate to techrical and economic obsolascenca that

thanges i facts and legal dspects, the Comipariy assesses the

requiremenit of provisions against: fhe. outstandmg contingent liabilities. Holvever, the actual fatwre opfcome may bedifferent Gomr Hiis

Jjudgement.




Aghw Finanee Liniited (Formerly kriown as Jain Sons Finle
Summaryof. s:gmftcant accounhngpuhmes and otheér expl
(Adl amounts i Flakhs uiless othenv:sasfated}

3

b)

d)

%)

“Interest incote
“Interest-income is-récognized on tme prbpg_r‘tiohbgsThg into dccount the amonint outstanding dnd vate applicable,

Otherservices

-arecharped to the Skteirent of Profit and.Lossas per [

‘Basic earnings per share i5 calctlated by, dividing the
-attributable taxes) by the weighted average nuimnber of 4

‘attributable bo equity shareholders arid the wexghted.a

Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
Use of estimates.(contd)

Sighificant cstimates

Defined benefit Gbligation (DBO) - Managemerit's

rafes of inflation; mnorlatity, discouit rate and-anticip
the DBO amount and the anmual defined bengfit éxpen;

¥ait value measurements - Managemsnt appliés'vglut

guotes are nof availabld). This involves developing
instnyment. In estimating thi fair value of an asset or a
nop-availability of marketobservable data, Level 2 & 1)

Livcome fakes — Significart estimates are invelved in
recovéred foruncertain tax positions-and also in respeq

Te Limited)

natory information for the year ended:31 March 2022

1!13:0&19. of the DBQ. is based on a namber of underlyimg: assumphons such ag standaid.

on of future Salaty increases; Vanatlcn in these assinptions may mguﬁmnﬂy impact-
a5

nitechniques to delermine the fair value of finandal instriuments (where active market
tinates aid. assumptions coisistént with how matket participants would price thé
habﬁzty, the Company uses markét-observable data to the:extentit is available. It caseof
bvel 3 hierarchy isused for fair valyation.

determinihg the prmn.-ncm for: inedime taxes, including amount expucted. to. be pmd 74
of expected future profitability toassess deferfed tai ajset.,

Expécted credit loss {‘ECLY) - The meastitfement, of expcted credit loss-atlowarice for financial assets measiwed at amortised cost requiires use of

comiplex inodels and significant assumptions abiout fy
and resulting losses). The Company makes sigriificant
ECL: ’

fzre econommic conditidng and credit behaviotir {e.g. likelihood.of ‘customers deéfaulting.
udgemenis with regard to.the following while assessing expected credit loss to estimate.

= Determining criteria fot sipnificant increase in'crédit fisk;

« Establishirig the number and relstive wei ghtings of g
* Establishing groups-of similar finantial aggets forthe,

rwa.rd-!ookmg scenartod foreach type.of product/market and the associated:ECL;
purposes.of mEASUFIng ECL;and

* EsGimating ﬂle'_prﬁbaﬁility ‘0f defzult and Ioss given dpfault (estimates-of recdverable amoints incase of default)

Incomé reeggnition

For all Enannal assets measured at-amertised cost,

discolints cstimated’ future ca.sh recezpts through § {he EX

ferms of the yéspective confrack:
Dividend income

erest income is reécncded using ‘the effective. inlerest rate (EIR) i the rate thaf exactly
bected life of the financial asset to-the net carrymg -amount of he fnancial assets.

"Interést on finandal assets, subsequently measured at fair vatue through profit and Joss; is fecagnized on accral basis in-accordance with the

Income fram.dividend on shares of corporate bodiss-ad anits of mutual funds shall be’ taken into dccoimt on aterugl basis when Company £

right ta receive; pAyment is estabhshed.
Pravidéd that in case of final dividend, right toreceivg
sharehaldérsin Anmial General Meéting,

Fees/other ‘charges on Joan aséels, ather than ‘those-cos
will be collected from the customers.

Bozzowing costs
‘Borrowing cots consists of interestand other cost:that

Earfings per shiare.

payment shall Tie considered as established only upon approval of the dividend by the-

sidered an aqjustmen'tjto EIR; are accounted for binly wheit itis cettain that {he amonnts

e Company incurred in connection. with the horrowing of funds: Such borrowing costs
&efféctive interest rate method.

et profit-or loss for' ihe period atributable to equity shareholders {affer- deducting;
quity shares outstanding dusing tie périod.

Far the purpose of. caIcuIaHIlg ditsited carnings per dhdre, the net profit or losy (interest and other assmatecl finangce cast), for the perfod’

d:luhve potential equity shares,

rerapge number of shases: outstandmg duritig the penod are adjusted. for the effec!s of4ll,

‘f«._;_-
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“ready for their intendéd usé.

Significantaccounting policies {cont'd)

Intafigible.assets
Recagnition @nd inftial measurement-

Intangible assets mainly comprise 6f computer software which is initially-measjred at acquisition cost thereof. Such assets are recogrized where

it is probable that the futufe economic benefits atiributable to the:assets will flo

are recognized at fair value at the! acquisition date,

All intangible assels with finité tseful life are amortized on a straight life ba
assessed if there is:an indication that the intangible asset may beimpaired. Resi

Subsequent meastirement (zmibstisation method, useéfdl Bvés and. reisidual vzlESé}

at-each reporting date. Gtmges, if any, are accounted for as changes i accoy

assalstobed yea.rs
Intangible assets under develepuient.
Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assel

Derecognition of intangible assets

from de—recogmtlon of an intangible assét - measured as. -the differérce batw:

v to the Company. Software acquired in.a business combination

over the estifialed useful lives and a‘possibile impaftment is-
al values ang usefulilives for altintangible assets are reviewed
nting estimates, Managerhent: estimates usefil Lifé of intangible

s is-cartied as ‘Intangible assets under development! il they are’

the:net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the-asset.

An intangible asset is derecagnised on.disposal,.or when no futuré ecanonui{eﬁts .are ‘expected fromi use or d;sposal. Gains:or losses ariting

-mreTecogmised in thie Statement of Profit and Lass when thé asset is derecognisgr:

Praperty, plant and equipnerit {EPE)

Recognition and: initial measurement

PPE other Han fand are hutza.ﬂy racogmzcd at acquisition cost or canstoud
assats:to the-location arid condition necessary for it to bé capable- of oper.
Subseque.at ‘csts. dre inicluded in the asset's carrying amount.or reoongEd
future ‘ecoromic ‘banefits- assouated with the item will How to.the Compal
recognized in. Statement-of Profit and Loss as incivred,

Depreciation is provided using the straight-hine ‘method at the rates estimate

ign cost, including any cosls dirgeily atiributable to lringinig the

ng in the manrer intended by the ‘Company’s anaragement.
a scparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probabie that
; beytind one year. Maintenance or seivicing costs of- PPE are.

by. the Managément which coinddes w1th the rates: speaﬁed i

Subsequent measirement {depreciation method, usefu! lives, residual value iﬂdmpawment)

Scheduyle I of the-Act, The table below: summarises useful lives. ufuanuus cate

ryof PPE:

"FPE other than land ére ‘tested for imipatrment ‘wherever evenis. or ‘changes

"Capital work-In-progress
“The cost of PPE under consiruction at the reportingdate is disclosed as

JAny irade discount: and rebates are.deducted in arriving at'the purchase pri
-arecutstanding at Hie balanice sheat dateare Hlassified under ‘Capital Advaric

-tonsideration.

"The Company determines the lease term-as the non-cancellable period of a leal

Asset Catépory Estimated useful life.
Furriture and fixtuses 10
Office equipments: 5
Comiputer & periglie_ra]s 3

The residual values, useful Hives and méthod of depretiaticin are: teviewed at th end f each financial year.

recoverable.

i circimstances mdmate fhat the can}'mg amaunt Tay riot be

De—recagmuou

An item of PPE-and any ‘significant part 1rut1ally récognised is derecognised’
from its use or fisposal. Any gain of 10s5 arising on de-recognition of an iter
proceedsand theearrying amount. of the asset and is recogriised in the Stateme

borrowing cost if capltalizatlon riteria are met and directly atiributable cosl: d

Leases

pon disposal or when no- -fubure économic bénefits are expacted
of PP’E is-dotermined as the difference bétwéen the nat disposal
1t af Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress’ The cost comiprises purchase price

f bringing the asset-to its working condition for the intended use:

Adva.nces paid for: the acqms:honf ‘construction of PPE which

A contract is, or contains, a ease i the contrack conveys the 1ight to central ghe use of an identified asset. for a period of time'in exchange for:

where the Company is xeasonably certdin fo exercise that ophqp.

e, togeEl;_er with perods covered b_v an-option to extend theledse,




Ashiv Finance Limited (Formerly known as Jain Sons Finle
Summiaty of mgufzcant acmunlmgpol:ues and other axpl
(Al amountsin 2 lakhs uriless otherwise stated)

3 S:gmf:cant- -accounting’ pchcxes (Contd.)
h} Leases (Contd,)

g

Where the Company i5lessor
Leasés are dlassified as.finance ledses when substantia
Amounts due fromy ledsess urider finance Jeases are réce
‘Allocated ta accaunt.mg peritds so.as to réfléct a.consta

1& I.l'm:ted}

atory Iﬁamahcnfor the year ended 31 March 2022,

ly- all of the risks and rewards of owatership ransfer from. the Company to the fessee.
d né receivables at the' Company it investment in the' Ieaseb. Finance lease incomeis
: periodic rate ofreturn.on the'niet investment cutstandjng in réspect of the lease;

LCeases where the Company -Qoes-not tralisfer ‘substaifially all the risks and rewards incidental to owriership of the asset are dasgified as

operahng leases, Laase rentals under aperating leases 4

Wheré the Company is lessee

The Company’s leased assets.consist of Jeasés for buxl’d;lg

rontract is, or contains, alease if the conilract conveys
To.assass whether a contract conyeys the right to contrg)

a) the contract involves the use af an identified asset:
b)the Company has substantially alt the economic bene
c) the Company has the right to direct the use of the ass

recognized asindoing'oni a straight-line basis dverthe ledse term,

‘The Company assesses whether:a contract containsleass, at inception. of acontract. A
right1a contro] the‘usé of an identified assef fora pariad in exchange for consideration.
the use of an identified asset, the Compaity assesses whether:

its:from use of the asset through the privd of the leasé and’
i

The Company raca gmzes nght.—of—use asset representin

itsright to use the uriderlying asset for the lease term at the 1€ase commencement date.

The cost-of the right-of-use asset measured atinception ghall comprisé of the'amount of the initial meastirement of the léass liabitity adfusted for
any fease payments madeat or before the commencemefst date lass any leage incentives receivad, plits any injtial direct costs incurred. The nght—
ofise assels is subsequently measiréd at cost Tess any ccumulated depreciation, accumidated impatrment Josses, if any and adjusted for any

'is subsequently remeasured by increasing (he czu'rymg

“The Company. recognises: the: amount ‘of the re-mis

instrument and-are measured irii¥ally ak Fair value adfy

remeasurement of the lease liability. The right: ofuss
of the lease temmand useful life of the underdying asset
carfyingamounts may 1iot be recoverable, Impaifment ]

The Compaity measures the lzase Hability. at the presen
The lease paymerits are discoimted usiig the interest-

t is depreclated From. the commencement date on a straightfine basis-over the shiorter-
ight-of-use assats are tésted forimpairment whenever there'is anymdxcahcn that their
ss; if any; i recognised i flieStatement of Profit and Lass,

: value of the lease payments:that are it paid at. the commencement daké.of the lease.
ate fmplicit in the lease, if that Tate can be readily determined. 1f that yate canniol be

readily determined, the ‘Company uses: incremenital borfowing rate. For leases with reasonably stinilar charactéristics, the. Company. may:-adopt

tie incremental borrowing Fate for the eniire: portfolio

of [eages, a5 a whiole, The lease paymients shall- include fiked:payments; variabie lease.

payments, residual value gua:amees, exercise price of 4
paymients-of penalties for:t ‘termninating thedease, if the

the leasé: payments made and - -remeasuring the car
sibstance: fixéd lease payments.

pu:chase optibn where the' Company. is réasoriably-cériain toexerscise that option dod.
e term roflects th lessee exercising an opl;ian to terminate the lease, The Jease iability
ousit to seflect interest on the lease liability, reducing’the. canying amiount to feflect
g amount to reflect any seassessment or-lgase modificadons or to. reflett revised: in-

amounat. of the right-of-use asset is. reduded to zero a
fecognizes any Temaining amount of the resmeasureme

After the commencement date;. the amount.of leaseHab
made. Lense lability payments are classified ‘as cash use

Financial instrumerits
A financial instrument is any confract that gives rise tg
entity. '

Initial recognitioit and measurenient
Financial assets and financial labilities are recopnized

ment of Jeasc liability as an adjustment to the sighto of-use asset, Where the- -carrying
| there is 2 further reduction in the measurernent of the lease Lability, the Company
in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

ities is incredsed to refléct the accretion of interast-and reduced for the lease paymenis
. ifv Financing aetivities in the consolidated statement of tash Hows

a financial adset of one entity and a Firancial ljab_ilitj_'c- or equity instrument of another

when the Compary. becomes.a parly to the.contractual provisions of the financial
isted by transactions easts, except fof thosa tarried at fiir value’ ‘thiough profit or Toss

which afe ineasurad Jrutla.!ly at fair value‘Subsequent i

Classificatioh and Subsequent measurament of fmanc:

For the purpose af subsequent taeasurgment, ﬁnanc:al A -. st are classified inte the.‘fbllowing categaries upon i:_ﬁti_ai_recc_:gﬂﬁbn:-

') Amorbised cost.
b} anctalassets at £a1r va.lue thmugh p:oht orloss |

AlL fihancial assets excepl for those at; FV‘I‘PL or eqmty-

‘to'identify wheller there s-any objective evidence that 4
JAmpairment are applied for each catégory of fmanaal

pasurernent. of financial assets and financial Ixabﬂjhes is described below,

tasséfs.

s Ernments at FVOCTare, subjectto review for_xmpaxrmml: al least at each reporting date
finaneisl asset ora group of financisl assets is meazred Different criteria io determine

;Whl, iare-described balowr:
i *%‘g iy
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% Significant accounting policiés {cont'd)
if; Finantial infdtrements (cont'd) '

Am Dl:ﬁs_ed.cost _
. A financial assét is measured at amortised costusing Effective Interedi-Rate (EIR

if both of the following conditions are mat:

&) the financial ‘asset is held within a business maclel whose objective is to hold.

1) the conkractual terms of the Financial asset give rise on specified dales to cash

prmcxpal a.mount uutstu:ndmg

categmy af ﬁnanczal mstmmenis

A loss allowance for expecteit creditlosses is recognised on financial assets. carrid

‘Modification of casﬁ Flows

‘When the canh*actual cash flows of 5 finanejal asset are renegahated or other# jod

in derecognition of thaf finandial asset, the Company recalcvlates the gross ca
-gain ar loss fi prafit. or loss, The gross carrying amoung of Hie financial asset:

Finanéial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL inchude financial assets that are either do nof mdat
.instiuments held for rading ¢r that meet Certain conditions and ara desxgna
“instnimerits also fall into this category;. except -for those (designated and effe
ZTequirements tnay apply. Asselsin this category aré measured’ af faif value wil
finaneial assats'in this mtegory are-determined 'by reference toactive maﬂcet tray
exisis,

Fimancial assets at FYOCT
“FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity-instruments meastred at fair value. ¢
aind sepoited within the FVOCT Teserve within dquity. except for dividend incor
 De=recognition of Financial assets

De-recognition of financial assel’s dtie fo sybstaistial modn?icahon of ‘ferms ans
The Company derecognises a-financial-asset, such as a lodn bo'a custnmer, whefl

fnancial assets § inv order to collect contractual cash flows; and

Roiws that are silely paymeits of principal and ixtéfest orithe
valents, tradeiand most Dﬂxe;r'feceiv_zables_.'fal_i into this

-at amortsed cost:

- modified and the renegotiation br modification does not fesult
bing amount of the financial asset and recognises a modification

all be recalculated as the present value of the renegobiated or.
~tiodified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financia) asset’s originz
carrying amount'of the modified financiilasset and ate amortised over the remsa)

effective interest rate, Any cosks air fees incurred-adjust the-
ing terny of e modified fnancial asset.

¢t the criteria for amortised. cost classification or are equity
d at FVIPL upon-initial fecognition. Alf derivative financiat
ive as heédging nstrismiests, for ‘which tie hedge dccounting
1 gains or lossesrecoghized in-profitor Toss. The fair-values of
sactions orusihg a valuation technique wheie no active market

Cainis and Iosses are recognized int other comprehensive iricome’
- which is recogrized in profitorloss:

condilions _
the tetm§ and conditions have been tenegotiated-to the extent

that, subsiantially, it becomes 2 hew-loan, with the difference recognised ds a aerec:ogmtr.an gain o Idss, to the extent Bat-an impairment Toss

has tiot already been recorded.

Derecognition of financial assets otlier than due to substantial modifteation.
A financial asset (or, 'where. apphcabla, a parf ofa firmancial ngset or, part o

;group of: similar ﬁnamal assets) is "deree.ognii;‘ed when the

£
contractual rights to the. caslt Hows from- the financial asset expires or it h‘ansferEsme rights to receive-the cantractual cash flows'in a transatton

in which.substantially-all of the risks and rewards of ownersinp of the financiall
for retairis substantially all of thé rigks'and rewards of Gwnership and it does no¥

On-deretognition of a financial assetin its entirety, the differénce between.the.cs
consideration received (“mcludmg any new asset. obtamed léss any new Habilf
Accordingly, gam on sale or demcogmfwn of assigried portfolio arerecorded.up
the Company récognises servicing income as a percentageof interest spread ove
the transferred.financial asset.

As per the guidelines.of RBI, the: Company is required toretain certain porkiong
Requirement {"MRRY). Therefors, it continue to' recugmse the poition retained by

Classification and subsequent measiiremant of ﬁnancml Tiabilities

setare Kansferred of in-which the Comipany neither transfers
retain c_:c}ntrol of th_gﬁnancal asset..

rying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and the.
ty assumed) s recognised in the statement. of profit and loss.
frontin the statement of profit and loss as per Ind AS 109, Also,

F Lanure of loan in casss whiere it Zetains thie obl;ga_tmn 0 service

 the loan assigried to parties in itsbooks as Minimum Rejention
it as MIRR.

Finaricial liabilities are measured subsequently at anoriized ¢ost using the effeckive interest method, except for financial liabilities held for

tradirig or designateéd at FVITL, that are-cardied subsequently at fair- value with

Pexecognition of financial Habilities.
A financial’ fibility is derecognised whei the. obligation urider the liability is

rains or 10sses recognized in profit orloss:.

distharged or-cancelled or expires. When an existing fnancial

habdjty is replacéd by another from the same leider on substantially differehit terms, or the térms of an existing: habﬂny are substantiafty:
thie-original Yability and the tecogrition of a-hew lability: The
afit or Ipss.

-madified, such.4n exchange or miodifigition is treated as. the derecognition of
difference in the respective.carTying. amounts is recognised in thi statament af p

_ Derivative financial instriuments and:bedge accounting - ,
The derivative financial instruments are accounted for at FYTPL.!
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“The Company followsa “thiee-stage’ model-for impairr

.Other finanicial agsets

atithority.

Significant accoiinting policies (conit'd)
Impairment of financial asséts
Lgans

iy Stage 1 indudes. 1oan assets: that have not had o sigii

reporting date,

1) Stagé Zmduder- loan assets that have fiad a s:gru.ﬁc i

of 1mpa:m1ent.

is i‘he product ofthe Pmbabﬂlty of Default, Exposure atf

Probability of Defanlt (FD) - The PD represents the '

months{12- months P, or over the remaining lifetime @
Loss Given Default (LGD} - LGD represents the Com
tounterparty, type and preference of cldim and.availabj

Exposure af Default (BAD) - EAD is based on the'an
indluding amount guazanteed by way of letter of credit,

Forward-looking economic information is indly ded in.
.th'é'e'a';pe«_:ted creditlossare monitored and reviewed on

Limited)

e
Ixaft:ry-infum@tion;fur'thq.year ended 31 March 2022

ECL for Stage 1.[oan assets and at lifetime ECL for Stage:2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL

Defaultand Loss Given Default, defined’as follows:

elificod of a-borrower defaulting on ils financial obligation; sither over the next 12
Lifetime PD) of the obligation. Please refernote 37 for fu:theu: explanation.

pany's expectation of the extent of Joss-on @ defaultéd exposure. LGD variés by type of
ity of collateral érother credit suppoit. Pledse refer note 37 for furtherexplanation,

jount of outstanding exposure as on the. assessment date on which ECL is' computed
Flease refer note 37 for firther explanation.

eterrnining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD and LGD. The assumplions inderlying
‘ongoing basis,

In resgect of its ofker financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those fnancial assetshas increased s1gmﬁcanL1y since initial

récogrition. If the credit risk has nol iricreased significh
equal to 12-moath-expected credit losses, efse’at 2n ari)

ntly since initial recognition, the. Ccmpa.ny measures the loss allowance at an amount
Lt edual o the lifetime expected credit losses:

When making this.assessmént, the Company uses the 4

make thatassessment, the Company compares the risk

default accuiring on. thé: financial asset as at the da

available’ without undu& cost or effort, that is indicati
Lhar the cradit risk on.a ﬁnamlal asset has not fricréas
credxt risk at the balance sheet date

Write-offs

ge it the risk of a-default eccurring over the expected life of the financlal asset. To.
F'a defaulf occurting on the ffiincial assét as at thé balance sheet date with the risk ofa
of initial Tecognition and considers reasoniable- and supportable information,. that is
of sighificant increases in credit tisk since Initial remgmtlrm The Company dssimmes
d significantly ‘since. initial recogriition if the finaricial asset is determingd o have low

Financial assets arewritien off either partially or iri thetd ehtirety crily when the Company has stopped pursuing thie recovery.

Cash-and tash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalerits comprisa cash-an Hand ‘ang
matitrity less tan 3 months) that are readily convértibi
value,

Takation
Tax expense recognizéd in proﬂt ot loss romprises the

demand depaosits, together with other shorkterm, Kighly liguid. investments (original
inta kriown amounts of cashand which ata sub]ect to'an insignificant risk of changes in

siuin -of deferred tax and curredt tx. 1€ is récognised in Stdtement of Profitand Loss,

exceptwhen it relates to an item that is recognised in OT or directly in equity, i swhich: case, tax i also xecognised in O] or. directly in equity.

Ciirrent tax is detérmined as- the tax payable in respec
apphcable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to
Teferred tax 35 yecognised on temporary differetices
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of tax

Deferred tax assets and hab:hum ars calculated; with
reahzahon, pmvzded Lhme 1ates ara enacted or substar|
offset if there is a Ie_gal{y enfarceable right to offsat i

diffarences to the extent that it is probalile that futuré

of taxable income-for the ysar; Gsing tax rates enacted or substantively:enacted and 45
payablein pespectof pretions yiears.

ween. the carrying amaiints of assets and liabilities it the finincial statements'and the
ile income.

but distounting at tax rates that-are” expected 0 apply to their respective periad “of
Hvely enagted by the:end of the repoifing period. Deferréd tax assets and Tiabifities dre.
rrent tax linhilities snd assets, and they rélate taincome: taxes” lewed hy the. same tax

able profits'will be available: against which the deductible teniporary difference tan be.

A deferced tax Hability is. recoprnised for afl hﬁble‘-f{por&y differerices, A deferred tax: asset iy recognized for all dedutctible teinpdrary

uiillzed. Deferted tax assels areveviowed at each repor
bémefit will berealized.-

i date:and are:reduced to the extent tliat it is rio Ionger probable that the related tax
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"iterns that are recognizéd in ofheér commipiehensive income or dirertly-in ‘equity. |

_,axmually with the assistarice of independent actuaries; Ackuarial gains/fossas

~-eribity reviség its -estimates of the mumber of oplons' that are expected. to v

--Dperaﬁng's'cgme'rits
"Operating segrents are reported in ‘a manner-consistent with the infernal repolting provided Lo the. Chief Operating Decisidn Maker (CODM’)

consideration trafisferred meastred atzcquisition date fafr valoe.

Significantaccounting: pohc;es (cont’'d)
Taxation {contd)
Chinges il deferred iz assets of Habilities are: mccgnized asa component of ta

comprehenswe dncomie or équity, réspectively.-
Dividerid D:sh‘lbuhon Taxisrecognized at thesame time whei the hab).l.lfy top

Employee benefits
-Short-térm employee benefits
Short-term ermiployee benefits including salaries, profit.sharing and bonuses pay

income orexpense in profit or 16ss, except- wrhere Lhey relate to
i which casé the related deferred tax Is also vecogrized. in other

y dividend is recogiized.

able withiin. twelire months after the end of the period-in which

the employees rénder the telated servicek afid non-monetary. benafity fof currght e.ranuyees are estimated and measicred -on anindiscounted

‘basis,

Post-employment benefit plaris dré: classx.fsed into-defined benefits plans-and

Sefined confribution plans as vinder:-

Pefined contributidn plan
Retirgiment benefit inthe form of provident fund is'a defined contribution sche

e. The Company has 1w obligation, vther than thé contribution

payable 1o the pmvxdent fund and ‘pational pension scheme, The Comipanyf recognises -cantribution payable as an expénditure, whin an

employee renders the related sexvice. Prepaid. contributions are recognised as
futire payments is avaiiabile.

Defined bepefit plan .
The Company hias ari‘obligation towards gratuity which is, being considered

defined benefit plans, .the amount that-an employee will receive on: rehmmenlt
-salary and other defined parameters. The plan is wnfinded.

The Company’s cbligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using t]

n asset to the extent thit:a cash refund or a reduction in the

defined benefit plang:covering eligitle employees. Under the
defined’ by reference (o the emiployee's length of service, final

he projected unit credit mefhod, w1t11 actuarial valuations being

the present value of the Defined Bénefit Obligaticn (DBO) at'thé reporting date

carried out atthe end of each annual reporting: period. The ].labl.hty recognise}

i Other an)yrehmfg_sme Intome-

Share based payments - Employee Stock Option Scheme [ESOP)
Theé fair valire of options granted under Employee Stock Option Planis reco

the statemerit of financial positian for-defined benefif plans is
s the fair value of plan assets, Manag_ement_eshmates the DBO:
ulting from re-ineasuréments of the liability/ asset-aig indudsd

mized as an employee benefits expense with a correspondmg

increase in equily. The total amonnt tolie expensed. is detdrmined by weferency
gver‘the vesting period, which i% the period over Which all of the specified ves!

recognizes the:impact.of the Tevision to original estimates, if any, in profitor |

share. options, the procéeds recéiverl are allocated to share-capital up to the p:
share premivm,

of the Compariy. The CODM is responsible for dllacatitig resonrees and asséssin

Business contbination and goodwiil
Business combinations are accounted- for usthg. the.acqaisition method. Thy

to the fair valite of the oghons The tatal expense is-récogtiized
g conditions are to-be satisfied . Al the end of éach perfad, the”
based ‘on the non-market vesting and servicé; conditions. It°
s witha: correspanding-adjustment o equity, ‘Upon exercise of
r value of the shares issued with any- excess being recorded as

performiance of the operauﬁg segmients of ihe Company.

cost of an.acquisition i5 measured 23 the aggregate of the

thi& purpose, the hab:hhes assumed are representing present.obligation and £
H

At the acquisitioi date, the identfiable assets scgiired and the liabilittes assuId

fact that outfiow. of resources embodymg economic benefits Is not probable.
combination are.measiwred at the basis indieated below:

it any are recopnised at their acquisition’date fair vafugs. For
are measured at their acquisition fair values: irrespectivé of the
ever, the following, -assets and liabilities acqmrecl in a busingss

When the Company acquifes a business, it assesses the financial assets and Hal]

measured af cost, being the excessof the agg-regate of the consideration transfe

flities assumed for appropriate c!a.sszﬁcahnn and designaticn in.

d and the amount recognised for non-controiling. interests; and

accordapce with the confractual teyms, ecopomic circumstances and perhn@t conditions. as. at the acqmsxlzon date, Goodwill is mmally

any pieviousinterestheld, over the net identifiable assetsacquired and liabili

assied:

Gootwill recognized on business comibination are tested for impairinént at Teagt annually and when events.occut or changes in circumstagces

indicate that the recoverable amounit.of the agset orthe.g

enerating unit to

thicli Jtperta.l.ns is less than the cirying value




Ashy Fihance Limited (Férmetly knowi as Jain-Song Finldase Limited}

Summary of significant’ accounting poticies-and other exp
{All amountsin  lakhs inléss otherwise stated).

3,

q} TProvisions, contingent liabilitiesand contingent.asst

Fair value méasurément

“The pﬁhci'bal of'ﬁ}e‘mbst'-advaﬁfagéaus market st

,parhupant that would nse’ t‘he asset inits hxghest and

Significant accounting policies (cont'd)

Provisions are redognizad wlien the Company has.a
outﬂmv of écotioinic resources will-be required from

anatory information for the year ended 3% March 2022

5.

oresent tegel or constructive: obl:gahon as a result of a past event, it is probable that an

the Clompany. agd-amounts-can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow

may still be uncertain, Provisions are measured at thefestimatad expenditure reqitired 16 setile the present obligation, based on the most reliable

evidence available at the mpartmg date; including th
to-their present valuies, where the time value of money

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
 Possible obligations which-will be éonfirmed only b3
* Present obligations,arising from past events-where

risks-and uricertaintes associated with the present obhganon Brovisions are discounted
is aterial,

futare events not wholly within the control of the Company; or:
£ {5 not prokable that as oulflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or 2

reliable estimate of fhe amount of the obligation canngt be made.

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resou
reccgmzed o disclosure is made.

rees as:a result of present-obligationsiis considered _imﬁraﬁab]e or femote, no lability is

Any teimibursement that ‘Hie Company can be. virtuplly -ceriain-to collect from a thifd, party with. respect to the gbligation (such as from

irisurance) is. recogmzed as aseparate asset, However,
Contingent assets are not recognised, However, when

this asset may notexceed the amount of the.related: provisiomn.
Inflov of écondimic benefitsis probable; tie related: assetis disclosed:

The Company méasures financial instriments, such

Fair valué i igthe. price. that would be received to sell
-af the: measurement date: The fair- value mMeasureme:

takes place either::
» iv'the principal market for the asset or fiability, or
+ In the Absnice of a prinfipal market, in the most ady

ditivatives abfair value at gach Teporting date.,

-agset or pmd to lrarisfer a° llabihly in an-orderly transaction between market participants
is-based on the presumption that the transaction o sall the asset or transfer the lighility

intageous market for the asset or linbiliky.

e dccessible by the Company.

The fair value of anassef ora hahlhly s measured usj

assuming that market pa:l:mprmts act it thefr ectiriog

market paricipant's’ abn.l.ily 1o generdla efonomic. b

AJJ assets and habﬂmes for whch fmr value is-measu .

dascnbed as. foﬂows, based on the lowest level mpnl:

- Level 2 Valuatmn techmques for which the Juw

observable

= Level 3 - Valuation techniques for whiich the Iowest: _

For asjets and liabitities that ate recognised in the i

oceurred between levels inthe Tierarchy by re-asses i

mea:mremcnt asa whole) at the end of eachreporting

hg the assumphons that umrketparﬂmpants would use when pncmg the-asset 'or liability,
hic best inferest. & fair value measurement.of a non-fnancial agset takes into accotmt &
efits by using the. asset in'its hr.ghest and best wse or' by selling it to another market
hast use

d-or dxsclosed in l:he ﬁnanaal ‘itatemmts are {ztegc:nsed within the fair value hierarchy,
at is sigruhmnt to the fa.lr value measurement a3 a'whole:

ial statements on-a 'fetiuﬁng basis, the Company determiniés whetlier' transfacs have
g categonsatmn (based oni-the 1owest fevel input that fs significant to the fair value
baiiod.




Ashv Enance Limited (Formerly known as Jain Sons Finlease, Limfred)
Suminary «af significant accounting policies and other explanatory: information fof
{All amipunts in¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

-the year ended 31 M_arc_ﬁ 202

4:A On23 Mamh 2022, Mmtstry of Curpura!e Affan:s (‘MCA’) amended the Conjpanies (Indxan Accnunhng Sta:ndards) AmendmentRulﬂs, 2022

4B

applmablefrom 1 April 2022 as bélon

Ind AS 105~ B'usiﬁeés"ct:mbinatinns
The amendment- danﬁes that while applymg the: acqmsmon method. for

recognition, the-assets and Jabilitiés taken over, in'a Dusitiss

combination, must meet {he definitions of agsets and Habilities in the Concepgual Framework for Financial Repartinig under Indian Accounting

Standards {ConcePtual F:amework) ssued by the kastituté of Charlered Acq
expect the amendment to-bave any impact in its finandial statements,

Ind AS 16 - Property; Plantand Eqiipment

haritdnts:of India at the acquisition. date. The Compariy foes: rick

loss but deducted From the direcky attubutable costs.ronsidered as part of co

of an item of propérty, plant, and eduipment. The Cmnpaqv does

The-amendatent requires thatiexcess of net sale progewds;of itéms produced! 0{1‘ the cost-of testing, if any, shall not be recogriised in the profit or

not expect the amendment to have any 51gnzﬁcant impactInits ﬁnanmal Shate

EntS.

Ind AS 37~ Provisions, Confingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
The amdndment darifies in relaion o onercus contracts that the cost of

filling -a contract comprises the costs that zelate directly to Lhe

Conttract which. consist of incremefital cosis of fulﬁ]]mg Ahat contrack {examglles would be direct Yabour, matena‘ls) and an allocation of other

costs, that relate-direcily to Fulfiliing contracts: The- Company ddes IOt expe
staternents.

Ind A5 109 - Financial Instuunents

“The amendmerit glarifies that while determining the fees paiil (net of fees réc

* the amendment to have any significant lmpar:t inits financial:

ived) when a borrower applies the "10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109

in-assessing whether to deremgruse a financial liability, the bofrower loinclude only' fees paid orreceivied betivéen the borrower and the lender;

including fees patd orrecelved by either the- borzower orlender ofithe other’s
significant impactinits financial statemerits.

Standards issued but not yet effective as oxi date

There are nonew standard notified by theMlmstry of Corporate -Mfairs__(:'MC.

Jeha}f_ The Company does not expect the amengdiment to-hiave any

) which would Have-bﬁe_n:appliﬁab{c from 1-April 2022,




Ashv Finance Lifnited (Formerly knownias Tain Sons Einl

tage Limited)

“Srmmary af. mgmﬁcantacmunhng policies and-othey expllanatiry informiation farthe year¢nded 31 March 2027

(Allamounts in T1akhs nrfess othenvise stafed)

5 Cash and cash equivilenis

Asat Asat
“31March 2022 31 March 203
Cashonhand .53 038
Balances with banks:
~incurrent accounts - 2,372.04 235680
- Bank deposits with-original maturity less:thain 3 mdnths 2,200.00 -
' ‘ 447255 235718

Note
‘Short-térm depisils are made for varymg periods of

Eebween.one day and three.months, dependmg on the immedidiecash regmmmx:nﬁ'

of thecompany, and earn inkerest at the :-espechve short-teim <eposit ratés: As at 31 March 2022, fixed. depos;ts of Nil are pledged against:-

‘credit facilities (31 March 2021 Nil)

‘6 Bank balance other thaii cashi and cash equivalents

Asat. Asat
. _ 3F March 2022 31 March 2021
Fixed depaosits with banks with original maturity more than 3 months: _ ' _
- Depusits « matutity morié e 3 less than 12 month) 1,584.64 1,206:85
- Deposits - maturity moré than’12 months 5,50526 114822
Inferest dccried. onifived deposits 253.58 5711
7,344.48 250218

Note

Fixed deposits are. made for periods above three mofiths, and éaprinterestat. the respective term depusxt rates. As.at:31 March 2023, fixed

daposits.of £ 265309 Jakhs are. pledged againstevedi}
overdrift facililies {31 March 2021:7 600. lakhs)

facilities {31 March 2021 ¥ 656.06 Jakhs) and € 1,527.51 lakhs are lien marked against-

7 Loans )
Asaf Asat
31 Marchi2022 31 Manch 9021
Term foansto'customers, riet of deferral* 72,237.56 -51,833.00
Loan ko related party 727.9% 422,04
Total 7296550 52,255.94
Less: Impairmenit.on financial instriments {2,449.50) {%35213)
. 70,516,060 4990381
Famounts, ‘nclades interest accrued-on loan: 2{) cnston er of 21,900.35 fakhs (31 March 2021: ¥ 1,227.36 lakhs)
Notes:
a) The nef caitying amountof loans is considered 2 readonable-approximation of their fair value,
B) Refer note 38 forECL disdosnres.
¢} The reconciliation ofloans 5 as below:
1. Secured By tanglble assils;
- Hypother.‘ahbn of movable and vthes assets: 84582 146209
- Plant & Mac]unery 109.28: ‘13841
- Land and Builiting 1,139.45 50446
j'j.Secmedtiji intangibleassets - -
il Hypothecation of current assets 17126 2,305.63
iv: Hypothecation of Book Delits 8,656.75 8,847.15:
v. Pledgee of shiares - n.03
vi. Governmenit Guasaniees 105129 706.77
vii. Unsecured. 56:419:66 36,465.91
6999751 5042845
Add: Deferral of net income/éxpense on origination pf loans. 339.70: 17719+
Add: Interest accrued on koaris 1,90035 1,227.36
Luaris to customers, net of deferral 7223756 51,833.00




Ashv Finapce Limited {Formierly known asJdia-Sans Finlease Limited)
Summa:y of; sl‘gmficant accounting: puhcles and other explanatory infoxmatioti for the yeir ended 31 Makch 2022
(A8 amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated) '
7 ‘Loanis {éont'd)
©} The reconciliafion of loans is.as below: {cint'd)
' Asat Asat
31'March2022  31March 2021

Lozns.in Indig '

-Public sector - -

- Private sector 72.237.56 50428 45
o 92,237.56 5042845

Add: Referyal of netincome/ expensd on-drigination of loaris 339.70 17719

Lodns to'customers, nef of deferral (A) 72,577.26 -50,605.64

Loans nutside Tndia - -

Loans to customers, net of defemal (B) - -

Loangto.customers, fiet of deferral {A+B). 72,577.26 . _50,605.64

4} Secured eXpisures are secured wholly or partly by hypothecation of book-debisi charge an.movable/ immovable assets:

&) Allloansageheld in India: For breakup of induslry wise loasis, refer Note. 38 _

f) There areno’loans. given to. Promotors, Directorns or keay managerial pe:somel (] NPs). For loan piven o yeldted pacty: . .
Type of borrowar :Related party 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Amount of loan outstanding 727.94 42294
percentage of total loans & advances 1.00% 0.51%.

S -Invéstrent

' Asat Asat
_ S1March2022 31 Mavc}i2021
Investment in Funid - Nosthern Arc Monay: Markak Alpha Erust, {Fair value thrgugh Frofitor
Loss
-lnv’estnénts_'cju_tside India - -
- Investments in Fndia: 10227 -
9 Other financial assets

' As at Agat.

_ 1 Marcli2022 31 March 2021
Raceivable from reiated parties 2;280.45. 1,21‘[.62
Colateral security givén to lenders. 22553 38540
Security deposits 12146 103.23

Loans o entployees: 40,13 11,24
Receivable for services- 3.89 2394
Otherreceivableés 32352 160:58

' , 297496 1,896.0

10 Deferved taxassets (net)
' _Asat Ag at
_ 31 March 2022 37 March 2021

Dieferred kax agsét arising on aecount of:
Impairiment foss allowancés-on Ioans ‘618:84 592.0%
Oncarpied forward losses 65236 200.84
Disallowance u/s 438 and other provisions 153.19 6315
Onright-of-use-asset 155 -
On property, plant: and equipment. 2097 138.16
Total deferred kax assets 14725 869.18,
Deferred tax Habitity arising on accountoft
On gain on derecognition of assigried receivables 6635 -
On'adjustments for Effective interest rate accounting 181.48 -~
Tuotsl deferred tax liabilities 247.83 . -
Net déferred bai assets 139942 " 569.18

-;edtaxcredztsr:a

be%x T
)
i
Vi)
e

.rbn:tlm@\).ctent thatit is probable that future saxabla pibfit
3I'ptal unrecognised deférrad tax assets as-ak 31



Ashv Finanee Liriited (Furme:ly lcnown a Jain Sons Finfease Limited)

Summary of significant accsunting policies and other ex;
(ALl amourits jn T lakhs untessotherwise staled)

11 A. Property, plantand equipmient {PPE)

Planatory infoimation for e year endéd 31 March 2022

Computers:  Furmniture and Office equipment- Total PFE
i fixbures
Gmss Block. ~
Balante as a 31 Match 2020, 8434 “175.50 2811 - 287.95°
Additions- 53.6 02 2,39 56.19
Additions rhroug‘h businéss combination 487 26.97 1.36 3320
Dispokals (0:33) - - {0.33)
Balance a8 at31 Marck2021 142.48 2102:67 3186 377.01
Additions 73.03 0.85 24 76.02
Disposals (1.07) - - 0.07)
Balance as-at 31 March 222 -21444 -203:52 33.99 451:96
‘Afcumulated depreciation .
Balande as af 31 March 2020 40.26 48,01 2140 1927
Depreciation charge for the yéar 24.24 19.66. 6:28 508
Disposals ' {0:16) - ~ {036}
‘Balance as at 31 March 2021 6434 6767 2728 159.29,
Depreciation charge of the period.’ 44:57 3481 405, 6343
Disposals ' {0.35). - - {035}
‘Balance as'at 31 March 2022 108.56 10248 31:33 24237
Net block, ]
Asat-31 March 2021 7814, 135.60- 4.58 2772
As at 31 March 2022 10588 101.04 2:67 209:5%
Notes: _
b 5 C_onha;:hxq_l.qbligaliom{.
Thiere are rio contrachual comusitments for the acquiition of praperty, plarit and cquipitent.
ii. Capitaliséd borrowing cast
‘There s no borrowing costs capitalised duting the year ended 31 March 2022:(31 March 2031: Nil).
. Revalpatign. of I’mpcrty, Plant & Equlpmentand Intangible Agsetg.
There- havc ‘been no revalvation during the year ended 31 Mareh 2022 {31 March. 29;1:'Nﬂj,
11 B. Right-of:usedsset
' ’ OFffice preinises, “Total -
Gross black.
Balance as-at 31 March 2020 - -
Additions 360.39 360.39
“Balance as af 31 March 2021 360.35% 560:39-
Additions 18298 18254
Balance as at31 March 2022 543.33 543.33
Accumulated depreciation.
Balance as at31:March 2020 - -
Amortization charge of the year 48.56. 48.56
Balanr.'e asat 31 March 2021 43.56 48.586.
Amortzzatmn charge of the - period 15035 150,33
Balance:as at31 March 2022. 195.8% 198,89
Netblock,
As at31 March: 2021 51183 311.83
As'at 31 March 2022 34444 30444
12 A Goudwill
' Asat. Asat.
31 March 2023 31 March 2031
Opening Balancd (Gross) Z009:10 -
Additions - 200930
Tipairments . -
‘Disposal/ other adjustments = -
2,00030 200910




Ashv Finance anted.(Formeﬂy Known-as fain Sons Finlease Litnited)
Summary of stgnlﬂcaat accounting puhcles and.other ekplanatory information for the year erided 31 March 2022
{AIl amounts in ¥ Jakhs unless.otherwise sfated).
12 B.Othir intangible assefs
) Comptiter Total
Gross block
Balance as at 3 Maxch 2020 14646 14646
Adilitions 7123 g Wi
Additions throughi business:combination 117 117
‘Disposals - -
Balanceas at 31 March 2021 218.86 218,86
Additions 0,40 040
Disposals - -
Balaice.as at 31 March 2022 21926 21926
Amortisation _
Balance as.at 31 March 2020 81.87 BLE7
Charge for the yeas: 59.03. $9.05
Disposals T -
Bafance as ap 31 March 2021: 14092 140,92
Charge for thé period, 3673 3573
Adjustments. B o
Balance as 4t 31 March 2022 179.65 179.65
‘Netblock
As at 31 March 2021 77.94 A XT
As 2t 31 March 2022. 39.61 39,61
13 QOther nonfinansiil assets
' ' Asat Asat
_ 3LMarch'2022 31 March 2021
Prepaid expenses. _ 17552 13841
Balance with povernment authoritics: _ 11450 6213,
AdvancesTecoverable inicash or in Kind or forvalue to be received 60 p.40
Otherrecaivibles 205, 190
294,67 203,08
14 Payables.
Asaf Agat
31 March 2022 31-Maveh 2621
Trade payabies. _
(i} total outstanding dies of micro enterprises and small enterprises, undisputed T4, -
{8} total outstanding dues. other.than micro enferprises and small entarprises
Dues to seldted parties - -
Otlters, undisputed: 21.00 9112
Other payables
{1) total'ou tstanding dues of micro enterprisesand small enterpnses, undispules n~ -
(i 10ta] cufstanding dues other thad miced eniterpsises and small énterprises:
Dues to.related parbies - -
Others, undisputed - -
4294 . 9112
2) All'tiade payables are ontstanding for the feriod less than 3 year including MSKE, from Tespeciive due dates.
'b) DisdlosuresTequired inder Section 22 of the Micro, $mall and Mediin Enterprfses Dévelopment: Act, 2006
Asat Asat
. 31March 2022 31 March 2121
“Principal amcunt due to supphe:rs vnder MSMED Act, as.atthe  year end: (smce praid) 2114 -
Intérestacerued dnd due b6 suppliers-uridex MSBMED Act, on the above athountips at the yearend’ - -
Payment made fo suppliers (other than intevest) beyond the appointed day, diginy the year- - -
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Ack(otherthan Section 16) ' - -
-Interest paid: fo supphers under MSMED Act (Secfion 16) - =
Triterest due and: payable to suppliers undes MEMED Ac{-,,fur Egyments alreadyimade - -
Interest accrued and rexdining unpaid at Hié year gtk supp'f)t'i's inder MSNEED Act giakrty - -
“z \,L’
)
b &"{)




Ashv Finance Limited (Foumerly known.as Jain Sans Finlehse Limited) _
‘Summary-of significantaccounting policies and otiter expLiory information fér the year ended 31" March 2022
(Al amouints in T lakhs unless otherwise stated) .

15 ‘1Iebt securifies (At amortised cost)

Asat As at
31March2022 31 March 202
Secured _
-Rated, Llsted, Redeemable, Nam-Conve-rhb]e Delbengures (_NCDS]" 1,514.04 488909
~Rated, Unlisted, Redeemable, NCDs* ' 1334853 '5267.15:
- Principal Protested Market-tinked Debentures (PP MLDs)* 455443 _ -
' ' 19.417.00 1035625
_=Debt:Securities in India 14,405.28 2732597
- Dbt Securities dntside India 501172 783027
19417.00 10,156.2¢

*amgunts include inferest accrried-butnot due of L7

“Ferins of repayment and security given are ad belowt.
The Company had allatted 4,000 NCDs of face value
‘6F hypothecdtion of specified book debis/loan recei
diring thie year,

‘The Campany had allotied 1,330 NCDs. of face vali
-hypothecation of speaﬁcd book debis/loan, receivab]
-equal instalments. These NCDs have been redeeried f

D 65 Takhs {31 Mar 2021:3261.87)

pf €1 Takh-each fully paid-up.at; paron 16 NovcmberQ(]]ﬁ NCDg are secured by way
ables-and carries coupon of 12, B5% per annumt. These NCDs have been Tedeemed.

of 21, lai.h each fully paid-up atpar-on 10 June 2036, NCDs ard secured by way of
=s-and cagries coupon 'of 12.86% per annum. The NCDs are redeematbie at par in tvo
Iur;ng the year.

The Company. has allotted 150 NGDs of face vai'ue;oiﬂﬂ Fakhis-each fully paid-up at par-an 29 August 2018. NCDs ase secured by way of

hypothécation of specificd Bosk debls/ldan recei:
instalments fanging fom 26,33 Jakhis bo 24167 Laklis'§

bles and crries coupon. of 10.5B% per annum, which are. mpayable in pen.cdu:
11 Augusk 2021 These NCD§ have been redeemeéd diiring’ the year,

“The Company has allsited 320 NCDs of face value- oﬁlﬁ Iakhis each fully paid-up at par an.25 Navember 2020, NCDs are secured by way

‘of hypothecation of. prlﬁed beok:debis/loan Tecsi
instaleient on 25th November 2623,

“The Company. has allotted 2,000 NCDs of face valu
Lypothecation of specified. book debts/loan receéiv
‘instalments rimging from, T133,32 Jakhs 10.3133.52 I

Bles and cariies- coupon of 12:40% per annum, which are redeemab!e dt.par in‘one

0F T3 lakh each fully paid-up at paron I March 2021 NCDs are secured by way of
bles and carries conpon of 13.75% Per- AnTum, wluch ‘are repaya‘bie in periodic
BlE fune' 2022 These NCDs hive bien reddemed durmg the year..




Ashv-Finande Limited (Formicrly known as Jain Sans Fnlease Limited),
Summary of s*lgmﬁcant ageounting policles and other explanatory infémation for
(All amonnts ia ¥ Jakhs urdess otheywise st.aled}

k¢ year anded 31 Mirch 2022.

15 Debt securities {Atamoitised cost) (Cont'd)

Termi of repayment ahd:security given are.as below: {Cont'd}

The Company. has allotted 2,500 Principal Protecied Market-linked Debentun

s (PP.-MLDs) .of face value of %1 fakl each fully paxd—np at’

paran 23 Juné 2021. These iristruments are secured hy way of hypoti’necahon df specified book. debfs/ loan receivables and carries coupan

linked to.the "Reférence. mdex* (B5E) subject to.a base monthly coupon zate g
index-and celling coupon rate of 14I5% per aniam in 2 msing sceniirio of te
‘effective édupon amoaritin ohe instalment on I4th October 2072,

The Compariy has alloted 2,000 Principal Protected Mirket-linked Ddbeiy
‘par on 29 june 3021, These instruments re secared by way-of hypo&:ecahon
linked-to. the "Reference Index™ (BSE} subject fo'a base’ monthly couponTate
index and ceﬂmg rateof 14.76%. per annuim in a rising scenario of the referende
cotipon amotnt in one instalmesit on 301h Se ptembei 2022,

The Company has allotted 200 NCDs of face value of 210 lakhs each fully paif

hypotheiation of” spec:.ﬁed “book debts /loan recdivables and ‘carzies coupcd

Anistalmenis-of 280,00 lakiis till Seplember 2023.

The:Company has-aloited 3,000 NCDs of Eice value of %1 lakh each fully Ppaiy]
of hiypathecativn of spécified’ book debls/loan receivables and. carries- coup,
-instalmerits of ¥500,00 Jakhs ullOctober 2074,

“The Company has alloited 1, 709 NCDs of face valug of- 71 Jakh each fuﬂy aiy
of hypothecation of specifiad book debt-;/loan réceivables and carries coup)
instalments 0f 326333 lakhs bl December 2024,

The:Company has allotted 37,000 NCD 'of face valug of €10 thousands,each §

f13.79% per annumin declmmg scendrio.of thi refeience.
reference index, which are redeemable at par together With

fspecified book Gebts/ Toan réceivablesand carries conpon
14.41% per-aniimina declmmg scenaria of the referenée:

b index, which are zedeemable at par together witlveffective

fur('s: (PP-MLDs) of face value of 21 lalh eachi fully pald-uy at

-up at par on 13 August- 2021, NCUs are secured by way.of
of 13,65% per annum; ‘whick are -'re?a}_vab!'e in. peribdic.

Fup at par on 12 Novémber.2021, NCBs aresecured by way
bn of 13.45% per annum, which are repayable in periodic

-up at par on 21 Decembet 2021, NCDs are' secnred by way
in of 13.30%- per annum, whiich are vepayable in periodic

iy -pzud—up at par on 23 Decémber 2021, NCDs are securéd.

by way-of: hypothecation of spedified hook debls/ loan recmvables and carriesfcouporn.of T230%- - pér annum, Which.are redeemable-at par

Rig onemstaimmt on' 23rd Eecember 2024,

‘The Company has allotted 210 NCDs 6f face value of 310 lakhs each fully p:
NCD5 are secured by way of hypathecatiorvof specified book debts/lom recy
repayable in perfodic instalments.ranging from 5833 Iakhs to 2350.00 lakhs.

‘The mcnthly retuins or.statements. of current assets filed By e Company wi
‘bdoks of accounts.

d-up at par. on'30 March 2022 (deemed date of aliotment).
vables anid carries conpon of 1275% per annum, Wwhich are
Ma.p:h 2025.

‘barks.or financial -institubions are In agreemenl. wii}"l ‘the

.The Company has used the’ ﬁon-owmgs from banks arid financia] institutions fpr the specific prirpose for which it was laken at the bafance

sheel: date.
There 11__as.bet__an-n'o‘.de_fau1__t-_i_.r_|\rep:aymex_1i-df.inter_est and pz_:iqéipal.

‘No short tetyn furids have lizen used forlong term purposes.

-chajrmcnt'sghé&ule_.of term lpans

Up o1 year 599351 633985
2 to5'yedrs 13,413,533 3,600.16
) 19,406.82 9,940.0%

* above figures aré excluding EIR adfuskients and accrued interest




Ashv Finance Limited {Formerly known 25 Jain Sogis Finle:
Summary of s1gm(‘ icant aceounting policies dnd other n_rp
(Al amouitsin #lakhs ixless: otherwise stated)

e Liihited} _
atory informiation for the yearended 21 March 2022

16 Botrewings (other than debt seciirities) (Af amortised cost)

As at Asat
31 Miich 2022 31 March 2021 .
" Sécured )
Term loans from banks 8,178:02 1,768.57
Term loans from financial institutions ‘?4,449 15, 2221062
Seoutilizalion barrowings 104779 -

42 77497 23,09913
~Boriowings. ini Thdia 32.627.18" 2399913,

- Borrowings oitéideIndia . -

- 32,627.18 2399913

*amounts include interest accrued Butnot due of 1595

" Terms of repayment.and secu.nty glven arc-as belowy

24 akhis {31 Mar 2021; 3305.20)

Loans from banks and financial insfitutions are
interést on these Joans ranges from’6.85% o014 1(}
intérest minged from 9:95% to 14:10% per annutm).

d by way of hypothecation of book debts created out of tia loan amount. Rate of
t annum as.an 31 March 2022 (For previous year-ended 31 March 2021: The Rite of

The monthly retums of staterhentsof current assets. fifed by ihe Company with banks oz finanéial “institistions are #h agreement ivitl the

books of acéounts:

The Company has sed thé borrewings from. banks as
sheat date.

There tias been no.defavlt in repayment of interast ang
There are no-borrowings which have been guaranteed
No Shor't-]_;{:m‘g fiends have been uged forlong term pur,

-Repaymentschedule of term foans-

1 firaugial institutions focthe specific purpose foi +hich it was faken at the balance.

principal.
by Diirectors or others during the year

poses,

28557

Uptolyear 27.840.65 14,700.67
2405 years: 14,562:20 ‘1044818
. _ " €2,403.05 25,140.05
* above Hgures are excluding EIR adjustments and acchyed interest ’
17 Other financial Habilities
) ’ Asat As at
_ 31 March 2022 3F March 2021
Cashi coliatesal from éustomers. 193.79 163,36
Advancefroni customers -435.06: 385.72
‘Lease linhility /35220 B24:78
Dues'to the assighees torards collections from assigna receivables 25335 -§2.3%
‘Employée payables ' 337.15. 26651
Other payables R62.10 44145
2,433.65. L,661.03
18 Provisions
As at As at
| 31 March2022 31 March 2021
Prevision for eniployee benefits
- Grahuity 11919 7i.81
) 11939: 7191
19.Other nori-finasicial liabilities
) Axat Asat.
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Income received in advance 129,38 7081
‘Statutory liabilities. 153.99 10023
17104




Ashy Finance Lumted (Farmesly known asJaist Sons Finlease Lintited)

Summary of s:gruﬁcan,t accounting policids and athor explanatofy information forthe year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts ini % Jakhs unless ctherwise stated)

20 A-Equity Sharé capital

Asgat Asat.
41 Mrch 2022 31 Mirch 202,
" Anithorised
(1} 7,34,00,000-(31 March 2021 ¥,34,00,0010). equity shares of 3 10 éach.. 7340.00 734000
7,340.00 7.340.00
Tssucd, subseribed ind pard—up
{1y 3 36, 15 301 (3% March 2021: 3 36,'15,30]} eqmty 5hares of¥ 10 each. 3,361,53 3,361.5%
) 336153 336153
1) The Fecoriciliation of ‘the number of shares outstanding and the amount of shafe capifal as at 31 March-2022-and 31 March 3031 is set out
~below
Adat.  Asdt
31 March 2022 31 March 20621
) Numbéj Amount " Number- Afnoitng
Reconclilatiun of share capital
Balance at the beginiiing of the year- 3,36,15:401 3,361.53 3,36,15,301, 336153
Add: A}Jotted ~dgriirg the year - - = . -
Balance at thié eud af the year 3;36,15,301 -3,361.53 3,36,15,301 ’ 3,361.53

b), Rights and restricfion attached 1o equity shares

The Cémpany has only one class of equity shares having a par va!ue_"a_ff}?. 10 pdr share: 'Ea@,-holde‘r of equity shares is entitléd to orie voiz:
pet share

I thie: event -of liquidation of the Company, of the proceeds available for-di bubon to the holders. of equity ‘shares; the assets of the:
Company will be distibuted. first among the Investors in accordance with the ferms of the Agreement, second ta the Sharcholders (which

wonild incinde the Promoters and Othet Sharehnldars) and lasﬂy pro-rata anjdngst all fhe Shareholders {inr:]uding rntaestors} on a Fully
--dﬂuted basis.

If the Liquidity Event Proceeds ard insifficient to make payment:in’ full to- i holders of ‘the CCPS in accordance with the liquidation
‘preference set forth in this Agréement, then such Liquidlity Fvent Proteeds shaj 'be-'d,ist_ﬁbutgdproqﬁia‘amijhg' the Investors.

¢} The, détails of shareholder halding miore than 5-percent shares.

P asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2073
No.of shafes  Pereentof Mo, pf shares Bercent of
§ shareholding ' sharehglding

‘Egity shates '
Intellectual Capital Advisory Services Private Limited: 1,186,955 35.29% 1,18;61,955. 8529%
(“Intelleckual”) ’
Aavishlase Ventire Managemerit Services Private Limitad '1,33,20:438. ‘30.63% 1,33,20,638 39.63%
{II AVMS"} :
ON Mausitius o 4734880 14.23% 4784689 1423%

d} The Cémpany has ot aliotted any bonus shires in the five'years immiediatelf preceding 31 March 2022. The Company has 1ot Bought
back equity sharés during five yearsimmediaiely preceding #1 March 2022; riog has it issued any.share forconsideration other thari cash,
€} For details of equity shares réservéd for issuiance under the ESOT plan of the Cmpatiy, referncie 34,

£y Theré are no. chiriges in equity share chpital due 0 prior périod errors. Thérehag been-no-restatement of balance at"t]ié"beg:i'zardhg of the
‘Quitrent feparting period,

B D’isdbsu:es,per!aining:‘to Pmm‘ulor.sliareﬁoldiﬁg:.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

‘Promoler name '  LAVMS.
i, Tnteltactual
numbeti of shates held _ 25182505 2,51,82,593

percéntage of total shares

74:91% 74i91%
percentage change:during the year

" -




.Askv Finance Limited’ {Furmerly known as Jain Sons Finleake Limitéd)
Summary of significantaccounting policies and dther explahatory information for the yedr ended 31-Masich 2022
{All ampuntsin £ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

20 B. Instrument entirely equityin nature - Preference share eapifal

As at As al.
81 Match2022 31 March 2091 |
Authorised.
{11) 60,00,000 (31 March 2021:'60,00,000) 0.001% Serits ¢ COPS:0f T 10 each 600.00. H00.00.
{i1) 56,00,600 {31 Maitch 2021: 56,00,000) 0:001% Segies: P.CCPS of T 10 edch 560,00 '560.00:
' ' 1,160.00 1,160.00,
“Issued; subseribed and paid-up
(i) 58,489,966 (31 March 20211 58:49,066) 0.001% Series (f CCPS of ¥ 10 each 58500 585,00
{iii} 26,27,724 (31 March 2021: 26,27,724) 0.001% Series D CCPS of ¥ 1 each DE2.FF 26397
. BALTT 847577
2) The reconHatiof of thenumber of shares outstandingband the amount oF CCPS as at 31 Marchi 2022 and 31 March 2021 is set out betow
Asaf Asab
31-March 2822 31 March 2021
Numniber Amount. MNuwmber:! Anigunt
Reéconciliation 6F CCPS
-0.001% CLPS - Series.C of ¥ 10 gach _
Balance at the begirinitig of the: year -5849,966 58500 " 58,48,966 585,00
AdA’: Issued during the year, T - - -
Balance at the end of I‘he Jear 58,449,966 58540 58,498,966 -585:00
0.001% CCPS:~ Seties D-of T10-each. _
‘Bilance at the beginning of the year 26,227,724 26277 26,27,724 26377
44 Tssued Quring, the year . o - "
_Balance ar the end of theyear 26,27,724 262.77 26,227,724 262,77

b) Tesms and rights attached to preference shares.

:Terms and rights attached; to Semzs '€ CCPS'of Tl ea
‘The Compariy had allotted. 58,49 996 non-c:irmuiatwe CPS of: face value €10 each fully paid-up ata ‘preminm. of TTE 18 per Series C CCPY
on 6 May 2016. The Series C CCPS.cany dividend of §L001% per annum; Tn addition to the fixed dividend; each CCPS shall be entitied fo.
“pasticipate along with itie equity shares in any diviflends declared by the Coffipany on the.equity shares,.as if such CCPS has been
converted into equity Shares immediately prior to deflarationi of dividend by the:Comipany arid ard entifled fo voting rights on alf_ully
dilated basis. .

Inaccariance: wnh the-terms of the Shareholders Agre
‘at the end-of §th year from the date’ ‘of isgisanes or o
before conversion-of CCPS, the holders of CCP5 wil
capital,

ponent, 1 {one) Series € COPS shall bz convested into 3{one) equity shate of T10 each
L DeCuTende -of a5 iriitial public ‘offer. In fh event of hqu.ldahon of tha Company
have priority aver equity shares in’ ihe. paymerit of dividend 2nd repaynient of

‘Terms.and ng.hts atizched fo Serins D CCPS 0f N0 e
“Thé Company Tras allotted 26,27,724 0.601% Series D ¢} _-PS of T10 dach on rights basis, on P April 2018, 1 in the: Tatio:of T (ore) 0.001 %:Series
by diluted hasis) of ¥10 each at a premitem of T77:18 per 0,001% Sefies T CCPS. I
-addition to the fixed dividend, eath CCFS shall be eff Htled io participate along with the equity.! shares in any:dividends declared by the:

Company on the eqmty shares; asif such CCPS has bep

D CCPS of #10 aach for every 4 eqmty shares {on

Company and are entitled to voting rights on 2 fully

‘Ifvaccordance with the lerms of the Shareholders Agref
at tha:énd of 8tk yeéar friom the date-of issance or.of

tigfore convarsion of LJCPS, the Koldets of CCPS wil
capital.

cclnverled inib efquity shares immediately prior to'declaration of dwrdend by the'

ent, 1 (one) Series Y CCPS shall be converted.into 1{one): equity share of 210 each
. pecurrance. of ‘an inifial public offar, Tn the-dvent of liguidation of the. Company
have priority over equity shares in thie-payment of dividend-and repayirient of




Ashv Finance Lifnited {Eomerly knowi as Jain Sops Firilease Limited)

Sumpmary of significant accounting: policies and other explanatury information-for

(Al dmounits in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated).

d) The details of shareholder folditig more than 5 pexcent shares

bhe yéarended 31 Mareh 2022,

Agat CAsat
31 March 2022  B1March 2021
No. of shfrés.  Percent of No. of shares- Percentof
sharcholding - shareholding

D0,01%Series-C CCPS of 210 eack _

‘On Mauritius: 17,204578 2941% 17,20,578 2941%
WM 20,54604 35.20%: -20,64,69 35.29%
TSTMF 1033347 17.65% 10,32,347 17.65%
TCIESE 10,34347 17.65% 10,327,347 17.65%:
0.001% Series > CCPS of T1D cach .

AVMS 11,43052 43,65% 131,47,052 43.65%-
TCTESE 374168 14.09% 3,70,168 14.09%
SISTMF 3,768 14.09% 3,70,168 1409%:
DWM 7401336 2817% 740,336 C2817%

21 Other equity- i
Asat ' As it

‘31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Reserves & Sutplus:

. Securities premium 21,992.25 21,992.25

i, Othier Reserves _

-~ Share optmrm nutstandmg account, 234:45 157.07

- Statutory reserve u/s 45(1C) of the RE] Act, 1934 624.39 ‘514.39

ii. Déficit in the Stalesient of Profitand Loss (1,557.72) . {198528}
21,293,537 2067753

Maturg:-and purpose of reserve

a) Secufities premiom

‘Securities premiu reserve is iised fo vecord:the premium ondssue of sharo_t} “The reserve can_ be uhilised only-for limited purposes sich as

issuance ofbomts ghares in atcordance with the provisions of the Companie

b)-Share uphuns outstanding account

Thi reserveisiised (o recognised the fair valoe'of the opl:ims issued to thel g

“Act, 2013.

ployees 6f the Company under its Stock option plan.




Ashy Finanice Limited (Formerly kndwr as Jain Sons Finledse Lirmited) _
Stumimacy of significint accountingz policies and other expllnatogr-infémaﬁdn’fur'the year ended 31 March 2022
(A1l amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)
22 Interest Income )
' Year ended Yearended
_ 31 March 2022 31.March 2021
Inkéreston Toaris 11,592.56 &,296:99
Intesest on fixed deposits 35688 30818
Interest on others. 20492 2742
200016 -8,631L50.
23 Net gain on fair value changes ) ]
o Year ended “Year ended
31 March2022] 31 March 2021
NetGain an tinancial instrumelits at fair value through prolit or lass
- Reatized 2698 -
- Unrealised: 237 -
25,25 =
24 Other opetating revenua _
T Yearended “Year ended -
3 Marchc2022 31 March 2021,
'Gain on derecognition of assigned receivables- 380.92 116.08
Bad deébt récoveries 12871 22673
Otherchiarges 360,63 104:41
770.26. 44722
25 Qther incomie
Year ended. Year ended,
3IMarch 2022 31 March 2021
Interest-on income taxtefumd 4937 BB.8D.
Piofit on sale 0F asset 0.0z 366
‘Dther miscellaneous incoime 337 -
5272 92.46
26 Finance costs {On finoncial Habilities meagiwed at amprtised cost), ) ]
' Yearended “Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2071
Interest expense-on debt; aecunizes 1,567.85 1,82324
Interest expens on borowings 424501 2,34737
Interest éxpenisé ont lease Liabilities 24.45 51408
Other bortowing costs. 303 3237
5,840,3% 3,454.06 -
27 Impairment on:finandal inskimesits )
Year ended -Yeéarended
.31 March 2022 31 March 2021 -
Loans {Amoitisad cost)
- Impairmerit- 9737 787.5%
- Write 6ff 1,226.92 1,003.09
1,324.25 1,750.68



Ashv Finance Limited (Formerly knowi as Jain Sonis Finlease Limited)

Suminary of significant accounting polices-and other explanatory infermation for the yéar ended §1 March 2022

{All amotmts in  lakhs unless ofherwise stited)

28 Employee benefits expenses

Year ended Yearended
31 Marchi 2022 31 Maxch 2071
“Salariesand-wages 3,169.09 2,238.89
Contiibutions 1o provident and nther funds 18618 175.09
Share based compensation 77,38 64:30
Gratuity expenses 4652 30.82
Siaff welfare expenses 17415, 95,40
3,655:36 2 55850
29 Other expenses
“Year ended Yearended
N 31 Mar¢h 2022 31 Mirch 2021
Rent _ 10328 37,04
Electicity. arid water. 16.06 1268
Répairs and maintenance- othess’ 615 274
Ratesand taxes ' 231.33 15737
“Travelling and conveyance 12054 50.29.
Printing and stationery 806 653
Diréctor sitiing fees 15.60 17.45
Legal and professional fees: 42076 176.44
Remuneration o auditars 1819 16,00
Donation - 2.60
Communication espenses 28,32 2231
Technology expense 20991 170.97
Office axpenises 11272 71.32
Advestisernsnt expenses 95.62- 2155
Foirign exchangeloss’ 0.76 0.5%
Miscellarieous- 68.57 7.66
145597 58141
.29{a) Payment to auditors (exdluding taxes)
i Yeur ended Year ended
31 March2022 31 March 2021
- Audit fees {including Limited Review) 16:69 1450
-Tax-auditfeds. ' .50, 150
- Othepmalters. i -
~Out of pocket-expenses - -
_ 1819 _ 1600

29{b) Cozporate social fesponsibikity (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2018, 2 CSR committee has been fofthed by the €ompany. The Company isxot Tequired tospend:

any ainguni'as perSection 135 of the Coimpanies Act; 2013 in the years:ended]

31 March 2022 and 33- Masch 2021.




Ashv Finance Limited {Formeily known asJain Sons IE.r_Lleas_e Limited) _
Summary of significant accounting policies asid other «planatory information for the yearended 31 March 2622
{Alt amoniits in g lakhs uriless otherwise stated)’

30 Depreciation and amortisation expensé

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2051
Deprediation-on property, plant ard equipment- ' . 8343 50.18
Amortisation on right ofuse asset’ 150.33 18.56
Amortisation on intangible assets . 3873 5505
27249 " 157.79

31 Earnings per equiity shire (EPS)’

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders. § 546,77 796.35
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year for computing basic £PS fnos) 3,36,15,301 3.36,15,301
Add: Effect of potential sharesfor coriversion of GBS (nos) B4,77,690 BL Y1690
Add: Effect of potential $hares fof conversion of F4OP (nos) ‘1,10662 -
Weighted avgrage number of shares used to compjrta diluted EPS (nos) 4,22,03,653 4,20092,991
Earning per-share : o )
Basic 1,63 237
Dijutgd 1.30 1.59
‘Nontinal value- pei eqisity share _ 10,00 1000,

32 Related party disclostires

a) Deseription of rel"ationsh‘ip

Individddlsy Companies havmg significant influbnce Nature of relationship
‘Aavishkaar Venture Management Services Privaté[Limited {PAVMS?) Holding Comtpany/ Enitity which
has sighificant influénce on the
-Co_mpany
Arohan Firancial Services Limited (" Arohan') Associate of AVMS
Intellecap Advisory Services Private Lirnited ("Intefecap®) ‘Subsidiary of AVMS.
AavishkaarFoundation _ Submd;ary of AVMS
Aavishkaar Investment Advisors (IFSC) Private Lifhited Subsidiary-of AVMS-
Aawsllkaar Advisors Private Limited Subsidiary of AVMS"
indradhanusi Capital Advisors Private Limited: Subsidiaty of Intellecap
NR Management Constiltarits Indja Private Liniite] {from on 5 March 2021} Subsidiary of AVMS
TribeTech Private Limited ("TribeTeck") ‘Subsidiary of AVMS
Intellectual Capital Advisory Services Private Limifed {"h‘tfellactual”} Entity which has significant
influence on e ‘Company
Intellecap Inc: Subsidiary of Intellecap-
Sankalp Consulhmcy Fimited ‘Subsidiary of Intellecap
Aavislikaar Venture Trustées Pvt Lid ("AVTPLY) Entity under commeoen contiol
Tmpact Tnvestors Cotmnell. {"IIC:"} Entity ander common control
Aavishkaar Capital Advisors LLP {*ACAL") - Uptiog5th Sept 2021 Subsidiary of AVMS.
Directors-
Mr. Vineet Chandra Rai
Mr. Anarag - Agarwal
Key Management Personnel

Mr. Nikesh Kumar$inha, ‘Managiig Director
Ms, Kivan Agarwal Todi, Clidef Financial thcer




Ashv'Finance Limited (Formerly known as Jain-Sons. Finlease Limited)
Suinmary of s1gmf:cant :atcounting policies and other- explanatory informatioh for the year ended: 31 March 2022
{All amonnts inI Takhs imnless-otherwise stated)

:32 Related party disclosures (cont'd)

b} The transactions with related parties during the'year: _
Nature of transaction Transjctions with 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf'of the Company 11.98 153
Refmbursement of expenses incurred for the Company 133 -
Professional services - 500
'Reimbursement of expenses incurred ort behalf of the Compary 30:43 51.21
Reimbursemerit of expenses incurred for the Company. 039 013
Purchase of Assets ) .01 -
Business puzchase consideration paid - 6,22552
Clistomer recexp!s collected on beha]f of the Cempany 1,846.87" 545, .94
Reimbursementof ¢ expenses mcurrgd on behalf. of the Company - 664
‘Purchase of assets - 4.05
'Retmbursement of expense_s mcum—::d for the Company 027 025
Sourcing and: servicing fees: - 4447
First boss default ‘guarantee invoked Z151.87 7541
Loan given -305.00 422.04
Interest charged 92.69 - 2975
Reimbuzsement of expéises ihedrred on behalf: of the ‘Company 869 5:54 .
Reifnbiirsement of expenses mcurred for the Com}_)_a_ny 0.22 -
"Loan taken ‘ ‘ - 1,000.00
Loan repaid. AVME - 1,00000
Interest paid AVMY - 2946
Sitting fees Vineet Chandra Rai 230 210
Sitting fees.  Anurdls Agarwal 4.65 415
Remunerstion _Nﬂc‘e{iﬁuma;ﬁqh@ 192,50 17400
Reémuneration’ Kiran Agarwal Todi 91,03 8312
c) Balances with selated parties: .

Name of the pazty ) . ) . Natirp of balances 31 March 2022 57 March 2021
Intellecap .Other[fpayable)/ receivable (11379 149
Atohan Otherpayablé)/ receivable (8:25) 121162
TribeTech Otherreceivable . 2,274.82 12975
TrHbegTéch Loansteiven 727,94 22294

Note: . _ .
jﬁe managerial remuneration disclosed-above doesnot ifciude the-provision for giatuity. made on fhe basis of actuarial valuaton is
‘for the whole Company as:a whale.




Ashy Finance Limited (Formerly known asJain §
Summary of signif_ii:‘arff-,agcg:__m&h{lg policies and o
{(All amounts in T lakhs unless ptherwise stated)

T.fiﬂ'easet Limited)
er explanatory information for the yearended 31 Maich 2022

33 Employee benefits

A Defined contribution plar

'*"I?he-("_“_bmpany ‘makes contr:ibuﬁqm of skatutgry provident fu.nd as per the Employees Prov:dent Funds and Miscellaneous

Provisions Act, 1952.and Employees Stath

contribution amounts have beer disclosed
- Defined benefit plan’

The Compariy: provides foi'a gratuity, a d

b Insurance. Scheme as “par the Employees‘ State Insurance Act, 1928, The
nider Nofe 28; Enployee bénefits expense,.

fined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees The ‘gratuity plan

provides a Jump sum payments 1o vested

an amount equivalent te 15. days salary. forf each completed year of service upto a Hmit of % 20 Takhs. Vesting occurs-on

complehon of 5 continuous yeats of service

Description-of risk expostures:
“Valuations are based on certain assumptig
exposed fo, various IISRE as follows;

e{fluyees atretirement, death incapacitation or fermination.of employment, of

per Payment of Gratuity Act 1972. This.plan is aunfunded;

ns; which are dynamic.in nature and vary over time. ‘As-such Company is

a) Salary increases - Achial salary incréased will increase the plans liabifity, Incredse in salary increase rate assumiption ifl

future valuations will also increase the li
b} Iavestment visk-If plan is funded then

abitity.
assels lxabihtles mismatch and actual investment return on assefs. lower than

thi discount rate assumed gt the last valyation date can fmpact the habﬂxtjr

c) _Dlscor_.t_nt rate - Reqiuc_hon_m discount ra
d) Mortality and disability- Actual death
can impact the liabilities,

e:in subsequent valuafonsican increase the plan’s Hability,
and disability cases proving loweér or higher than assumed in-the valvation

‘e) ‘Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal

rates at subseguent valuatmns can impad

‘The following tables summarises. the.compa
amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet:

. The amounts recognised in the Balance Shpet are as follows:

Present value of the obligation.as 4t the end
Fair valiie of plan assets:as at the.end of the

Net Ilabx.hty recognised in the Balance. Sheet.

F plan’s labifity.

hents of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and

-Changes in the present.value of defined bdnefit obligation

Defined benefit obligation as.at beginning o
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial losses/ (gains)
~ change in financial dssumptioris
- change in demographic éséumpﬁens

--experience variance (Le. actual experiencef- asstnptions)

Tiansfer in‘due 1o business combinakion
Benefits paid

Defined benefit obligatiun 23 at the-end offthe year

31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021

of the year 11%:19 7191

ear - -

119149 7191

the year 71.91 2310

4239 2930

415 1.52

(2145) (10.0%)

. 615

10.76 6.22

- 16,42

_{7:85) Q.77

11915 71,91,
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.33. Employee benefits (Contd.)
Assumptions used in the actuarial valuafion for gratuity and compgensated absences areas under:

Discount rate 610% 5.75%
Salary-escalation 5.00%; 5.00%
Attrition rate 18.00% 18:00%
Retirement age (years) 60 60
Mortality 100% of TALM  "100% of IALM-
2012:14 201214
3 Net: gr.atuﬂ:y coit for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2§21 comprises of following componentss
Current sefvice cos§ 42:39 29.30
Net: mterest cast.on the net defined benefit Hability 413 1.52
Cnmponents of defined beriefit costs recognized in Statement of Profit'and Loss _ 4652 -30:82

4 Other comprehensive income

Remeasuremesits on defined benefit obligations 3L March2022 3L Mar¢h 2021
Change in financial assumptions. ' - 6.15
Change in demographic assumpfons {2.45) (10.03)
Experlence variance {i.e. actual experience vs assumphons) 10.76. 6.22
Components of defined benefit costs recognized in other comprelfensive income 8.31 2.34

5 Maturity profile of defined benéfit obligation

Particulars.
‘Withii the next 12 months (next annual reporfing period) _5'.33 3.51
After next 12 months: 110.30 68.40

‘6 Quantitative *.sensi_tivi'ty-anaiysis for significant assumptions is asfbelow:

. Assumﬁﬁori Change in assmmption 31 March 2622, 31 March 202‘;Lﬂ
'Discount rate’ Increase by 100 basis points 112:63 6756
Dervease by 100 basis points 12642 76.73
Salary escalation rate “ricréase by 100 basis points 176:42 76.71
i Decrease by 100 basis points 112,50 6749
Withdrawal rae Ingrease by 100 basis points 117.89 70.66
Dectease by 100-basis points _ 12048 7317

Notes:

(i) Sensitivity due to mortality is not material, hence the impact of chajge is not calculated.

(i) The actuarial valuation of.plan assets and ‘the preserit valuation of defined benefit obligation were computed at year end.
The present valde of the defined benafit obligation and the relfited current. sérvice cost and past seyvice cost, were
migasured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

(iii} Discount rate is based on thie prevailing market yields of Indiah Gévermmient Securities as at the balarice sheet datie for the
estimated term of the obligations.

(iv) The salary" escalation rate is computed after considering the senidkity, the promotion and other relevant factors such as,
‘demand and supply in employment: market
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34 Shate-based payment

Under Bmployee Stock Option. Scheme (ESOP). 6
The share based compensation plan in existence &

a) Emplayee Stock Option Flan 2018,
The Coinpany:in it's Extra-Ordinary Géneral Med

he Comparry, shere options of the Company are granted to the emiployees:
i a5 below: -

held on 28 July 2021, has approved td.credte; ,

selected on the basis of criteria decidéd by the B
Emiployee Stock Opfion Scheme - Irtellegrow Em
‘convertible ihtt Eqmty Shares of the Cotiipany,
%10 eacli, at such price and on such terms and
Retuneiation Commiities of the Board. i acco
guidelines-issied by the relevant authority. Unds
can be-exercised any time duwririg employment:

ophon. The fair value-at grant date is determine ;
iy, ‘details of which are- disclosed in the table below:

granited stock options t6 employees of thie Compa

ting Tield on 30 October 2018 and Arinual Gereral Meeting of the Company
pilant, issue and ‘ailot at any time in orie or more tranchés fo its employzes,

‘of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board under the
oyees.Stock Optiori Plan - 2018 (ESOP»"ZDIB) “such mmiber of stock options
ne or more tranches, not.exceeding 13,27,068 equity. shares of face value of
ditions as may be fixed or detrmined by the Board of Nomination and
ce with the ESOP-2018, and' all applicable provisions of the law and/or
the Plan, these options-vest over a period of fhree years and vested options
on vesting, the employee can acquire 1 (oné} equity share for every stock
ing-the Black Scholes mmodel. Consequent to the abave, the Company has

‘Option activity duging the Vear is summarised bglow:
-31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Na. of options Weighted avexage No,-of options Weighted
' exercise price - average exercise .
' price:

‘Options outstaniding at thie beginning 6,12,666: 71.99 342,666 60,01
Granted during the'year 4,00,000 B7.18 2,95,000 '87.18
‘Lapsed during the-year’ 15,000 87.18. 25,000 -87.18
Exercised during theyear - 7193 < 60.01
Oplions outstanding at the end 9,97,666 7785 -6,12,666 - 71,99
Optiors exercisable at year end '3,92,329- 77.85 1,91,999 7159

The options outsl-andmg as at 31 March 2022 and,
-average of the remaining contractual life s 1,27 ¥
In the tarrent year, the Holding Company has
fetognised an expense-amounting to % 9:18 Takhs.

The Employée Stock Option Plan 2018 has been
were used to determiné the fair valué for options |

31 March 2021 were with the-exercise price of € 10 to ¥ 87.18. The wexghfed
(31 March 2021: 1.5 years).

otted 1,725 options. to. the employees of the Company. The Company has

s employee compensation expenses.

rranted over three years with different vesting dates, The following inpats
rrmited:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
‘Expected life {in years) "2.50-450. 2.50-4.50
Volatility (%} 16:81%. 27.93%
Risk free Tate (%) 5.24% t0 5.94% 4.38%t0 7.31%
Exercise price () 210t 8718  TI0to 8718
Dividend yield- 0% 0%.
Qption fair value- 16:85-79.98.  16.85-79.98
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35 Income tax expense

Yedr ended © Year éridéd.
31 March:2022 31 March 2021
a) Ihcometax‘expense recogrised in Statement of profit andloss
‘Current tax ' 2174 75.49
Deferted tax (330.24). {579.94).
Taxes of earlieryears (6.97) (26.44)-
" {315.47) {530.89)
b). Income tax fecognised in other comprehensive income
- Taxeson re-measurement of defined benefit plans' - -
) Reconciliation of income fax expense and the accouriting profit for tHe year
Profit before fax 23130 265.46
Fnacted tax rateés 25.17% 25.17%.
Incéme tax expensecalculated on torpotaté tax rate 58.22 £6.82
EBxpense disallowsd wider the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961 {34.14) 868
Impacton déferred tax on account of changge in fax rates- . 2.00,
Deferfed tax assels recognised '
Impairment Joss allowances an loans (26.81) {31592)
On'carried forward losses (451.52), (200.84)
Disallowance u/s 438 and- other provisions {90.04) {48.64)
On right-of use asset (L:95) -
Orni property, plant and equiipment: (7.75) (15.53)
On gain on derecogtiition of assigried recelvebles 66.35 -
On adjustments for effective interest rate accounting 18148 -
Ofher adjustments, 239 (0.02)
Income tak in respect of earlier years (6.97) {26.44).
At fhie effective income tax rate of 25.17% {31 March 2021:.25.17%) ~ {315.47) (530.89)
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36 Capitil'managément

Thi éapital maniagerent-objectives of flie Company are:
- tognsure the ablluy to chntinue és-a goliig foncerm.

- to piovide an adequate rgtiurn 1o sharehiolders

The Company menitors capital on the basis of the disk w

Management: assesses the capital requirements ‘of the 'C
adcount Bt -subordination levels -of the Companys
-adjustinents t5 it iy the lght of: ¢hanges.in gtonomic oo

made o the objectives, pt}!xaes and processes ffomthe pie

ghted assets as presciibéd by the Reserve Bank of Tndia (RBI).

mpany. in ozder to maintain an efficient overall fmancmg structure, This takesinto-
ious -classes .of debt The Comipany manages the capital structiré and ‘makes
ditions, and the risk characteristics of the uridetlying assets. No changes have been
fous years:

Asat

Geaning Ratio " Asat
31 March 2022 31 Maich 2021
Debt securities. _ 19A17.00 10,156,24
Borrowings (other than debit securities) 42 7797 23,999.13
Total debt: 62191.97 34155.37
Total équity 35,502.67 24,886,863
et debt bo equiity ratic T4 137
37 Finandial ipstryments and fair value disclosures
Thie carfying value and fair value of financial agsets-aifl labilities are-as follows -
Fairvalue | Fairvalue  Amoriised cost  Total Faievalue
throughprofit  through,
and loss QCE
Asat31 March 2822
Financial Assets _ _
Cashand cash equivalents- - - 447255 447255 - 447255
Bank balancés oihet than'aboye - = 734448 . 7,344.48: 7,344:48
Lodns - - 70,516.00 70,516.00 +70,516.00
Investments 102,27 - - w7 10227
Otlier. éinancial assets. - - 2,974.95. | 297496 2,074.96
Total financial assets 104227 - 85,307.99 85,410:26 -£5,410.26
Trade payables - - 42:14 4214 4214
Debt sectwritias - - 19,417.00 19,417.00. “19417.00
Borrowings (other than debt securities) - - 42774497 4277497 42,774.97
Cthes finangial lalilities: - - 2A33.65 2433.65 - 243365
“Total finanéial liabiliGes - - 64,667.75 64,667.75 64,667.76_
Ad At 31 March 2021
Financial Assets _
Cash and cash equmalents - - 2,387.18. 2,357.18 . 235718
Bank balances other than above - - 2,502.13 250218 250218
Loans . - 49,903.81 49,503 81 45,903.81
Other finandial assets. = - 1,896.01 1,896,01 1,896.01
Tatal financial assels - - 56,65919 56,659.18 56,659.18
Trade payables 9112 o912 0112
Debt securities _ - w 10,156.24 10,156.24, 14,15624
Borrowings (other thai debt sécuritiés) - - 23,999;1_3- 2359213 73,999.13.
Other findincial Kabilities - - 1,664.03 1,664.03 1,664,03
Tetal fibandial Habilities - - 35,910.52 35591052 3591052

uMamgemenI: usas its bestjudgment in est:mal:mg the ki

estimation technique. ‘Therefore, for’ substantxa.liy all;
indicative-of all thié-ardounts that the Company could
of the financial instrumints subsequent to mexgspegh}i__e

.valu& of 1Ls ﬁnanmai insiruments, Howev&r, thiere-are inherent l:mrtahons in.any
ieial instuments, the fair value egtmvales, Qfesenfed abova are not necessarily
>real md or paid-inisald fransach f"” Y té‘spechve dates. As such, the fair value
rgﬁ_ ar. g dates may be differend: ﬁ'Qp‘l the amoﬁ!ﬁ eporled at each yeat-end.
oN
£

@
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38 Financial risk management

A)

a}

.expased to.and how the entity manages thie risk and the rélated fmpactin the

The Company’s-activities eicpose it {o market risk, hquxdﬂy risk and creditrisk

, This note explains the sotrces of xiskwyhich'the entity is
inaricial statements.

Risk Exposuresuising. Mpadutement . Mastagement

fromt

Creditrisk Casharidcash -Ageinganalysis Credittisk analysis, diversification.
equivalents; of customers/ assét base, credit
loans, financial Tznits, __;ollabera_l and static pool

, assets ineasured. analpsig. ’

at amortised cost

titlgiqify’ risk Burrowings ¢ and Ralling cashiflow foracasts Availability of sufficient cash, CC/

other lrabd:hes OD Tiinits; committéd credit lines:
and Borrowing facilities:
Market risk - intereskraté Borrowingsat  Sensitivity gnalysis Vass on the Fnterest rate increase;
variabla rates -decrease to custofidrs and ’
borrowings at fixed rate.
Matket Risk ~ Secisity Price Investménts in  Sensitivily gnalysis Portislic diversification, éxposure
seiurities fimits/ limits on equitvéxposure

Credit risk-managesaient
Credit risk management palicy provides for identification and assessment:

based on geugrapmcal regions, praduct: specﬁc, ndustcy aind rating are aisg

-defanit on A financial asset is when the cuunle.rparly fails, to mike comts
considering the busineéss envivpihant in which enkity; overates; and otfier-m

financial instrumments with different tharacteristics, The Coripany assij
‘based on the assumptions, inipdts and factors specific to the class of financia

1if) Fligh credit risk

“The Board hias ‘the ovésall respanmbihty of risk nianagemeil, There ate two 4
risk in the organization, Inaccordance with the REI guidelinesin enable
‘operations, the Boayd of Directass of the Company has constituted a ‘Risk
to various risks, na.me.ly, ~market risk, cxedit risk, and operational risk,and

C:ed;tnsk

ommiltees.of thé:Board which take care sf managingoverall
I:‘?Cs to adopt best prachm,s and greater transparency in their

agerent. Committee to review risk managgment in relation
Astet Liability Management Committee (ALCO).

inflzenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, other Bank balances; loan
monitors defaults ofcustonwrs and oiher counlerparhes and mcnrporates th

-Credif risk is-the dsk that a counterparty. fails to- d;scha:ge ‘jts .obligation Eo

risk, and-dsk mphitoring and control. The issues. relating tor the establig

high quality, consistency and mufonmtv in thie aporaisal of broposals.,

the Compariy. The Company's exposure to credit- risk is

ssete and othet ﬁmmcml ‘assets, The Company continuonsly

infgrmation into Its craditrisk controfs.

f cradit risk, assessmént and management of portfolio’ r:redlt

ient &f exposure limifs for variois Categories, for example,
civered, The policy also deals with.sating: Inodelsaiming: at

The. risk paranieters are:same for all findnicial assets for all:périod preseny
initial recognition ofasset and whether there has ‘been a significant increaseff
‘period. In general, it is presumed that-credit risk has srgmﬁcantly increa

The- Company assesses and manages’ ‘credit risk based on'‘internal credit raty

i) Low credit rsk on findncial reporting date
i} Moderate credit risk

The company pravndes for expacted créditfoss based on the- foIIowmg'

d. The Cempany considess the probability of default updn
 Credit risk onean. on-gomg basts threughout each reporting,

ed _since initial recognition if the paywients are gverdue.- A

dctual payients. This ‘definition. of ‘default is determined by

Ecro-economic factors..

g system. Internal credit rating is performed far each class of

g the following credit iatings to-each class of Financial assets

¢ Ascels,

_Asset group ‘Basis for categ_risalmn Travigion for expected credit 1oss
Low creditrisk Cash and cash equivalents;, offier bank balances; 12 month expected creditloss
Joans and other finanddal ass
“Modesate credit risk “Loans and otker financidl asspts Life firne sxpetied creditloss or12
. . ' month expected credit Inss
High credit risk Loans and. other financial asspts’ Life time expected crédit loss fully

“provided for
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A} Creditrisk (Contd.)

a)

b}

B

Financial risk managemient {(Contd.}

anatory fiformation for the' year ended’31 March 2027

# The above-ammounts aré excluding ECL! o’ :acerued in)

amouiits receivable that become past due'and default

Company provides for expected. credit lossés on

-assef,

Credit risk managemenit (Contd.).
Finangial, agsets thit expose the entity to credit risk® .
Asat Asat

31 Marchi2022  31.March 3021
Low credit risk o financial reporting date _
Cash and cash equivalents 447255 235718
Bank balantes other than ahova 734448 2)502.18.
Loans# 65,415:21 48,982.95.
‘Other firancial assets 2,974.96, 1,5%6.01
Moderate credit risk- -
Loans# 169939 1,652.96
High creditrisk
Loansi# 2,B82.9) 1,620.03

* These represent gross, carrying values. oE financial asspts, without deducton for expected éreditiosses

The total:amount averdue for thore tha.n,90 daysasat3

Cash and éash equiivaldnts and bank deposits
Creditrisk related to cashand caslvequivalents and b
bhank deposits. and accointks By d.uffe:ent bank&across: t

Loans.

ciedit-worthiness. of the bérrower's. throiigh' internal

lerest,

1 March 2022 is Rs. 3,251.10 lakhs (including interest acerued) for.459 loasis,

apik depositsi§ managed by only accépting highly rated hanks and dwersnfymg
cothiry.

stems. The Company assesses, increase’in credit tisk on. an-ongeing basis for

The majority 'of thé Company's barrowers are sedsnan borrowers with satisfactory-credit history. The Company closély monitors the

Other financial assets measured at amorhzed cost
Other Hnancml asseis measiired at amortized cost ind
related to these ather financial assets is managed by m¢

cansidered tg have occured when amourits receivable becomeS‘U dayspast due,

ludes loans and advances to employeds, securily depdsits and others. Credit risk
nitoring the recoverabiiity of such amotints continungisly,

Expected credit Iosses for financial assets Gthei fhan

expectation of any credit losses: ,
- For cash and eash equivalents. and other bank balancs
éredit risk in respeci of cash and cash eéquivaients, othe
~Forloaris: ‘compiising sectmly deposits;patd - Credit 1

- For other financial asséts - Credit risk is evaluated §
aliowance s measured for 12 monthiexpected credit )¢

Dans

pncial assets othier than loans by assessing individudl finangial instrurents for

= Since the Company deals with only. h:gh—rated banks and fAnancial institotions;

f bank balances and bank deposits is evaluated as very low,
sk is considered low-because the Company is in possession. of the underlying.

ased on Company's knowledge of the credit worthiness of these parties and loss
555 itpon initial recognition anid pravide for lifetime. expected: creditIosses upo

significant increase in credit risk, The Company doesnpt have any. expected losi based impairment recogmsed oxi such assets considaring

Heir low credit.risk nature, though ‘the reconciliation o

3 expected credif loss firr all sub categories:of financial'assets (other ﬂ'li!.'l'l Ioans) are

-disclosed Further:
Esfimated gross Expected  Expected eredit Ca_r_:yiné:m:_ﬁeunt—-
careying Jprabability of losses netof
amount at: defaude impairment
default provision
31 March 2022
Cash and cash equivalents 447255 0% - 447255
Bank-balances other than abave 7.344:48; 0% - 734448
Chther financial assets 297494 0% - 2,974.96
51 March 2021 L
‘Cash and cash equivalerits 235718 235718
Bank bilantes other than dbove 250218 : 2,502 8
Other financial assets 189601 1, 39601
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Al

i).

‘Bindricial risk fanagement {cont'd)

Credit risk {cont'd)

‘Expected credit Yossés for financial assets other than Joahs (cont'dy;
Expected exedif loss for Jagns

Credit.rigk

Credit Tisk is the probable risk of Joss resulting ffom a borrower's. failur:
principally from the Company’s loans and advances 1o customess, and in

‘purposes, the Campany considers and consolidates alf elements of credit riskfe

Credit default risk: The Tisk of1oss arising from a debtor being: unhkely to:
days past dise oo any.material credit obligation.

“Cencentration risk: The risk associnted with any-single exposture or group of

to threaten Company's core operations, It mray-arise in tie form of single geo;

Credit risk measitrement

‘The Comfipany-classifies its risk based on geogrophies-and the type of risk

classifies the loan assets as:
a). Low credit risk

'b) Moderate credit risk

&)y High' credit risk
9arucular region.

Expected creditIoss measurement

Tnd AS-109 outlisies-a "Hree stage" ‘hadet for unpamnent ‘based on chang

beluw”

-A ﬁnannal insBument that is not credit tmpaired on initial recoghition and
_recognition Is classified as “Stage 1%,
- Ifa'significant increase invereditrisk since fnitial recogmtmn 35 identified, Hi

deemed to bé credit-impaired.
- Ifa financial instrument is credit impaired, itis moved to Stage 3.

- Financial instrument in Stage 1’have their. ECL measured at an. amount e

possible within the next12. mcmths
Instrumierits in Stage 2 or Stage. 3 criteria have their ECL measured on lifetim

A2 Significant increase in credit risk

The Company considers a finsntial instrument to have experienced a signific

difficulties dug to-cérfain macro-edionomic factors,

A2:2 Definition of defanltand crédit-impaired assets

The Company defiries a finamcidl instrament as in default; which i is fulty-alig)
of the. fo]lcwmg critéria:

Qnanh{ath criteria:

The horrgwer is mare than 90 days pastdite an. its. contiactual paymignts.

Qua]:tahve eriteria:

The borrowes ficets unlikeliness to pay critdria, which indicates the bofroives
whare:

~Inability to cohthive mth his business-on.accounkof pefmanerit mcapac:ta
« Policy. c}mnges from the Government including instances'such as demioneti
and Services Tax (GST).

br the year ended 31 March 2022

to repay a loan or meet contractual obligations. It arises
stment in débt.secufities. For gisk managemalt reporiing
SED Y which: are. asfoﬂcws '
ay-its lodn: ob'h_ga_tlo_ns in full or the debtor is moze than 90

xposures with the potential to produce: large enofigh losses
‘aphic-or sectorconcentration.

bissociated with the husiness of borrowers and accordingly

“The ‘Campany considers qualitadve’ factors that include past recoveries, hisforical default rates and macro-economic factors #ffecting a.

s in credif quality sirice inifial recognition as surimarised
kvhose credit sk has not increased significantly gince initial

financial insframent is moved to "Stage 2" but isxiot yef

juat fo expected credit loss thit results from default évents

d basis,

\ntincrease in credit nskwhen a‘se_t-of;portfbﬁp experiences.

jed with the définition of credit-impaired, when it mezts one

‘ihiin significant fiancial difficalt. Thesé afé'-insiances'

n.
ation and introduction of new tax legislation such as Goods,
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38 Financial risk _mamgemgnt.(c_qufaj
Ay Creditrisk (cont'd)
i} Expected-¢redit loss for loaris. (Cunt'd}

A2.3 Measusing ECL - eXplanation of inputs; assumptiong and estimation techniqués
Expected eredit Tosses axe'the distounted product ofjtlie probability of default (PD), exposuse at default (EAD) and Toss given default

{LGD); défined asfollows: . _ B

- PD represents the likelikoad. of the borrower defanlting on its abligation.¢ither over next12 months-or over the remaining lifetime of the
mst:mment.

~EAD'is based on the amaunts that the Company expiects to be owed at the timeof defailt over the next 12 months or remaining lifetime
of the instmment.

- LGI) represénts the Company’s expectation of Joss given that'a defailt occurs. LGD s ‘expressed in percentoge and remains ustaffected
fron the fack that whether: thé finaricial instrument isfa Stage 1-asset, or Stige'2 ur even Stage 3. However, it varies by typé of borrawer
availability of setarily or. ﬂthr-_-r credif support.

Probability of defaulf (PD) computation mode}
PD of default rate is an estimate-of the likeliood of Uf¢ default event {as defined in the previous step) occurring in future, Accordingly, a
lower PIY signifies lowet credit risk. PD 5 estimated by using historical data; and is done over.a particular Hime horizen. itis done by
peiforming vintage analysis over fhe historical data [pf. default o assess how default rates change aver me, and compité the-risk of
defaultin‘the next 12 months and-the éntire lifetime of the loan. PD forloan given to related party is considered Nil.

Loss given defautt (LGD) somputation model
LGD'i5 the erédit Joss that will be incurred if the borrjwer defaults: For loan portiofio whére sufficient historical data is not available, the
LGD Ha3 been considered. based on Fouridation Intgroal Rating Based ([RB} framework given in Circulaz ‘'on-Implementation of the
Intemal Rating Based (I8} ‘Approaches for Calculatioh 'of Capil. Charge for Credit Risk,

Whila esﬁmahng the expected ‘credit losses, the Comg any. reviews macio-economic developments occurring in the-economy and miagket
it operatesin. The Company recards overlays as pattdf its ECL, to xeflect aimong other fhings an‘increased risk of deterioration in maeso-
ecoftomic factors caused by COVID-19 pandemuc,

A3 Creditrisk exposure

-ECY. Staging

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3.
31 March 2022 ' o B
Low credit risk 6541521 - -
Modérate‘credit risk: - 1,659.39 -
High credit risk - - 2,58291
Gross carrying amoust 65;415.21 1,699.39 2,882.91
Loss.allowance . 464,18 175.58. 1.587:35.
Carrying amount 64,951.0% ) 1523.81 1,785.56
81 March 202t
Low credit risk: 47,155.46 w -
Moderdtecrédit risk - 1,652.96 -
High credit risk - - 1,620.03
Gross carrying atmount 47.155.46 1,652.96 1,62063 .
Loss aflowance 1,035.51 353:82 810.32
Carrying amount 46119.95 1,289.14 779.71

‘Note: The above amounts are-excluding acerued. interdst and ECL thereon,

A% Los3 alldwance.
The' Toss allowance recognized in theperiod is impagtdd by # variely of factors, as described below:
= Transfembehveerl. Stage 1 and Stages2 or 3.due % fifancial instruments experiencing s:gmﬁcant increases {or decreases) of credit risk or
becummg cred:t-mpan:edmthe period, and ‘the cor went “step up” (or “step down”) between’ 12:monthand Lifetime ECL;

- Additional allovwances for new financial instrome

recognised durihy the period, ac well as releases-for financial fistriuments da.
recog_xiis_ed_ i the period. ’

~Financial assels darecognised during ihe_peri_ud’aﬁui" L?ﬂféfc'ffs.dfa!ldwances related Yo dssels Hat were written off during the period.
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Suminaty of sipguificant accounting policiés and other explanatory information faf the year ended’Sl‘Ma:chZ_ﬁZ?&

(Allamotints ifi T Jakhs undess otherwise stated)

35 I{inmc_ia_}'riskm:_ina_geme:it (cont'd) :
A) Credit risk {cont'd)

i) Expected credit Jossfor leans (Cont'd)

A4 Loss allowance {cont'd)

The following tables explain the changes in the loss allowance between the begitninyg, and fhe end of the annual period due.to these:
£actors: ' . L
Stagei . -Stage Stage 3 Total

42 months [l Lifetinie ECL.  Lifetime ECL.
Lt_:aris'a.'t"amnfﬁsed cost’ . ’
Balance asiat 31 Maxch 2020 530486 18042 652.71 1,135.99
New financial'assets ariginated or puschased* 48021 43738 3676 560.35
Transfer to Stagel L85 (69:35) -
Transfer to Stage2 16) 7146 - -
Transfer to Stage3 (51£53) {6092y 92 45 -
Movernent in credit risk on existing joan asSefs 1405 -238.95 7i1.01 1,264.04
Firiancial assets that have been derecognised 95). (40.58) - (6853)
Write offs 52) {9.07) (652:61) (662:20)
Balance as at 33 Maxch 2021 .51 :353.82 §40.32 2,729.65
‘New financial assels originated or purchased” 47 24,04 53.85. 405:36.
Transfer to Stige 1. 19 A9y = -
‘Transfer to Stage 2 1#93) 1393 - -
Transfer to Stige3, (1,23332) {261:38) 149870 -
Movement in credit risk onaxisting loan assefs 1,305,158 353.58 2540 1,686.16
Financial assets that have been derecognised (95§.01) (282.62) (408.00) 1,640.63y
Whrite-offs ' i) " {18.60). (426.93) {453.44)
Balance as st 31: March 2022 46318 17558 1,587.35 ZAYTEL
*New assets originated are those assets which have either remainéd insiage of have becorrie stage 2 ot 3 at the year.end. '
Note: The above amounts are excluding BCL on acctuid interast: ' '

amount of.the Loan portfolio-to help. explain their. significance to the chan,

‘The following table further explains changes.in the Loan portfolio {contrac priticipal balance, not adjusted for processing fee deferral)
in the loss allowance for the same portfalio.as discussed

above:
' Staped] Stage:2 Stage 3. Total
13 months ECL.  Lifetime ECL,  Eifetime ECL

Loans at amortised cost _

‘Balanceas.at 31 March 2020 A47,59287 58591 92147 39,100.25
‘New financial assets originatéd or pitrchased™ B5i0¥5.78 37182 7296 35,540.56
Transfer to Stage 2 ' {1:248:50)- 122850 - -
Transfer to Stage 3 _ 36 (211.40y 1,581.15 -
Financial assets that have'been derecognised/ repaid (303.73) {27.30) (23,209.27}
Wirite offs - ' _ {18.14) _{928:25) {1,003.09)
Balirice as 4t 31 March 2021 1,652.96 1,620.03 50,428.45
New financial assets originated or purchased* 54,9b836 42204 13154 55511.92
Transfer to Stage 1 PB4 28.04) - -
Transfer ta Stage 2 L287.67 2B7.67 - -
Transfer to Stage 3 _ (2.25.60) -(468.26) 2,723.86 -~
Financial assets that have been derecognised/ repaid (34,018.15) (0.26) (833.35). (34,911.76)
Write offs ' o (1§5.24). {11672). (759.16) (L031.12)
Balanice as at31 March 2022 654520 169939 Z882.92 © 69,997.51
*New assets originated arethose _a;iselﬁ'which.}iav_é-githg_i'3'remaii_r’_t_éd2in,s'mg;§1 or have becomeistage:2 or 3 at the year.end.

A5 Concentration of credit risk.
The Company monjtors concentration of creditsisk by type-of industry in which the horrower pperates;. _
' ) As at’ Asat
‘31 March 2022 31 March 2021

‘Gross carrying amotint of loans, 69,997.51 50,428.45
Concenfration by industry- .

Loans to NBFCs/ MFis o, 2365.16 5,554.67
Others AR 6763235 44,843.78

AT 69,557.51 _50,428.45




Ashv Finiance Timited (Formerly known as Jain'Sons Fin
Summary of: sigmf' cant accouriting policies and-other c;
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38 Pinam:-_iaj._risk mianagement (corit'd)
A). Creditrisk (cont'd)

n) Expected credit loss for logns {Cont'd)
A6 Write off policy

ase Limnited) _
anatory inforsiation for the year ended 31 March 2032

B} I.lquxdllv gyi:id

The Company wriies off. Emanual assets; in whole or #hi part, w’l_ien."ilg}taisqxﬁau"st_edaa]i_ practical j:_ecm,rer_j;':effﬁrﬁ:_an_é__l'has conchided there

is ng reasonable expectation of recovery,

‘The outstandmg contractual ameunts. of such zissets ;
1,003, 09} “The Company still seeks te recover. amoun
expectation of full recovery,

‘Prudent hqmdlty sk management implies maintaim
an.adeguate amountof committed. credit facilities i

Management of the Comipany mionitors forecast of lig

tien off dl.mng the year ended 31 Meirch 2022‘ was T 1,226 92 (31 Ma:ch 2021 3
itis Tegally owed in full, ‘it whick have been written off- due-to no reasonable

g sufficient cash and. marl.etab}e secitrities and the. avaﬂabihty of funding through
et obligations when due,

ndxty posntmu and cash and cash equivalents on the. basis of expected -cash fiows,

The-Asset Liability Manggement Policy aims fo allg-n tharket risk management. with averall strategic objectives, articulate current interest

rate view and . detenmine pricing, mix and matitrity
preparation an;[analysw of liquidity gap reports and

profife of assels anct liabilities. The: ‘asset habﬂzly management pohcy involves
nsuring preventive and corrective measures, It also addsesses the interest rate risk

by pmv;dmg for durativn gap analys:s and contrgl by providing limits to. the gaps. Theamount of iotal borrowiig. ganctoned but riok

*drawn’is Nil (312 March 2021: 1,500 lakhs)

Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below analyse the finaucial liabilities of the
forall non-derivative financial abilities.

Contpany into rélevant maturity groupings based-on their conbractual matisities

pact of disconnting is not significant

within 12 i:_rwﬁ_ths..etiqéil their catrying balaricesas fhe:

The amounts disclased in the table are the conﬂactu%undlscounted <cash flows, not adjusted for processing fee deferral: Balarices: due

31 March 2022 Lessthanlyear  1-3year AS5year More than 5 Total
' Yaars.
Debt securities 599351 1341333 - e 19,406.84
Borrowings -27,840,65: 14,117.96- 44448 - A2A03,05
Trade payables 42714 - - - 4214
‘Other financial labilities atamortised cost - 2,265.36 11299 25:81 95,50 2,433,655
Total 36,145.65 2764428 T 470325 25.50 64,285:68
31'March 2021 Less tﬁi«l year, 1-3'year 3-5-year Moré than 5 Total
' ‘years
Dbt secarities Es,;ssg,:s_s_ 3,600.16 - ' - 9,940.01
Borrowings 4,700:87 10,448.18. - - 25:149.05
Trade payables 5112 - - - 9132
Othet financial Jiabilities atamortisad cost 443,63 17471 30.02 1567, 1:664.03
Fotal. 3257548 14,225,05 30,02 15.67 36,844.22
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38
Q)
'aj

i)

‘Financial risk management (cont'd}

. Liabilities

Below i the vvemrll 'éprsure of the' Company-fo interest rate riske

Market sk

Interesf rate risk

“The policy of the Company is to minimise intefest rate cash Row 1isk e‘xpoT onlang-term loans and borfowings: The Company is

exposed to-chatiges in market interest rates throtigh lodins and bank borrowing:

Interest rate risk exposure

atvaziable intetest rates.

. Asgat . Asat
53 March 2022 31 March 2021
Variable rate borrawing b7 AL157 13,789.93.
Tixed rate’borrowing _ __34,75040 19,998.37
“Fotal borrowings {including debt securities & securitization) 62,991,97 . 33,786.30.

Bensitivity _
Below is the sens’i_tivit'v ofpi:ofit"ot- loss a:'_id equity chariges in inferest rates.

37 March 2022 31 March 2021

* Holding all othérvariables constant:
Assets )

The Company's fixed. deposits.arecarried at'amorksed cost:and are fixedrate|

Intetest sensibivity™ o _ o
Interest rates — increase by 100 basis points 274,42 13790
“Interest rates — decrease by 100 hasis palitts (27442} { 137;9'8‘;

depasits: They aré therefore no’t__;uﬁjéct;tq inferest rate risk.

‘as definied ja'Ind A5 107, since neither the'carrying amaunt nor the fitture casif Aows will fluctuate because of a-change in matket interest

rates,
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39 Ledse convunitipents

agreement 5 of twélvé months or less {short-termn le
“decognizes tre lease payinsnts amonited to € 103,38 lak

The Compamy has, entered into Nion-cancellable/ cancj‘

natory mformatmn fothe year ended 91 March 2022

blz leasingarrangements in respect of ils. premises/branches for Jeases- where Term of
ses) and Jow value Idases. For these shoit-ferm and Iow value Jeases, fhe. Company
(31 March 2021: & 137.04 lakhs) as an opr:rahng expensein the currérit yéar,

"Future minimum lease’ payments with réspéct to noxfcancellable operating-Jeases which- are not accounted as Right of Use assets.are as

foﬂows fundiscounted basis):

3L March 2022-- 31 March 2021 .
Within one year 3405 54:00
Liter tharn one yéar but not later than 5 years 8,52 52.48
Later than 5 years L - -
Set out below m‘the'_carryirlg amounts of right-of-ass pssets recognised and. the movements durmg the perwd
‘Buildings Tokal

As at 31 Maich 2020 : -
Addifions 35{}39' 36039
Depremahon experises 4856 48.56
-As at 31 Mareh 2021 31183 311.83.
Additions 182.94 182.94
Deégireciationexpenses. 15038 150,83
Af af 31 March 2022 ’ - 34444, 3444

‘Set -otit below ase the catrying amaints of lease labilities (ineluded pnder interes(- -bearing loans arnd bonmwmgs} and the movements

during the period:
_Buildings T_olal '
Asgat 31 March 2020 - -
Additions : 36039 36039
Accietion of interest 2953 2253
Payment {56.27) _(58:27)
Asat31 March 2021 324.75- 324.75
sAdditons 182:94 18294
Accréﬁbn' of interest 51.08 51.08
FPayment (2046.57) {206.57)
Adat 51 March.200% 36E20 352.20°
L.ease payments.in futiré periods where right-of-use agsets is.recognised (undiscounied basis): _
o Asat Asaf
31 Maich2022 31 March 2021
Not Jater than ong year. 271,58 153.31
Later than one yearand not Liter than five years 192.98.. 235,79
Later thah five years - 17.87
114,48, 397.97
Amount recognised in Statementof profif and 19ss accdunt and staterment 6f rashflow: on right of iise assets-
- For the yearended
31March 2022 31 March.2021
Aniount recognised in Statement-of profit and loss accfuint
‘Depreciation on right of useassers ' 15033, 4556
Interest on lease labilitias. 51.08 2343
‘Expenses relating ko shart term leases and low value assgts 103.38 137.04
Avitount recognised in Statefnent of Cashflow
Total cash outflow for leases 206.57 195.31




Ashv FinanceLimifed {Former]y known as faisi Sons Finlease Timited)
Swmmary of s:gmfmant accounhng -policies and 6therexplanatory infarmation: forithe yearended 31 March 2022
tAllamounisiin ¥ Tlakhsnnless otherwise siated)

40 Segmentinformation’
The Company s engaged mlrmdmg which is-considered to be lhe oxﬂymportabh busiriess. segment as peir lnd-AS 108; Operating, Seginents. The-
Company operiies primarily in indiz and there isTo uiher geographical segment.

41 Contingent Hiabilities and coramitment.
“There are no contingent Tidbilities and cuistanding comumitmients as ab reportilig dates. The-amount of loans sancticned but not disbursed
‘amounts 16.T1,427.85 Takhs (31 March 2021: X.262.90 lakhs).

47 Classification gn__'cl;pmvisiur@-fni- Ioan poitfolio owed

31 Maich 2022 31 March 2021

-Agset classification

Loan outstanding

Staidard assets® 67114560 48808142
Subsimdardasseis* 2'33191 1,620{)3
Doihiful assets ; .

‘Less: Provision

‘Standard assets* 63976 1,289.33
‘Substandard assets* 1,587.35 84032
‘Doubiful assets . - -

Loan oistanting (net); .

Standard assets* 66,474.84- A7,419.08
Sibstandard assets* 129556 77971
Dioubififl assets _ . , - -

" above amounts are exdading actued intetest, ECL on acarued interestand loarf to related pirties

43 Addxhunal disclosure ‘pursizant to the: Master Diractiop - Nom‘Bankmg Firinf&ial Compiny - Systemidally Importak NOn-DEpGSlt taking
Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Pank) Directions; 2716, RBYDNBR/2016-17/45, Master Direction DNBR, PD,
008/03: ‘10.1:[9}2016—1'? dated September 01, 2016, (Updated as on February 23, 2008) -issued by the RBL

Tiabilities side: ' 31 March 2022 31 Marcli 2021
Amdunt Amount’ Aniount Amount

a. Loansand advances availed by the non-banking financial
company inclusive of interést accruéd theréon but not paid:

(a) Debenturés

Secured 15,417.00 - 10,156.24 -

Unsecured - - i-‘ -

{t) Deferred credits . - - -

(c} Term oans (secufed) Y7497 - 23599.13. -

(d} Interzcorporate loan$ and Imrruwmg - - - -

(e} Comimerdial paper - - - -

() Other loans: from f‘mancxal institutions {Secured)- - - - -

219157 "~ 34,155.37 -

Asgets pider o ' N 81 March 2022 31 Mairch 2021

b. Bréal-up of loans and advances:

(#) Secured# . 18,577:85 13,96254
{b) Unsecuredi . 56419.66 36,465.81
"69,99751 50;42845

.. Break up.of leased assdts and stock on: hire and other assets counting thwards AFC activities

6] Lease assets-including lease rentals under'sundry debtors:

(a) Finandial lease - -

(b) Operating least - -

{ii) Stock on hire including hire diarges UII.dEr - sundcy debloms:

f2) Assets art hire - -

) choss&ssed Assets

# above amounts aré exduding actrued interest, ECL.ongts

in (o related parties




Ashv Finance Timited (Formerly known as J3in Sons Finlea
Sﬁmmary‘uf_s_igniﬁcqnt ;.:cnunﬁpg_p_pﬁdes.’an d.other expla
[All'amounis in ¢ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Limiited)

tnry-{nfonnaﬁo_n forthe year ended 31 March 2022

43 Additional disclosare pursuant to the Master Diicction-{Contd.)
Assets side:, i 31 March 2032 31 March 2021
<. ‘Break up of leased assets and stock on hire and §Hier assets counting bowards AFC activities ' '
(iif) Other loans counting towards AFG activifies
-(a) Léans whare asseté have been repossessed - z
{b) Loans other than (g} above: . -
d. Bredlc-ap of invesime:ifs :
Current investmenits
1. Quitéd
{) Shaves.:
@ By -
(b} Preférence, - -
{ii) Debentures;and Bonds @ -
(iity Enits-of mutual finds L0 -
(iv) Government Secusitics - =
(v) Others (please specify) -
Z-Uhquqt_ed
() Equity - -
(b) Preference - -
(if) Debentures and Bonds - -
(iiiy Units of mutual finds - .
{iv) Government Securities - -
(v) Othiers (please specify) - -
Long term invegtments
1, Quoted '
(i Shares.:
(2) Equity - -
{b) Preference. - -
(if) Debentures:and Bonds - -
{iid) Uriits of mutual fisnds - 3
(iv) Goverfiment Securities - -
(v} Others (please specify} - -
2 Uriquogtad .
(i) Shaires :
{a) Equity .
{b) Preference: - -
(i) Debentures and Bonds - -
fijrﬁtsofmumaI finds - -
(iv} Government Securities - -
{v} Others [Investment in FTCs) -

e -I‘:qrqur-g:gup-wise._ciassificaﬁqn of assels Fingriced as in{b) :mii {ci

Category .
For31 March 2022
"1 Related Parties
(8} Subsidiaries
{b) Compariies in the same gircnip*
(£} Other related pariies

-2 Ottier than related partiés”

‘Amount {standard asséts net.of provisions)

Secured Unsetured Total
= 727:54 737,94

1357785 . 56:419:66 6999751

1357785 5714760 7073545
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43 Additional disclosure pursuant to'the Master Direction {Contd,)

e. Borrower group-wise classification 6f assets financed as'in (B)and (o (Coftd)

For 31 March 2071 Secured | Unseoured- ‘Takal
T Relaled Pagties - - -
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
W) Col:npame5m the samé- group* 42293 42994
{£) Ottier related parties - - -
‘2 Other tharvrelatéd parties® 33,962.54 3646591 5042845
13,962.54 36,888.85- ‘50,8513

* abovigdmoints afe éxcluding interest actrued.

£. Investor group-wise-classification of all fsivestznents (cixrrent and long-ter

m in shiares and secucities (both quoted and sicjrioted):

“Category: Marketv§lue / Bieakup-ar fair Book valite {net of pravisions}
vilue or NAV )
31 March§022 31 March2021 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
k3 Rélgztéd_}’al_fﬁe'ﬁ ) ) B ’
(a) Subsidiaries < - - -
(b} Companiesin the same group - - - -
(<) Otherrélated partios - - - -
2 Qtherthan related partiss P27 - 10227 -
g Other infarmation
" Particulais 31 March 2022 31daich 2021
{1) ‘Gross Non-Pedforming Assets.
{a) Related parties - ~
{b} Other thian related parkigs” 288291 “1,620.03
{if). Net Nod-Perferming Assets
{#) Related parties - -
{®) Other than related partics 4,295.56 779.71
iii) Assets acquired in satistzction of debt - -
h. () Capital Risk Asset Ratio
-Asat As at
SLNo,  Items 3T March 2022 31 March 2021
(&) Capital risk Asset Rabia (%) 28.56% A089%
A{b) Capital risk Assek Ratio (%) - Tier I Capital (%) 27.71% 39.64%
(&) _ Capital risk AsgetRatia (%) ~ Tier I Capital (%} 0.87% 1.25%

(u} Denvatn(es
The Company has no- fransaction exposure i derivatives in the current
‘furrency exposure as on 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: N}

(1ii) Expostires:

ind previous. year. The Company bhas'no.unhedged foreign

The Company:ias noexposure to the teal estate sector and capitdl market directly or indireetly in the cuirrent and previous years.

(iv} Maturity patterm of certain iterns of assets and Tiabilities
Maturity patiern of certain ASsets andLiabilities as on 31 March 2022 .

Assets’ Iiabilities
Advances Investrents’ Borrowings
Tday to 7 days 3,980.91 10227 31867
7 days tod&days 27018 . 90961
15 days to:30/31-days (one menih) 290.79 - 135593
Over orie month to 2 months 2,569.86 - 2,95917
Over 2 mionths upto 3 months 2,606.92 - 370142
Ovér 3 months'to 6 months 7:155,05 - 8,835.11
Over 6 months to 1 year 1411141 - 1571579
Over 1 year to-3 years, '36,857.09 - 27,3488
“Over 5 years to 5 years _ 3,692.26 - 44300
Cver fi yearg S 463,12 z -
Total. SN 769,997.51 102227 61,417.08 .

Tt
EiLE
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atory i‘nfiirntaiildn' for the year ended 81 March 2022,

43 Additional disclosure pursuant to the Master Directiorf(Contd)

(iv) Waturity pattern-of certain items ‘of atsets and Eahi;liﬁ_eéi (Conitd.)

Matiity pattern of certzin Askets- and Liabiliti

5.as on 31 March 2021

4. Amountof exposures fq securitization transad
d) Off-balance shieet exposuies

i) Expumre to'own securitization
*FirstJoss
* Othérs
ii) Exposure tb: third party sceuritization)
* irst 1oss
* Oxhers

b) On‘tulance sheet exposures
§) Exposuré to own secimitization

ions other than MER

* First loés -
~Dthers =
i) Exposuse to third party securitizalion

 FirstIoss -

_ *Qthers

:Assels Liabilities '
Advances. Investments Borrowings
1 day to 7.days 87395 - 10629
7 days to 14 days 1,103.68 - 85.19
15 déiys to 30/31 days {orie month) 1LO09.07 - 70485
‘Over dne mondhi o 2 months 3,357.67 - 317458
Qver2 months upto 3 months’® 232102 - 2,280.50
Ovér3 months to 6 months, &175.65 - 3,974.77
Ovér 6 monthis to 1 year 10,242.35. - 9,628.74
Over 1 yearto 3 yea:s 2231494 - 13,850.28
Over'3 years to 5'yeats 2513534 - -
COver 5years 86:78 - -
- Fotal 5{0,428.45 - -33,788.30°
{v) D'i_sc‘losu:e__'g re'I_at"i"ng tosecu:itizaﬁun:
Tarticulars ‘Asat As-at
3L March 2022 31 Maich 2021
. No./Amount No./ Amount
1. No. of SPVs sponsered by-the NBEC for sequrjtizalicn transactions 10 -
2. Totabamount of assigned assels as pr books 4f the SPVs sponsored by the NBFC 11,135.88 1,187
3. Total amount of exposures retained by the NEFC to comply-with MRR a5 on the date of Balance _
Sheett 87370 118469,
Qff-balaide sheet skpoduies
* Fitstloss -
*Qthers - -
b} On-balanée sheet expasures
* First lass - -
* Others 97370 T1B,69




.Aéhv-Finaﬁca-Li?\iﬁéé-_(Eqrmgrjj,k_lfno_wn as Jain Sons Finlease I.lmﬂ:ed)

Sunuﬂax_'y_'oi_’.'qigiiﬁgxik'accgpnﬁhg_pqﬁdcs and othét explonatery information for thd year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in lakis unless otherwise stated)
43 Additional disclosure purnant to t'lxe?Maste;:.'Direcﬁun_{Cuntd.}
] For Assipvment transaction.
‘Particulars Asat A at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No./ Amount No./ Amotnt
T Mo, of SPVs sponsored by the NBEC for assignment ransacions NA NA
2 Total amount of assigned assets _ _ 3;457.89 1,186:87
3, Total afnount of exposures.retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR a3 on the dateof Balarice
Sheet* 65461 11869
Offbalance sheet ekpoiures
* Firstloss - -
* Others - -
b) On-balanie sheet exposures
*First loss - =
* (thers 654,61 118.69
4, Amiount of éxposures th-assignment transactions other than MRR
‘) Off-balance shéef exposures
" i) Exposure-ta own assigrangot
* First Joss - -
‘Othets . - -
i) Exposnxe to third patty assigament,
*FirstToss ' - -
"+ Othexs. - -
Bb) On-balance Shegt expostires;
1) Bxpostire td own assignment
* Firstloss - -
" Oihers - -
ify Exposusa fo third. party assignment
* First loss ) - -
* Others = -

{vu) Details of financial assets sold fo secarilisation £ reconstuetion comparty for asset xéconsbruction:

I]zéi-ﬂoinpany--]'ias not sold. finandial assgts 1o Securitisation/reconst
prévious year.

{viii) Details of hon-performing financial assets puschased / sold:

ction companies. for asset reconstruction in’the cufrent and

Fhis Company has not purchased / soid non-performing finaricial agsets i the cwrent and ‘previous year,




Ashv Finance Limited {Formerly known as Jain Sons Finleage I.'umted}

Summary of signifiéarit accounting policies and other exp}au
(Al arheunts in & lakhs unless otherwise stated}

atoiy information for the year ended 31 March 2022

43 Additional disclostire pursuant bo the Master Direction [Contd}

{ix) Details of financing of parent company product
This disdosure is not applicable as the Company

{x) Unsenred advances _
Refer rioté 7 for imseruréd advandes. The Compa

(i} Registration obtained from other financial ‘g
The Company has not obtained registration from

{«if) Disclosure of penalties impesed by RBI and oth
There were no penaities’ xmpased on.the Compar

{xm) Rabings ::smgned by creditratinig agenicies and 3

has nof entered into any such type of transaction.

1'}?"_1:135 Tiot given any advances against the tights, licemses, avthorisations, ete,

ators
nther finanicial regulators.

-gc@xlaluré.

7 by RBI arany othet fegiilator i the current 6 previous financial year,

sigration-of ralmgs dm-mg the? year

Ingtrument- Amoistk ‘Rating Rahngsas af Ratings asat
Company 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
200000 {CARERatings BBB {Iriple B) with a stable. BBB - (Triple B Minus} withi a
Proposed Long Term . . . . oulook, Fositive Ouﬂoﬂk
‘Bank Facilities 580000 A cuie Ratings  BBB+ (Triple B Flusywitha Isfab'!e' Not applicable
= Research outlook
-5000.00 {ARE Ratings BBB:(Friple BY with a stable 'BBB ! (Friple B Minus) with.a
' ouilook TPositivé Outlook
Non-Convertilsle _
Deébeitures. 10,000,00  Acuite Ratmgs BBB+ (Triple B Plus) with a stabls. Naotapplicable
& Research’ ‘outlook
(3v) Draw down from reserves’
There has beén no.draw down From reserves:-durihg the yearended 31 March 2022 (31, March 2021; Nil).
{xV) Provisionsdnd Contingéncies {showivritder thghead expenditure in Statement of Pi-of‘:t’;gnd_Lnss)'
31 March2022 31 March 2091

Provision fowards NFA 829.67 310.08.
Provision for-Standard Assets” {731.70). 477.51

Provision for current tax 2174 7549
Provision for gratuity. 4652 30.82

{xvi) Concentration of Deposits, Advaices, Exposuregand NPAs o
Asat Asat’
31March 2029 31 March 2021
‘Conceniration of Advances

Total advances to twenty Fargest borrowers. 4,032.54 511486
iPercentage of advarices - tv\renty largest borrowers to total ddvandes of the Coinpany 5.76%, 1014%

Concentration of Expasures .
Total exposures to twenty larpest bortowers/custiiners 4,032,514 5,114.86'
Pércentage 6f exposires to twénty largest borrowlrs/ customers fo total exposure of.the Company-
an borrowers/ customers ' 5.76% 1034%
Concentration of Expnsures _

“Total expasuses Iy top four NFA accounts £83.62 58358
*.amount is exclyding loan to related parties

(xvii) Sector-wise NPAs

' ‘Fercentapge of gross NPAs t6 tatal advances:in thht sector _ _

' - Sector. As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 .
Agricolttize & allied activities 0.00% 0.00%
MSME 4:32%, A.21%-
Corparate borrowers 0.00% 0,00%
Services D00% 0.60%
Autologns: 0.00% 0.080%
Other personal Joans 0.00% 0.00%:




Ashy Finance Limited (Formery kirown as Jain Sens Finlease Lmutu:l}

.Summary of significant dccounting policies and other exéplanatory infarmation for thefyear ended 31 March 2&1:’! .
(Allamounts in & Iakhs inless otherwvise stated)
43 g&:dﬂiﬁ_qn_al' disclosyre pursuant ta the Master Direction (Chritd)
(oviify Costomercomplainty
' i o o 31 March 2022 31 March.2021
‘No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
No.of complaints réceived during the year 25 2
No. of comiplaints redressed: during ‘the year 24 -2
N of r:omplnmts pending atthe énd.of the year 1 -
(¥ix) Details.of investmints.
31 Marchi 2022 31 March:2021
1.Value of investments
) Gmss value of investments
(8} In India. 102.27 -
(b) Quiside:mdia - -
(i) Provisioris for deptéciation
(Y In Tndia, - -
(byDutside Tndia - -
(i) Netvalue of investmenis
(@ IcIndia - -
{b) Qutside Indid - -
- 2. Movemgnt of provisions held towardis depreciztiogon investments.
i) Opening batance. - -
{n) -Add:Provisions made’ during the year - -
-(m'} Less.: Write-off §~verite-baick of excess provisions during the year - -
{iv) Closing balance - -
. () Maovementof NPAs ]
"SI No. Patticulars: ‘91 March 2022 31 March.202%
i "Net NPAs {o Net Advances (%) 1:85% 1.55%
Al Movemeit of NPAs' (Gros_s}
i} Opering balance 1,620.03 92147
ify Additions during the year 2,855.40 162003
4ii) Reductions-during the year (1,592.52) (921.4%)
"#¢) Clostig balance ' 2 A82.91 1,620.03
i " Movémentof Net NPAs: _
i) Openingbalance 77970 26876
1) Additions dusing e year 1,27845 779.70
iiiy Redurtions duriegthe year {757.59). (268.76)
4v) Closingbalanee 1.295.56 779.70
v Mowement of'pro\r:ssom For NPAS {excluding pravision on sta.nderd assets)
i) Opening balance 84033 65252
u) Provisions made daring the year 1,581.95 84033
m} Write-back of excess provisions {834:59) {652:82).
v} Closing balance 1,587.3b 8403%




Ashv Finance Limited {Formerly known as Tain Sons, leeig Limjted) _
Sunimary of $1gn1f1carltaccountmg policiesand other expl atory information forthe yenr ended 31 March 2022
“{Allamounts-in Tlukhs anless otherwise stated) e ot .

#3:Additional distlosure purswant to the Master Directionj(Coritd.)

{xxi) Disclosure of rasterctured accounts

Type af Restructuirig; Otliers
) For Yeéii ended 31 March 2022
Asgsek Cfaé'sific:ition Standard. Sub-Standard Doubtful - " Loss “Eotal.
Details ™ B
!.Reslrm:tm'ed Accountsason1. Mo of borrowers 15500 1900 - - 174
April {opening figures).  Amouritbutstanding. 1,895.67 221157 - - 4,111,2¢
Provision thereon 435.40- 195:20 ~ ~ H37.60
Freshi res'u:u'ctu"ﬁhg during the No. of borrpwers, 79 11 - - 90
year unider COVID Circulars, Amount iitstandirig, $49.17 17.72 - - 96689
Provisiow Fhereon. 2209 69.34 - - 9143
Upgradahons to restructured  No: of borrowers - ' - ‘- = -
standazd category duringthe Amount outstandmg - - - - -
FY: Provmon thereon - - - - - -
.Restriébured standard
.advances which cease to
-atbract-highier pravisioning No. of borrowers . - - = - -
-andf or additional - risk-
we:ghtat the end ofthe FY
and hence nead not be shoim . Amountoutstandmg" - - - - -
‘asxgstrictured standacd
adydnces ai the beginning of
Ahemext FY Provision thareon . . e - - - -
Down gradations of No; of borrowers - 270 - - 2700
‘restructured accounts during  Amonntoutstanding: . 1,020.07 - - 1,020.07.
the FY~ ‘Provision thereon - 581.73 - - 58178
Write-offs/ Clustn'e of No. of borrowers 85.00 200 - - ' 91.00
restiuctured actounts-during  Amount nuistandmg_ 1,434:45 358.72 - - 179317
the FY " Provision thereon: . 789 20116 - - 41405
Restructurdd Accounits as on - No. of borrowers ' 140 39 - - 179
31 March (closing balance)  Amount outsianding 215466 136322 - - 3.317.88

.Provision thereon 106,05 741,28 - B47.34




Ashv Finance [imited (Formedly known as Jain Sons leease Limiled) _
‘Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory {uformation for the yearended 31 March:2022
(All amounts in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

43 A'dd_itional '&i_s‘clbsun: m_gﬁ:ed l_:'vy'R_BI {gunt’ﬂ]'

(oxi)  Disclosuré of reskructured ncéounts (cont'd)

" Fype.of Restructuring, o ] L -Qthers, =
For Year ended 31 March 2021
Asset Classification
Details Standard S_u'b-'Shﬁdata Digubtful ‘Loss. ‘Fotal
Restructured: Accounts as on. 1 Mii. 6F borrowers - 1 - - ' 1
April (openihg figures)  Aimiount Gutstandifg - 149,82 . - - 34982
Provision thereon - 413 s - 413
Fresh restriiehiring during the Ne. of borrowers - T 15 - - 15
- year Amount dutstanding - 10836.87 - - 1,696.87
Provision thereon. - 41,20 - - _ 24120
Freshrestructuring during the No. of borrowers 1355, 3 - - T 158
yearunider COVID Circulars  Amoynt outstanding 1,890.67 24.85 - - 192455
Travision thereon 196.47 1398 - 975
Upgradationsto restructured  No. of borrowers - = - - -
standa:d category du.rmg #he Amount oulsta.ndmg - s - - - -
FY Provision theraon - - - - -
Restmctured.standard No, of borowers - - ' . 7 - -
advances which céasets

‘attract higher provisioning
and / or additionid] risk

weight at'the end of the FY
and hence need 1ot be showh Amonf outstanding - - . - :
as restructired standard
‘adyances at the'béginninig.of
the miext Y. Provision thereon - - - - ) -
Down gradations of No. of borrowers - - - - .
restruchired acconnts during Amiount oulstanding - - - - y
the FY' “Pravision thergon - - - = .
Write-offs of restuctured  No. of borrowers: - - - - o -
. accounts during the FY' Amount outstandmg - = - - -
“Provision thereon - -, - . - -
Restructured Accountsason  No- of borrowers 155 B - ' - 74
31 Maich{closing balange)  Amount guistanding 1,899.67 23{1.57° - - 411124
' “Pravision theraon 438.40 189:20 s - 637.60

44 Disclosiize of frauds as pér Master Diréetion - Monitoxing of Fraids in NBFCs[Réserve Bank) Directions; 2016. circular oo, RBYDNBS/2016-
17/49 Master Dixection DNBS, PPD.01/65.15.001/2016-17 dated September 29,206

Instances of fraud fortheé year r.'nded 31 Maiéh 2022
There swerd no.dnstarices of fraud mported for the year ‘ended 31 Mareli 2022,

Tiistances of fravid For the yearended 31 March 2021
There were noinstinces of fraud Teporied for ihe year ended 31 Ma:ch 2021

45 Ei:pendiﬁ:re in foreign currency

3 Match 2022 31 March 2021

‘Income in foreign carrency.
- Miscellaneous income (service fees) - -

Expéndithure in foreign currency: _
SU'EM$_3'chse fees 6.98 5.59
Travel-and conveyance - _ ) 0.54 342

46 Value of impart in foreign currency on CIF bisis’
Theire arie po-importof capital goads during the cirfentand previois.yeat:




Ashy Finance Limited (Formierly known as Jain Sons Finleasd Limited) _
Summary of significant accounting policiesand othes explandtory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
{AlFameunts in ¥ lakhs unless otheiwise stated) ) '
47 Other RBI disclosures _ _
a):Disclosures as per RBI Ciraular DOR (NBEC).CC.PD.NG.}09/22.10.106/2019-20 dt. 13 March 2020 for comparisor between Tacome Recogmition;,
Asset Classification and Provisioning (IRACF) norms and Ind A5 109

¥or 31 Maich 2022
Asset Claséification as per’  Assebclassificationas Gapss Carrying Loss  MetCarrying- Frovisions Dhifference
"FBI Norms perind AS10% Afnountas per Allowanceés Amount reguired as per  between Ind AS
Ind AS (Provisions} as o IRACP norms 107 piovisions and
requitied inder ) TRACP norms-
Ind AS109
Performing Assets '
Standird Siage1 65,027.00 460.90. 6456610 472,80 88,10
' Stage 2 1,368.11 10813 1,259.97 3056 77.57
‘Standard assets classified as _ '
substandard ag per Stagel 388:30 325, 38492 38.82 3554
Restructuringguidelines Stage 2 33129 -67.46 263.83 3313 34.33.
Subtofal 67,114.60 63977 6647482 478,31 16446
Non-Ferforming Asaets (NPA}
Substandard ' SEige3. 2,582.91 1,587.36 1,29556 288.29 129907
Doubiful - up:to1 year Stage3. - - - - -
1todyears’ Stage3 - - - - -
Mote flian 3 yedrs . Staged - - - - -
-Subtotal for doubiful’ - ) - - - - ‘-
Loss StageB - - : = - - - -
Subtotal for NPA p =z = - -
Other items. whick are. in the
scope of End: AS 109:but not Swigel - - - - -
cavered, under cusrent IRACP Siage - - - - -
iotms '
Staged e . - - -
‘Subtotal. “ - - - -
Stage 1. 55415.20 46418 64,851.02 _411.__6'2_ 5256
Total Stage 2 1,699:40 175.59. 152381, 63.69 11190

Stage 3 2,882.91 1,587.36. 1,295.56 288.29 1,299.07




Ashiv Finance Limited (Pormerly known asJain Sons Finlease, Limitedy _
St:mmary of' s:gmf' cant accounting pﬂhc:e& and other explanatory information for: thq yearended 31 March 2022
{A}] amaurnls in¥ takhg unless glherwise stated)

47 Other RBI disclagures {Contd 3 . _ .
"b) Disclosures. as.per RBI Cireular ROR (NBFC)L.CCPD, No109/22.10:106/2019-20 dt. {3 March 2020 for coniparison befween licame Recopition,
“Asset Classification and vamion.ing (IRACPE) nomms and Ind AS.109: (Congd,)

For3LMarch2021 o .
Asset Classificationas'per  Assetclassification as’ Gross Carying Loss. NetCanying Provisions Difference
RBI Narms perind AS109 -Amountasper  Allovfances Amoiit - requived as per  bebween Ind AS
' ' Ind A% {vais;{:s‘ as IRACP norms 109 pravisions.and
requiredfander TRACE norms
Ind §.5°109
Performing Assels )
Standard ‘Stapgel 45,653.30 §69.21 44,764,29 265.04 60217
Stage2 1,318.05 3062 108743 17:83 21279
Standard assets classified as
subgstandard as per y Stagel 1501.95 166.3 1335.65° 1502 i6a
Restrirchuring guidelines ‘Stage2. 334,92 1232 241.72. 33.49: 49.71
' -48,808.42 1,485:33 47:419.09 46656 932 77
Non-Performing Assets {(NFA) '
Substzndard Stage 3 1,620.03 840:33 T79.70 i63.25° 677.08
Doubtal ~uptol year ‘Stape 3. - - - . -
Lto 3 years: Stage 3 - - - “ .
More than 3 yeéars . Stage3 - - .~ - -
- Subtotal for doubtful ) - - - - -
Lass- Shaged - - - - -
Subioial for MPA. ' T - - w - - -
Qther fterns, which arein the
scope' of Ind AS. 109 Ttk nnt . Stagel - - - - -
cvovered urider curvent FRACE- Stage 2. - - - = -
OIS
Stape 3 - - - = . =
Suibtotal ; ' = - - - -
Stage1 47,155.45- 1.935.51- 46,119,904 4315.24 62027
“Tatal ‘Stage 2 1,652.97 B53.82 128915 5132 30250
Stage 5 1,670.03 4023 779.70 163.25. 677.08

¢) Disclostires ir tecms of RBI2013-20/38 DORNBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.18.001/2038-20 dated 04 November 2019 haié bicen given helow:

(i} Funding Conceiiration based on significant counterpazty on bortewings

JAsat Apdt

$1March 2022 51 March 2021
Number of significant caunler_parhes 21 13,
Amount of borrowéd funds from significant countérparties 59,543.45 3352834
'Perceniage of total'deposits Motapplicable  Wotapplicable
~ Pércentage of totalHabilities 91.5% 82.7%
Notes: ' i : - .

1) A “Significant counterparty” is defired a5 a siigle. cotnterparty or-group of conhected ot affiliated ‘courderparties accounting in.aggregate. for
mojé than 1% of fie NBEC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds iotal liabilities and 10% for other nmLepo&t !aklng NBFC&‘

iy Total Liabilities hasbcen computed as-Total Assets less Equity share capital Tess Reserve & Surplus and computed basis extant regulaiory
{ALM gridelines. '




Ashy Finance Limited {Formerly known as Jain Sons Finlea
Sun-uuary of. sxgmf‘ icant accnunl:mgpuhcxes and other expla
{All amounts in 2 Iakhs unless. cnthemqse_ stated)

47 Other RBT disclosures {Contd;)
¢} Diselosures in terms.of RBY/2019-20/66 DORNBEC (PD)

(if) Top 20 harge depasits (amount'in ¥ laklis'and % of to

Limited) _
tory information for the year.ended. 31 Maych 2022

CC. No:102/03.10:001/2019-20 dated 04 November 2019; Contd.

al deposits) - Notapplicable

{ili) Top,10 barkowings, _
Asat Asat
3iMarch 2022 31 Mnrch 2021

Amoint-of borrowed funds From top {en mgmﬁcantcounbrparhes* 43374.52 30877565
%-of iotal borrowings® . 69.9% 90.8%
Mate: ’
*Arcrued intereston borrowings have not been considered in above catcufation.
“Total borrowlng has heen computed as gross totat-debr bisis extant egulatory ALM guidelines.
{tiy Pum‘:ﬁng Concentration based on-siprificant instrunjent / product
Name of the instrument/product, © As'at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March:2021

Amonnt*’ Yyof tbtal Amouon % of tatal
_ Tizbilifies Habilities.
Dbt secusities 19,406.84. 29.5% 994001 27.5%
Borzowinigs (other than debt securities) 43, 408,05 5:2% 24,080.87 66.6%

Note:

MHa "sigmﬁcant instrumient/product” is defined as a sitfgle inskrumert,/ produr:t of group of similae instruments/ produ«::ts swhich ini aggregate

-amount to more than 1% of the NBEC.NDEI's, NBEC:Ds |

bhial fiabiities and 0% for: ofher Hion-déposit taking NBECs;

(i8) Fotal J.iaBili&é;h_as been computed as total assets lessiequity share'capital Tebs Tesérve & surplis and computed basis extant regulatory ALM

guidelines,
*Figures are baséd .on gross borrowing outstanding and g

(V) Stock ratios in percéntage

oes natinicludes accrued interest and other Ind AS adjustmests.

Asat Asat
‘31 March 2022, 31 March 2021
1. Commaercial papers as a'% of tot] liabilitiss Not Applicable Not:Apglicable
2. Comnercial papers.as.a.-% of total Assels MNotApplicable  Not Applicable
3, Comumiercinl papexs as'a % of puﬁhc Bd NotApphcable Not Applicable-
4. Non-convertible debentures (ongmalmatunty -gfless, ﬁa.n one yeat) as a%h of total habﬂlhes 9.2% 183%
5, Non-convertible deberitires: {originial maturity of less t§an-one year) asa % of total assels. 6% 10:8%
6, Némeconvirtible débenfurés {original maturity of less-Hain oneyear).as 2 % of pablic fund* 0T% 192%
7. Other short-term liabilities as.a % of total Jiabilities . 555% 608%
8, Othver short:term liabilitics asa % of total assdls 39.9% 26.0%
9, Other shortterm lizbilities as a % of public Fund* 58.48% 63.97%

*Public funds is 45 defined in Master Direction.- - Non-Bjnking Financial Company - Systemically. Impm:tant Non-Degosit taking Company and

Depo-mi taking Company. (Resierve Banky Directon, 2016,

{vi) Institutional set-up.for Liquidity Risk Managementj

Refer note 37.

48 Disclosures' purssant to KB Natification RBI/2020-21/)
STRREC:11/21.04.046/2021-22 dated 5 May-2021:

5 DORMNoBR.BC/3/2100048/2020591 dated & Augusk 2020 and RB/2021-22/51 DOR

- . (Rs.inlakhs)
Farticulars Type of borower
_ _ _ _ MSMEs-
Exposute to accounts ¢lassified 25 Standard conséquent tf implerentabion of resglution plan - Position as at the end of 30
Septeimber 2021 (A) ' . 248140,
OF {A), aggregate débi that slippid inito NPA during the Balf-year 40475
-Of (A} amigunt-written off during thehalé-year- 8:20
Of (A} amount paid by the borrowers du.nng thé half yeal” 648.88

‘Exposure o accoitnts clagstfied as Standard corlsequent i

unplemenmtlon ofresplution pIan - Positionasat 31 March. 2022

1;424:59




Ashv Finance Limited (Formerly known as ]am Sons Findease Lmu.ted}
Summary of stgmiican’t -accounting policies and other explanato:y mfarmahon for thy
(ALl amounts in? lakhs unless otherwise stated)

year ended 31 Miwch 2022

49.In accordance. with RBI circular na. IJORSTRRECS51/21.04.048/2021-22 dn M ster Direction - Reserve Bank of India {Transfer of Loan
Exposures) Diréetions, 2021 dated 24 September (21, the detaifs of lodng’ wansferred/aequired duiring the guacter ended 31 March 2022.are.
given below: '

1. Détails of franshér (irouph assignimentin respect of loass not in defaidt

Entity To other transféree:
Countof loans assxgned 500
Amgupt of loans assigned (Rs. Inlakhs) 4.580.46
‘Weighted average matority {lnmontt)- 2514
Weighted average holding period (In month) 10,60
Retention of benefictal economic interest (MRR) 1673%.
Coverage of tangible security caverage Mil
Raling-wise dlstnbution of rated loans Unrited

- The Company has not acqulred any non-perfonning assets/ loans not ini default,
iii. The Company has nb¥acduired any. stressed 1oan,

50 Relationship with strsck off companids
The Conpany has nat entered into any-transaction swith tompanies struek off 1
Companies:Act, 1956,

hder sectlion: 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or séétion 560, of

51 Undisdlosed.income
There are no transactions which are fot recorded in 'the hooks of accounts, that s bien surrendéred. or disdlosed as iricome diring the yearin

E
thie tax assessments under the Incomie Tax Act, 1961 (such as; search o survey ar. :E; wother yelevant provisions of the Income Tax.Act; 1961).

52 Wiiful defaulter

The' Company has nol besn declared wilfl defauiter by any bank or financial Instltuhon or other Jender:
53 Other Notes
a) ‘The: Company does not have arly Bénami property, where any proceeding has b

Benami property:
b) The Company does not. ‘have any charges or: satisfaction which is yet.to be régisterpd with ROC beyond ) the statutory period,

beTL initiated or pending against th'eComp’émy' for-holding any

©) The Company has not raded or invested in Crypto curfency arVirfual Carrency 3
«d) ‘I’he Company have not advanced or loaned or invested furds ko any gther per
with hé understanding that the Intermediary shall:

i. ditectly or indirectly lend br investii.other persons o éntities idenh&eﬂ in.any
Beneﬁmanes),

using: the financial yeat.
on(s) or entity{ies), including forelgn thhcs ([ntcrmedmncs}

‘aanner whatspever by of-on behalf of the Comparny {Ultinate

fi, pravide any guarantee, security orthe like to oron behalf of the THimate Beneficiaries;

e) The Company: has not seceived any. fund from any. pcrson{s] or:entity(ies), incl
(whether récorded in writing ox otherwisd) that the Company shall:

rdings fcmelgn entities {Fundmg Party) with the-understanding

t.. direcy or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified. in pny mmanner ivhaisoever by ‘or on behalf of. the Funding Party

(Utsimate Beneficiaries) or; '
feement with the boaks of accounts.,

$ The Cothpany Kas filed. mgnthly. siatements of current assets with the'banks i m ap
g) The Company does nofhave any immovable property (othief than properfies. wh
executed in fayour of the lessee) whose tifle deedsiare not held in the naine of. thel
1) The Company has riot made any Loans of Advancés in thie hakure of loans that
‘{as defined under Companies, Act, 2013, either severally orjoindy withany-of
i. sepayableon defhand or
i, without specifying any terms.orperiéd: ‘of repayment

e the Comipany is the lesséé and the fedse ‘agreeinants ate-duly

ipaty.
e granitéd to promoters, directors, KMPs.and the related parties

afperson; that ae:




Ashv. Finance Limited (Fortierly known as Yain Sons Finleilé'l;inﬁfed}
Summary of significant dtcounting policies and other explanatary information for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Allamounts in ¥ Jakhs unless otherwise stated)

54 Note onDe-merger:
The Board of Divectors in thie Hieeting held on.22 July 4 020 approved the schemea of de-merger of demierged andertaking. of TFribeTech
Private. Limited into:and with 1he Compariy with an Hippointed date: of 1. April 2021. The scheme has Yeen: filéd: with Honousable
Na(:lorla] Comp[my Law I'uhunal {NCLT"} oni 15 Séptenlet 2020. The 'Buard of Diréctois Have. approved-a révised- appomted daterof 1
April 2022 for-the. s_fc_:_hep}e _an;i application has 'bean fited with the NCLT. Ason'date of these financial statements; tlie scheme is-yét to
be:approved by the NCLT, i '

55. Evéntaafter balance shieet date

fesfglobaily,. mclndmg India, The secorid wave:of COVID-19 pandemic, where ‘the
nw:nber ol"new casedhad increased significantly inc 1nd b, had resulted in re-imposition of régional: loékdown measitres in varions: parts
of ‘thie ¢ountry in April and May 2021 The second
lockdowns, theréby fesulting il gtadual ircréiise in éco fomic activity.

The impact, incfuding credit'quality and provision, of the Covid-19 pandemic; on the Company, i is uncertdin and will depend on the
spzead of Covii-19, the effectiveness of current and’ futfre steps taken by the: government and the RBI to mitigate thie economic impact,
and the time it takes for econamic activities to.refurn to bre-pandemiclevels: The Ccmpa.ny has beenduly servicing its debt: cbligations,
has not taken. thé benéfit of moratorium o any. of its i hrrowings, fainfaing a healthy capital adequacy ratic and has adeqiate capital
and fingncial vesources torun its business,

The. managemient will continue to monitor any mateviafehanges in the maco-efonomic factors impacting the Company. The provision
‘held by the'Company arein excessof RBI prescribed niarms: '

57 PFigures for the previous year have beert regrauped where necessary tv.make them co‘mparable: Furtlier, the figires for fle year ended
‘31 March 2021 were audited- by the erstwhile:statutory guditors of the Company.

Thix s the summary of aceunting policies and otherexplangtory-information refered toin obir reportofeven date)

_Batli}j_di & Purokit Forand om:behalf of the Board of Directors: _
Chartered Accéuntants Ashv Finance Limited (Fermerly kriown as Jain Sons Finfease Limited)
'Fu-m registration number: 101048W" /

Janak Mehta }\45‘

Parinier
Membarship No: 116976

Vineet Cha de Rai.
Chairman

'.I:\I./Iana'ging: Director’

T;.{mﬂ}sﬁ 0. : DIN: 08268336

Kiran A ika Varisvi
- Chief Fmam:xal Officer Company Secratary.
Place: Mumbai Place: Muainbai

Date: 5 May 2022 Date 5 May-2022

Ave started to subside from Juné 2021 onwards and theie has been’a lifting of
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‘BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

of the Ashv Finance Limited {Erstwhile known as Jain Sons Finlea
with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 21-Ma

Your Board of Directars (the “Board”) takes pleasure in presenti;F

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Twenty Forth (24"} Annuat Report
Limited) {the “Company”) together
~2022:

The financial pérformance of the Company is summarised below|

Particulars
' {Rupe

{All ag
' 31-Ma-2022

ounts in % unless otherwise stated)
31-Mar-2021  Change
{Rupsges in (%)
Lakhs)

Bsin

Cther Income

Less: Taxes of earlier years

- Profi

a Dther comprehensive income, Net of tax

&

i Col

.Amount transferred to Statuto‘iy Reservg bur ant
to Section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India {RBI) Act,
1934

~-A5%

s per share [Basic)

The above figures are extracted from the Financial Statements
Accounting Standards {“IND AS”) as notified under Sections 129
{“the Act") read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND CCMPANY'S STATE D$

During the year under review, the total revenue of the Compan
was %$546.77 lakhs.

prepared in accordance with Indian
Lnd 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
other relevant provisions of the Act
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing. Obligetions and Disclosure Requirements)
Reguiations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations®).

AFFAIRS:
was ¥12,799.67 takhs and Net Profit




The Cormipany has disbursed $55,714.08
loarnis in the previcus financial year FY21.
by 29%

hkhs of fresh loans as compared to X 44,292:37 Lakhs. fresh
pecordingly, the revenue of the Company has also grown up

During the year under review, we have offened up branches in Ahmednagar, Chandigarh, Vijayawada,
Vishzkhapatnam, Vasai, Kalyan, Dehradifn, Raipur, laipur, etc. As of today, a total of 31 branches
excluding a registered office situated in Nléumbai have been opened up and have built up a distribution
team accordingly.

A detailed overview.of the state of affair
provided in the Management Discussion

- of the Company, Industry Overview, future outlock etc. is
ind Analysis section, enclosed with this report.

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT WITH TRIBH
The Company had in its. meeting of the Audit-and Compiiance Committeé and Board of Directors of
the Company held on 22-Jul-2020 apprdved the Scheme of Arrangement ({the “Scheme”) between
TribeTech Private Limited {the “Transferdr Company”) and Ashv Finance Limited {erstwhile known as
Jain Séns Finlease Limited) {the "Translree Company”} and their respective shareholders under
Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Acd, 2013 {“the Act"} and other applicable provision of the Act.
and rules framed thereunder to rationgalize the business operations and activities of both, the
Transferor Company and the Transfereq Company, by bringing together the synergy between the

TECH PRIVATE IMITED:

‘technology platform and the distribution

xapabilities of the two companies.

Dtiring the year under review, dueto coftinuing the impact of the Covid-13 pandemic on account of

wave 2, multiple restrictions were placed
at various intervals in the year 2021. Du
working of courts, offices, and regulato

hy the Government of India by way of announcing lockdowns
: to this, there has been a significant impact on the regular

authorities’ offices again. in view of the same, the Company.

has passed the resolution for changing tile appointed date from 01-Apr-2021 to 01-Apr-2022 by way
of taking requisite dpprovals in its meefng of the Audit and Compliance Committee and Board of

Rirectors of the Company held on 09-F

Company before the Hon'ble National 4

-afaresaid fact regarding the chahge in th

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in the nature g

RESQURCE MOBILIZATION:

throtigh various channels including Ter

-2022. Currently, a joint application has been filed by the
ympany Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench to take on record the
b ‘appointed date’; the application is pending for hearing.

f business of the Company during the year under review.

Loans, Non-Convertiblé Debenturgs {NCDs) on a private

During the year under review, the Com%?ny has raised.funds from Banks and Financial institutions

placement basis and securitization of loa
Planning Policy.

a. Non-Convertible Debentures:
Puring the year under review, the Com
Bebentures {NCDs) on a Private Placeme

assets of the Campany in line with the Company's Resource

ny- has raised funds by way of issuance of Non-Convertibie
t hasis as mentioned below:




 Dateof
Allotment

No. of
NCDs

Description of NCDs

Unlisted, Rdted, Unsubardinated,
Secured, Transferable, Redeemable,
Principal Protected Market Linked
Debentures

2000

Face Vilue
{FV){inX) Value{in¥)} Outstanding

(Rueesln akhs} _
Principal ~ Maturity
Date

‘Nominal

n¥

2,000 30-5ep-2024

A T L

12-Nov-2021  Rated, Unlisted, 3000 1,00
: Senior, Redeemable, '
Transferable, Non-
Convertible
Bebentures (“NCDs”

r “Debenture

noo 3,000 2.500

Secured, Rated, 14

Un!isted,_
Redeemable, Transferable, Taxable,

23-Dec-2021 370600

INR -denominated
Debentures”}

{"NCDs”  or

000 3,700 3,700 23-Dec-2024

Furds raised through private placement of debentures
mentioned in the offer documents.

b. Bank.& Financial Institution:
During the year under review; Banks & Financial (nstitutions rg
for your Company. Financial Institution continued their support
Year. Barrowing outstanding as of 31-Mar-2022 from Bank and

were utilized for the purpose as

mains.an important source of funding
to your Company during the Financial
Financial Institutions were X 51,310.71

Lakhs as against X 33,795.18 Lakhs in the previous year. Ajso, during the year, the Company’s

Borrowing from Bank & Financial Institutions were Rs. 42,900.(
in the previous years.

AN PR RS YD ¢

( Lakhs as against Rs. 23,500.00 Lakhs
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¢. Securitization:

Borrowing outstanding as of 31-Mar-2022 By way of Securitization of ioan assets of the company were.

£10,106.37 Lakhs. Buring the year under 1

No interest payment or principal repaymen

bview, the Company has raised funds of ¥15,003.25 Lakhs.

+ of the Term Loans and on Debentures was due and unpaid

as of 31-Mar-2022. The assets of the Corn;fn'y which are available by way of security are sufficient to
i

discharge the claims of the banks, financi
become due.

SHARE CAPITAL:

a. Authorized Share Capital:
During the year under review, there is no

| institutions and debt security holders as:and when they.

change in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company.

Alithorized Share Capital of the Company 4
“Particulars '

Series C .t'om.ﬁu.féorllv Convertible Prefagence Shares {CCPS)

(FV of 10/~ each)

b, Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share
During the year under review, the Com _
placemient basis, through differential righgs, public issue, bonus issue, sweat equity issue, or bought

back any securities, The issued, subscribeq
2022 are as below:

5 of 31-Mar-2022 is as below: _
' No. of Nominal
5h (In%)

Capital:
pany has not issued any shares either through private

, and paid-up share capital_qf the Com_pany as of 31-Mar-

‘Particutars

" No. of Nominal Amount

Sh s e

Series C Compulsorily Convertible Prefer
{FV of $10/- each)

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIGN PLAN:

With a view to reward the key-employee
goals of the Company, your Company had
Stock Option Plan 2018” {IntelleGrow ES:
Em plbyee_ Stock Option 2021, ESOP Sche
pertaining to the Scheme of Arrangeme
“Transferor Company”) and Ashv Finance

ce Shares {CCPS) -58,49,966 5,84,99,660

Total 4,20,92,991 42,09,29,910

for théir associatien, dedication, and. contribution to the
formulated and implemented the “IntelleGrow Employee
2018), €S0P Scheme 1, and formulated “Ashv Finance -
2, which shall be effective upon the receipt of NCLT order
t {the “Scheme”) between TribeTech Private Limited {the
irmited (erstwhile known as Jain Sons Finlease Limited) {the

"Transferee Company”), The Nomtination gnd Rémuneration Coimmittee of the Board of Directors of




regulations, The details of the Employee Stock Option Plan-as reduireéd to be provided under Rule 12(9)
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 201 are annexed to this. Report as an
Annexure-A and forms an integral part of the Report.

the Company, inter slia, administers and monitors the S_d%me- in accordance with applicable

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS:
During the year under review, there is no change in Memorghdum of Association and Articles of
Association of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
During the year under review, the Company has transferred % 110 Lakhs to the Statutory Reserve
maintained under Section 451C of the RBI Act, 1934.

DIVIDEND:

Considering your Company’s rapid growth and future strategy gnd plans and with a view to conserve.
capital, your Directors cansider it prudent to conserve the re?ource's of thé Company and do not
recornmend any dividend to any ofits shareholders for the finagicial year under review:

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
a. Retirement by Rotation: _
kn accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act read with Companies (Ap’pointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Articles of AssociTon of the Company, Ms, Anuradha
Rarnachandran (DIN: 01983108}, Nominee Director of the Comppny, being longestin the office, retires.
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, have offéred herself for re-
appointment and your Directors recommends her re-appoint] hent. Declaration from the Directof
under Section 164{2) of the Act had been received,

h. Appointment of Directors:
During the year under. review, upon recommendation of the Members of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Cornpahy at its meeting held on 08-Feh-2022
and 09-Feb-2022 respectively had appointed Mr. Sagar Shyadnkant Thakar (DIN: 09481269) as an
Additional Director (Nominee of Legal Owner Triodos Funds B.V., in its capacity as legal owner of
Triodos Fair Share Fund and Triodos SICAV Il - Triodos Microfinhince Fund) of the Cc_um_pany subject to
appraval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received
notice under section 160 of the Act proposing his candidat@re for thie office of Director of the
Company. Your Directors recommends hig appointment.

¢. Composition of Board:
As on date, the Board comprises of 8.{(Eight) Directors viz:

1. Mr, Vineet Chandra Rai - Chairman & Difector
2. Mr. Rakesh Rewari - Independent Djrector
3. Ms. Matangi Gowrishankar - independent Director
4. WMs. Anuradha Ramachandran - Mominee Diregtor

5. Ms. Suma Swaminathan - Nominee Diredtor

6. Mr. Anurag Agrawal - Director :

7. Mr. Nikesh Kumar Sinha - Managing Direftor

8. Mr. Sagar Thakar - Additionat Dirgctor

AR FIRRERNT LIBETTRD S e e v e b
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d. Declaration from Independent Dir'ectog's:

The Campany has received declarations
Independent Directors of the Company, |

rom Mr. Rakesh Rewari and Ms. Matangi Gowrishankar,
tanfirming that they met the criteria of independence as

stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Act read with rules framed thereunder;

e, Disgualification of Directors:
The Company has received declarations fr

v all the Directors inciuding Independent Directors of the

Company confirming that they are not disqualified on-account of non-comphiance with any of the

provisions of the Act and as stiputated in 4

f. Declaration of Fit & Proper Criteria:
All'the Directors of the Company have giy

action 164 of the Act.

2n the declaration to the effect that they are Fit & Proper,

to be-appointed as Director, as per the Criferia prescribed by RBI.

g. Annual Performance Evaluation of th
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, t
performance, the Directors individually
Directors on their review of the perfarman

Board:

Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own
including Chairman). The feedback of the Independent
re of Noa-Independent Directors and the Board a5 a whole,

the performance of the Chairman of the

hinpany was made based on the guestionnaire to evaluate

the performances of Execttive, Non-fxecitive Directors. Accordingly, Directors other than

Indegendent Directors evaluated the perfdrmance of Independent Directors and the Board as a whole

|

hased on the guestionnaire to evaluate te performances of Independent Directars. The evaluation

framework for assessing the performance
i. Structure and Composition of Board;
ii. Corporate Culture;

iti. Board Effectiveness;

iv. Board Information;

v. Board Functioning;

vi. Performance Evaluation

h. Key Managerial Personnel {KMP}:
During the year under review, Mr. Nikesh

of Directors comprised of the following key areas:

Kumar Sinha, Managing Directar, Ms, Kiran Agarwal Todi,

Chief Financial Officer, and Ms, qu’ikﬁ THadeshwar (Variava), Company Secretary are the Key

Managerial Personnel {(KMP} of the Comp:
Company.

ny. There were no changes that occurred in the KMP of the

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

The necessary d’etai!s/diﬁc[_osures of Ratio
remuneration and other details. pursuant

>f Remunaration to each Director to the median employee’s
to the Section 187{12) of the Act and as per Rule 5 of the

Companies {Appointment ahd Remuneration.of Managerial Perconnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as an

Annexure-B with this réport.

The statement containing particulars of
Companies {(Appointment and Remunera
separate anpexure forming part of the Bo

mployees s required under Rules 5(2} and 5(3) of the.
ion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided in a
rd’s Report. in terms of Section 136 of the Act, the Board’s

Report and the Accounts are being sent fo the Members excluding the aforesaid annexure and the
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same is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Com
obtained by the Members, by writing to the Company Secretan

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APRPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUN

DUTIES:
The Company’s policy relating to-the appointment of Directors,

bany. A copy of the statement may be
 of the Company.

ERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR

bayment of Managerial remuneration,

Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, independence of fiirectors and other related matters as

provided under Section 178(3} of the Act and the ‘fit and prope
appointment of Directors and continuingly, pursuant to the Nod
-~ Corporate Governance (Reserve Bank) Directions 2015 iss
Company is anriexed as. an Annexure-C with this report. The
consisting of salient features are available on
hitps://www.ashvfinance.com/investor-relations/.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Corapany recognizes its role as. a corporate citizen and e
standards of corporate governance through transparency in
customers, government and various stakeholders for building t

¢ criteria to be adopted at the time of
- Banking Financial Companies {NBFC}
hed by the RBl and adopted by the

komination and Remuneration Paticy

the Company’s ebsite at

Heavors to adopt good practices, and

fbusiness ethics, accountability to its

he strong foundation of the Company.

Thus, with constant aim to safeguard the interest of all stakehdlders and in accordance with terms of

the RBi.Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company
taking Company. and Deposit taking Company [Reserve Bank
framed and adopted the Corporate Governance Policy duly a
Company. The report on the Corporate Governance of the
hereby annexed as an Annexure-D to this report. The said pad
‘Company athttps://www.ashvfinance com/investor-relations/|

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

3

L Systernically tmportant Non-Deposit
Directions, 2016, the Company had
oved by the Board of Directors of the
mpany as of 31-Mar-2022 be and is
icy is available on the website of the

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the
meetirigs of the Board and its Commitiees held during th

Company met 5 times. The details of
ear are specified in the Corporate

Y
Governance Report of the Directors which forms parts of this_r%ort- The intervening gap between the

two Board meetings was within the period prescribed under ¢

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

As per Section 135 of the Act, your Board has constituted .a
Committee of the Btiard-to support the Company in achievi

Act.

Corporate Sacial Responsibility {CSR}
the CSR ohjectives of the Company.

n|
Details of the constitution of the CSR Commitiee are prnvi_def in the Corporate Governance Report

which forms parts of this report.

CSR Committee has formulated and recommended to the 8
Policy in line with CSR activities as defined in Schedule Vil of t

ard, a Corporate Social Responsibility
Act, which has been approved by the:

Board. During the year under review, there were no changes iji the said policy recammended by (SR

Commiittee and approved by the Board. Corporate Social R
Company’s website at hitps://www.ashvfinance.com/investor)

sponsibility Policy is -available on the
relations/.
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Thée average net profit for immediate previs

pus financial year is below the threshold limit; as specified

in section 135 of the Act, your Company wps not required to spend - any amount towards CSR during

the financial year under review.

Further, the Report on CSR activities as reqy
Policy) Rules, 2014, forming part of this An

RISKS MANAGEMENT AND AREAS OF CON
The Company is exposed to various risks sus
risk, liguidity risk, technology risk, operatig
Credit Risk Policy, Asset Liability Manageme
Liguidity Risk Management Policy for add
lending business and treasury operations,

ired under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility

rElaI Report is hereby annexed as an Annexure -E.

ERN:

h as pandemic risk, credit risk, economic risk, interest rate
inal risk etc. The Company has in plate a Board-approved
nt Policy, Environment, Social and Governance Risk Palicy,
Fessing the various risks associsted with the Company’s

ted in actordance with the RBI guidelines has overall

responsibility for overseeing the Risk manggement activities of the Company. The Board periodically

The Risk Commiites of the Board 'consti%

reviews the risks and seggests steps to be
defined framework. The details of the
Governance Report forming part of this ref

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

'ken'tu_ccntrol_and mitigate the same through a properly
Risk Committee have heen provided in the Corporate
joTi.

Your Direciors, to the best of their knowledpe and belief and according to the information and

explanations obtained by them and as regy
(8) inthe preparationof the annual acco

u
along with proper explanation reia’ting

(b} the Directors had selected such acco
judgments and estimates that are reas

state of affairs of the Company atthe

ired under Section 134(3)(c) of the Act state that:

ts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
to material departures; if any;

Linting policies and applied them consistently and made
pnable and prudéent so as to give a true and fair view of the
end of the financial year and of the profit.and loss of the

Company for that period;
(c] the Directors had taken proper and s
and for preventing and detecting fraii
{d} the Directors had prepared-the annua
{e)

{f)

such internal finanicial controis are ads
the Directors had devisad proper sy
applicable laws and that such systems

Based on the framework of internal finI

maintained by the Company, work perfor
the reviews perfermed by management ar

icient care for the mainténance of adequate accounting

ff
records in accordance with the pr’ovis’%ms of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and other irregularities;
accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors-had lzid down internal flnancial controls 1o be followed by the Company and that

guate and were operating effectively; and _
stemns to ensuré compliance with thé provisions of all
were adequate and operating effectively.

cial controls and compliance systems established and
ed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and
d the retevant board committees, incluting the Audit and

Compliance Committee, the Board is of tBe opinion that the Companv’s nternal financial contrels

were adequate and effective during the FY
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The financial statements of the Compan
prepared in accordance with the iridian Ag

ASHV FINAMLE UWUTED Seapdnli bis B Firsaay Lt

2021-22.

& for the financial year ended 31-Mar-2022 have been

Founting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 1330f .

Fa v e
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the Act. The notes to the accounts reférred to in Auditars Repo
Auditors’ Report on the financial statements for the financial
gualification, reservation, or adverse remark.

t aré self-explanatory. The Statutory

fyear 2021-22 does not contain any

In terms of Section 139 of the Act read with rules made thereun
Members of the Audit and Compliance Cornmittee of the Board

er, upon the recommendation of the
the Board of Directors in its meeting

‘held on 22-Jun-2021 and the shareholders in its miéeting heldjon 28-Jul-2021 appolnted Batlibol &
Purohit, Chartered Accountants, having ICAl Firm Registration Bo. 101048W as a Statutory Auditors
of the Compaay to hold office for a tenure of 5 years starting from the conclusion of 23 Annual

General Meeting till the conclusion of the 28" Annual General i

FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, neither the Statutory Auditor nor
instances of frauds comimitted in the Company by Hs offic
Cofmpliance Committee of thé Board and the Board of Directord

eeting of the Company.

secretarial Auditor have reported any
rs or employees to the Audit and
under Section 143 of the Act, details

of which need to be mentioned.in this réport.

DETAIS OF ADEQUACY. OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
STATEMENTS: :
The Company.has devised a proper system of jnternal financialfcontrol which is commensurate with
the size. and nature of the Business. Qur Co-sourced lnt_er'nalAuditor i.e., Protiviti India Member
Private Limited (Protiviti}, Chartered Accourtants, monitors a d evaluates interpal sudit function,
rorrective action in their respective areas and thereby st'rengthns the controls and reports the same
on half yearly basisto the Audit and Compliarice Commitiee of e Board.

WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL

Also, they have also.given their Report on the Internal Finandi Contrals stating that the Company
has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls syst over financial reportmg and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operafing effectively as at March 31, 2022

AFHY FIMARDTE URMITED £

based on internal control aver financial reporting criteria establis
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidan
rered Accountants of India.

Controls over financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Cha

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:
The Company has an internal control system that is commensurs
of its operations. The Co-Sourced Internal Auditor monitors

hed by the Company considering the
Note.on Audit of Internal Fihancial

te with the size, scale and complexity
e efficiency of the internal control

systems in the Company, compliance with operating system stcounting procedures and policies of

the Company. Significant audit observations and corrective actio
and Compliance Committee of the Board,

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Company being Mon-Banking Finance Company, maintenan
Section 148 of the Act is not applicable,

v St BRI ASE Lanilnd

Mgt Baricnr Fhateat, Soegrnn W,

s B saTh LRSS ARG

hs thereon are presented to the Audit

e of cost records as prescribed under

%;
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'SECRETARFAL AUDIT REPORT:
According to the provisions of Section
‘Remuneration of Maragerial Personnel)

204 of the Act and the Companies {Appointment and
Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Parikh &

Associates, Company Secretaries in Practige to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the

financial year ended 31-Mar-2022. The 54
report as an Annexure-F.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND CONMITMEN

cretarial Audit Report is annexed and forming part of this

T iF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

.COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE EMID OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL

'STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF T!
Ne material changes and commitments
between the end of the financial year {0

HE REPORT:
affecting the financial pasition of the Company occurred
which this financial statement relates on the date of this

repart other than the Covid pandemic thal has impacted the whole industry.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY AND VIGIL ME
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism in p

CHANISM:
ace to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement if

any. The mechanism .also provides for aflequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and

Employees who avail of the meéchanism
Audit and Compliance Committee of the B
-actess to the Chairman of the Audit and
interests of employees and the Company.

We affirm that during the financial year J
the Audit'and Compliance Committee. Th

FAIR PRACTICE COBE:

Your Company has in place a Fair Practi
conditions relating to the receipt of loa
thereof, sanctlon, monitoring and recove
etc., FPC s available on the Company’s wy

T

nd also provides far direct aceess to the Chairman of the:

bardin exceptional cases. The Company also provides direct

Cormpliance Committee on reporting issues cancerning the

021-22, no Employees or Directors were denied access to
: Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism.is available on
e.Com.

Code {FPC}, which includes guidelines on the terms and
applications from prospective borrowers and processing
by of koans and other financial products being offered by i
bsite at https://www.ashvfinance.com/investor-relations/.

KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER. (KYC) GUIDELINES & ANTI-MIONEY LAUNDERING (AML) POLICY:

In térms of the cifcular({s) and direction{s) {
Know Your Customer {KYC) Direction, 20

' KYC Norms.and AML Measures issued by the RBI including
, the Prevention of Maney Laundering Act, 2002 and rules

matle thereunder and as amended from time to time, the Board of Directors has adopted KYC.& AML

Policy with an objective to prevent NBF

being used, i'ntent_ionally or unintentionally by criminal

elements for money laundering ac_ti_viti by way.of making reasonable efforts to determine the
identity and beneficial owniérship of accofints, source of funds, the nature of customer’s busingss, the

reasonableness of operations in the acco
helps the Company to manage its risk pru

During the year under review, the Board
2021 revised its Know Your Costamer (KY
it with circulars and master direction i
Company’'s website at https://www.ashv

nt in relation to the customer's business, etc. which in turm
Hently.

bf Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 22-Jun-

sued by RBL The KYC & AML Policy is available on the
nance.com/finvestor-relations/.

j} Guidelines & Anti-Money Laundesing (AML) Policy to align
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COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Board of Directors of the Company have devised proper sy|

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATE

BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (18C):

During the year under review, no applications were filed agai

operational creditors.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED B

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS- ANE

FUTURE:

items to ensure compliance with'the
provisions of all dpplicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Irgtitute of Company Secretary of india
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

D UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND

hst the Company by any financial or

I THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN THE

During the year under review, there were no significant or matgrial orders passed by any regulator or

court or tribunal, which impacts the going concern status of thg

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY. ABSORPTION, F
OUTGO:
The information as required under Section 134 of the Act rg
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding the coriversation of energy, t

Company.
DREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

ad with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
hinology absorption is not applicable

i
as the Company is not carrying on any manufactuting activity diring the year.

The particulars regarding foreign exchange earnings and outge

Cparticulars.

during the year under review are as

~ {Rs.inlakhs}
2020-22

7.52 9.31 |

Total Expendlture in Foreign Currency

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
According to Section 186{11){a) of the Act read with the Rule

11{2) of the Campanies (Meetings of

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and any amendment theretip-from time to time, the loans made,

guarantee given or security provided in the ordinary course of
RBlare exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 1
foans and guarantees have not to be disclosed in this repo
particulars of current investrnents and non-current invest

Accounts of financial statements,

business by an NBFC registered with
86 of the Act. Hence, particulars of the
. The details of the loan made and
ents are furnished under Notes to

'H RELATED PARTIES:

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE Wi
During the year under review, all related party contracts/ar
hefore the Audit and Compliance Committee of the Board for it
party transactions carried out was placed before the Audit and
of Direciors on pericdic basis. The Company has entered into
related parties fafling within the provisions of Section 188 of tl
Company also has obtained Omnibus approval for the same,
Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties pursuant
2 as preseribed under Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 refatis
Act as on 31-Mar-2021, is annexed as an Annexure-G with this

ngements/transactions were placed
approval and statement of all related
ompliance Committee and the Board
rtain transactions/contracts with the
et and rules made thereunder. The
cordingly, the particulars of materfal

ko Section 188 of the Act,in Form AQC-

g to Accounts of Companies under the
report:




The details of the related party transactio

are disclosed in the notes on accounts, forming part of

Financial Statements. The shareholders may kindly refer to the same..

The policy on Related Party Transactions -
been uploaded on the website of the Co
hitps://vindrw.ashvfinance.com/investor-re

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

According to the provigions of Section 134{
Company in the prescribed Form
https://www.ashvfinance.com/investor-re

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASS5

approved by the Board of Directors of the Company has
pany. The same is available on the company’s website at
ations/.

8)(a)and Section 92(3) of the Act, the Annual Return of the

MIGT-7 is available on the Company's website at

tionis/.

DCIATE COMPANIES:

‘During 'the_year under re'view_, the Comparly does nothave any Subsidiary, Jaint venture or Associate

‘Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
Your Company is a non-deposit taking Cd
-Company has hot accepted any deposits w

mpany (NBFC-ND-SI). During the year under review, the
rhin the meaning of Section 73 and 76 of the Act read with

the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits} fules, 2014. The Company has passed a resofution for the

non-acceptance of deposits from the publid
to deposits coversd under Chapter V of th
with ChapterV of the Act is not applicabie)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYS]

. Hence, the requirement for furnishing the details relating

E Act or the details 6f deposits that are not in compliance

5 REPORT:

The detailed report on Managemient Disciission arid Analysis is hereby annexed as an Annexitre-H

with this report,

REPORTING UNDER THE SEXUAL HARA

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT 2013
Your Company recognizes its responsibility

women, free from sexual harassment an
performance. The Company has constitut

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workpl}

redress complaints recéived regarding s
Lompany has alse adopted the Policy en
Sexual Harassmentof Women at Workplac
‘Rules thereunder. All employees {perma
this policy. To build awareness in this
‘empioyees of the Company and has plac
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Ac
with contact details of the Members of Int

ISSIMIENT OF. WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PREVENTION,

nd continues ta provide a safe working environment for
scrimination and to boost their confidence, morale and
p-an Internal Complaint Committee under Section 4 of the
hee (Prevention, Prohibitinn and Redressal) Act, 2013 to

x‘u’éii harassment from all offices of the Company. The

pinti-Sexual Harassmant in Jine with the provisions of the
2 {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressaf) Act, 2013 and the
t, contractual, temporary, trainees} are covered under

n
%&a, the Company is continuously providing training to

extract of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workpiace
, 2013 at thie entrance of all offices of the Company along
2rnal Complaints. Committee.

During the financial year 2021-22, the Cdmpany had received 1 complaint on sexual harassment,

which has been resolved immediately with

BEMY FIMAMEE VIRTED Fobarion - ot b onhone Lirie

corrective actions.
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CREDIT RATING:

Your Company’s financial discipiine and prudence is reflectad

Credit Rating Agericies as under:

 pate of
Rating
‘Dbtained

“instrument

h the strong credit rating ascribed by

“Amount {Rs.
In Lakhs:)

Bank Lo_én india Rating
& Research

Bank.Facil.i_f.y ;A{:L:i e

Acuite B8B+/Stable

| Non-Convertible
! Debenture

CARE

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO:

CARE BBB; Stable

et A T T R Tt 45 £ % i g i g s me s mrmmrar D

Your Comipany Is well capitalized and has a capital adequacy ratjo of 28% as'of 31-Mar-2022 as against

the minimum regulatory requirement.of 15.00 % for non-depo

LISTING OF SECURITIES:

Non-convertibie Debentures of the Company are listed on BSE

required listing fees to BSE Limited.

RB1 GUIDELINES:
Your Company is a Non-Deposit Taking Systemically Important f
ND-51j. and has coraplied with and continues to comply with. a
issued by RBI from time to time,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

consultants, and various Government Authorities including RB

it accepting NBFCs.

timited and your Company has paid

on-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-
 applicable regulations and directions

ar the continued support extengded to

Your Board of Directors place on record their sincere -th}ks to bankers, business associstes,
|

your Company during the year under review, Your Dire
shareholders for their support and confidence in the Company

rs also acknowledge gratefully the
its tean, and customers.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors:

Vineet Chaf’iﬁra
Chairman
{DIN: DOBOE2S
Place: Mumbai
Date: 05-May-2022

-
Y s

Managing Director
(DIN: 08268336)

J L
i

D)
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pticn Plan (ESQP)

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN (ESOF}

Presently tntelleGrow Employee Stock g
Nomination and Remuneration Committ
Employaa Stock Option Scheme of the Co

The details of the Employee Stock Option 3
and Debentures} Rules, 2014 are as followg
Partlcuiars

Vanatmn in terms of options, ifany

ption, 2018 (IntelleGrow ESQP 2018) is in force. The
eﬂsf the Board of the Company administer and monitor the

any in accordance with applicable law.

cheme as per Rule 12[9} of the Companies (Share Capital

 31°Mar-2021

IntelleGrow Employee Stock Option,
2018 was amended pursuant to the
resolution passed in the Nomination
and Remuneration.  Committee
Meeting and Board of Directors
Meeting held on 22-lun-2021 and
Shareholders of the Company in its
meeting held on 28-Jul-2021 by
increasing ESOP Pool size by 6,00,000
ESOPs with same terms and conditions

as mentioned in the scheme.

oy

9,97,666

Identified employees who were g
during any one year, equal to or excee
of the issued capital {excluding outst
and conversions) of the company at th

ci

2,06,000

Oﬁt’ions'
.Granted

"anted optmns Nil
fing one percent
hnding warrants

e time of grant

i
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details.

Disclostire on Managerial Remuneration ang other details

Remuneration details under rule s{1) of the Companies {A} pcintment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 as amended for the financial viear ended 31-Mar-2022:
Name of Director/Key Managerial Personnel Ratio of remuneration 9% Increasein.
of direcrorto median  remunerationin’
remuneration of the
: financial year

Mr. Vmeet Chandra Rai ha;rma. .

Number of permanent emp%oyees on the rotls of the Co - m,r as on 31~ I
Mar-2022: :

F. Average percentile increases already made in the sata :es of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the fast financial year and its com; - ansan with the percentile increase

in the managerial remuneration and justification there 4f and point out if there are any

exceptional circumstances tor increase inthie managarial re yrieration:

Average percentile increases in the salaries of employees othi than the managerial personnelin

the last financial year is 11%.

Average percentile increase in the managerial remunerationfis 20%.

Ansual increments, are decided by the Nomination and Remneration Committee with the salary

scale approved by the members,

G. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneratfon pelicy of the Company:
The Campany affirms remurieration is aspier the remuneratjon policy of the Company.
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biscosure on Marnageyial Remuneration and other dét_ai!s

The statement containing particulars of-'emlEloy_ees_ as required under section 197(12) of the Act read
with Rule 5(2) of the Companias(Appointshent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnei) Ruiles,
2014:

a. if employed throughout the financial yaar, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in
the aggregate, wag not Jess than Rs.1,03,00,000/-

M. Nikesh Kurnar-Sinha ~ Managing Directdr
Sl. Particulars Details

okt Graduate dipioma in Forestry Management from

Intan Institute of Forest Management Bhopal and
Baghelor of Stience ‘in Mathematics from St. Xaviei's,
Kofkata.

Qualification and Experience

sh brings rich experience in banking and finance and as
Head of Medium Enterprise. Group at Axis Bank
; aged assets worth INR 28,000 Crore (US$ 4 Billion}.

sh was one of the. early joiners at Axis Bank and
pleted over 20 years of service with the bank. Some of
oles at Axis Bank include a stint as Deputy CEQ of the
incapare Operation,

% of. equlty shares held 0.g

b. i_f employed for a part of the financial y edr, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that
year, at a rate which, in the ageregate, Was not less than Rs.8,50,000/- per month - Nil

€ ifemployed throughout the financial yelsr or part thereof, was tn receipt of remuneration in that
year which, in the aggregate, or as theIse may be, at.a rate which, In the aggregate, is in excess
of that drawn by the managing directorjor whole-time director or manager and holds by himself
ar along with his spouse and dependeng children, not less than two percent of the equity shares
of the Company. -Nil
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ASHV FINANCE LIMITED

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Introduction:
In pirsuance of the Company’s palicy to consider Human resofrees as its invaluable assets, to pay
equitable remunesation to all Directors; Key Managerial PersonnelfKMP)and Employees of the comgany,
to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the company and interms:
of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, this pelicy on nomifiation and remuneration of Directors,
KMP and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomihation and Remuneration Committee
(“MRC"} and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Composition of Committee:
1. The Namination and Remuneration Committee shall consist offthree or more non-executive directors
eut of which not fess than ane-half shall be independent direqtors,

2. The Chairperson of the Company {whether exécutive or n1n~ex'ecutive} may be appointed as.a
member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee bulk shafl not chair the Committee.

Objective:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shll be in compliance with Sedtion 178
.of the Cumpanies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rufes tlEefeto and Guidelings of Reserve Bank
af India. The objective of this policy is to lay down a framework infrelation to remuneration of directors,
KMP, senior managemeant personnel and other employees.

The Key Objectives of the Commitiee would be:
1.1. To guide the Board in relation to appointrent and refnoval of Directors, KMP and Senior
Management,

1.2. Foémulate the criteria for determining qualifications; posilive attributes and independence of a
directar and recommend to the Board a policy relating t# the remuneration of Directors, KMP
and other employees,

1.3. Formulation of criteda for evaluation of independent Direftor and the Board,

1.4. To evaluate the periormance of the members of the Boarii and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation of the Board.

1.5. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payahlli: to the Directors, KMP and Senior
Management.

1.6. To provide to KMP and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance,
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n Policy

dedication and achievement relating

to the Company’s operations.

1.7. To retain, motivate and promote falent and to ensure Tong term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create.competitive advantage.

1.8. To develop a succession plan forth

11.9. To assist the Board in fulfilling respoilsibi_liﬁes.

1.10  To Implement and monitor policies

Applicability:
a) Directors {Executive and Non-Executive
b} KMP

¢} Senior Management Personnel

Definitions:

Board and to regularly review the plan.

d processes regarding principles of corporate governance.

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 andfRules framed there under, as amended from time to time.

“Board” means Board.of Directors of the C4

“Directars” mean Directors of the Company.

“Key Marnagerial Personnel” means

mpany.

i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executiye Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whoie-time

Director;
ii.  Chief Financia! Officer;
ii. Company Secretary; and

iv. such other officer as may be prescribed.

“Senior Management” means Senior Mahagement means the pérsonnst of the company who are
‘members of its core management team fexcluding. Board of Directors comprising all members of

management.one level below the executive

directors, including the functional heads.

Unless the context otherwise requires, worfis and expressions used in this policy and not defined herein
but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as jnay be amended from time to time shall have the meaning

respectively assigned to them therein.

Policy for Appointment arid Removal of Difector, KMP and Senior Management:

1, Appointment Criteria and Qualificationst

a} The Committee shall identify and ascentain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of

the person for appointment as Director

KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend ta the
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5y

d)

e}

B)

h}

2, Term f Tenure:

a)

b)

Board his / her appointment,

The Committee shall undertake a process of due diligente to deiemine. the suitability of the person

for appointment/continuing to hald appoiniment. as a* dir
qualification, expertise, track record, integrity and other ‘fit #ng

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise ard
is considergd for appointment. The Committee has discretid

ctor on the Board; based upon
proper’ criteria.

experience for the position he. / she
h to decide whether qualification,

expertise and experience possessad bya person issufficient / safjsfactory for the cancerned position,

The Comp_an\_)_ shall not appoint or continue the employment of
who has-attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the ter
may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the a

any persan as Whole-time Director
of the person holding this position
roval of shareholders by passing a

special resalution based on the explanatory statement anneked to the notice for.such mation

indicating the justification for extension of appeintment beyoni

“The Company shall appoint lndependentﬁ\lon-Executi\ge Directoy
bebween 35 to 70 years of age.

seventy years.

b5 nominated to the Board should be

The Company shall obtain necessary information and declaration from the proposed/existing

directurs as per the format provided under the Companies 4
Resarve Bank of india from time to time.

The Comgany shall obtained annually as on 31* March a simpl
information already provided has not undergone change and
details are furnished by them forthwith,

ct, 2013 and Guidelines issued by

k declaration from the Directors the
here there is any change, requisite

The Company shall ensure in public interest that the naminatedge_ie:;ted.directors execute the deeds

of covenants in the Format provided under the Guidelines issue
to time.

Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

by Reserve Bank of India from time

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Exegutive.-chairman, Managing Director

or Executive Director for a term not exceeding fiveyears at a fin
earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

Independent Director:

=, No re-appointment shall be made

An independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five cEnsecu'tive years on the Board of the

Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of
and disclosure of such appoinfment in the Board's report,

No independent Director shal! hold office for mare than two co

special resolution by the Compiany

secutive terms of upto maximum of
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5 years each, but such indepéndent [
years of ceasing to beegme an Indep

irector shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
bndent Director, Provided that an Independent Director shall

nat, during the said period of three yeirs, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any

otlier capacity, either directly or indir

= At the time of appointment of Indepe
which such [ndependent Director sen
Directar and three listed companies 4

rctly.

hdent Director it showld be ensured that number of Boards on
res is restricted to-seven listed companies as an Independent
s an Independent Director in case such person is servinig as 8

Whole-{ime Director-of a listed compdny or such other numberas may be p_ré_scribed under the Act.

3. Evaluation:

The Committee shall carry out evalug

rion of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior

Management Personnel atregular interval (yeariy];

4. Removal:

regulations there under, 't_hé Commitiee

ay recommiend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing,

Due to reasons for any disqualification m{xﬁoned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and

removal of a Director, KMPor Sentor Ma
of the said Act, rules and regulations.

5. Retirement:.

agement Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance

The Director, KMP and Senier Managemept Personnel shalf retire as per the applicable pravisions of the

Act and the prevailing policy of the Comy

any. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Diractor,

KMP, Senior Management Personnel in

the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after

attaining the retirement age, for the bendfit of the Company..

Policy for Remuneration to Directors/KMP/Senior Management Personnel:-

1. Remmuneration to Managing/Wholae-
Marnagement Personnel:

me J Executive J Managing Director, KMP and ‘Senior

The Remuperation/ Compe‘risationf CcmrE:lssion ete. to be paid to Director / Managing Director etc. shall

be governed as per pravisions of the Co
enactment for the time being in force:

ipanies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other

2. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Indppendent Director:

The Non-Executive Independent Directgr

nay redeive remuneration f compensation / comimission as per

the provistons of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to ceiling/ [imits as

provided under Companies Act, 2013 and
being in forca,

rules made there under or any other enactmerit for the time
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Duties in Relation to Nomination Matters:

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters incluge: _
Ensufing that there is an appropriate induction in place for nedr Directors and members of Senior

Dusties In Relation To Rermuneration Matters:

Management and reviewing its effectivensss;

Ensuring that. ¢n appointment to the Board, Non-Executive [
appointment in accorddnce with the Guidelines provided underghe Act;

irectors receive a formal letter of

identifying and recommending Directors who are fo be put forward for retirement i:ly rotation;

Determining the appropriate size, diversity and compaosition of

te Board;

Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly réeviewing the

plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior

Marnagement in-the context of the

Company’s performance from business and compliance perspedtive;

‘Making recommendations to the Board concerning ariy matters

of any Director at any time including the suspensioh or terminati

-elating to the continuation in office
hn of service of an Exetutive Director

asan employee of the Company subject to the provision. of the Ew and their service cantract.

Delegating any of its powers to one of more of its members or
Recommend any necessary changes to the Board;

Serutinize the declarations received from directors and based

e Sacratary of the Commitiee;

on the information provided in the

signed daclaration, the Comimittee shall decide on the accepthnce or otherwise of the Directors,

where considered nécessary; .

Considering any other matters, as may be reguested by the Bogrd.

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters in shude:

Considering and determining the Remuneration Poficy, based
in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
of the Board and such ather factors as the Compmittee shali d
remimneration.of the members of the Board.

Approving the remuneration of the Senior Management inciudi
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting shart an
appropriate to the working of the Company.

the performance and also bearing

4
ittract retain and motivate members

Lol appropriat_é all elements of the

g KWIP of the Company maintaining
H long term performance objactives
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FANTAHVASE GEGLES

Delegating any of its powers to ane of

Considering any other matters as maybe requested by the Board.

Review and Amendment;

itk

The NRC may issue the guideline

supplement and better implernegtation to this Policy, if it thinks necessary.

This Policy may be amended or s
and alse by the Compiiance Offf

change in the policy.

FEEEPRENERRE ST W

more of its members or the Sedretary of the Committee.

The NRC or the Board may reviewjthe Policy a5 and when it deems necessary,

k, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manual in

ibstituted by the NRC or by the Board as and when required
cer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the
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COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

ashy is committed to the adoption of best practices. of Corporatleovemance anid its adherence in

true spirit, at all imes. The Company’s governance practices are
the culture of trusteeshipthat is deeply ingrained in our value sy
thought process. The Corporate Governance framewaork of the Co

product of s¢lf-desire, reflecting
tem and reflected in our strategic
pany is based on an effective and

independent Board, separation of the Board’s supervisory role froth the Executive Management team

and constitution of the Board Committees, as reguired under a
either as a fill Board or through varicus Committees constituted t

The Executive Management provides the Board detailed reports

monthly basis. During the year under review, your Company has ad

Goverriance Polity. The details of compliance with Corporate Go
financial year ended 31-Mar-2022 (“financial year under review”}

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of your Company comprises of combination of Exed

independent Rirectors. The Board is at the core of our ¢
overseas and ensares that the Management serves and pro

interest of all our stakeholders. The Board has formulateg

specific responsibilities under the applicable laws e, A
Nomiriation
Committee,
Committee,
Committee.

{T Strategy Committes, Product, Pracess; Cre

. Composition: As of 31-Mar-2022, the Board of Directors of thy
of 8 (Eight) Directors, which includes 2 (Two} Independen
Directors and 1 {One) Managing Director. The Chairman of th
Out of 8 {Eight) Birectars, 3 [Three} Directors on the Board a

in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 {Ag
disclosures regarding the positions held hy them on the Bg
Companiés, from time to time. All Independent Directors

Directors. The maximum tenure of the Indepéndent Director;

licable laws. The Board functions
oversee spacific fundtions.

en the Company's performance on
ppted aBoard approved Corporate
rerpance requirements during the
ire as follows:

Ltive, Non-Executive, Nominee and
rporate governance practice and
cts the long term -and shiort-term
various committees for handling
dit and Compliance. Committee,

and Remuneration Committee, Risk Commitfee, Asset Liability Management
Corporate Governance & Executive Committel, Corporate Social Responsibility-

t Policy and Grievance Redressal

Company {“the Board”) comprises
Birectors, 5 (Five) Non-Executive
Board is:a Non-Executive Director.
Women Directors.

1, the Directars submit necessary
prd of other public and/or private
on the Board are Non-Executive

is in comripliance with the Act. All

the Indepéndent Directors have confirmed that they meel the criteria of independence as
mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Act. As per the declarations received, none of the
Directors serve as an independent Director in:-more than sever listed Companies. The brief profile
of the present Directors on the Board is availzble fon the Company’s website at
hitps://www.ashvfinance.com/about-us/.

The details of the Directors of the Company with regard to putside Directarship held as of 31-

Mar-2022 are as follow; 5

" No. of Outside
Directorship(s})

- Name ofthe Director
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1.h. Non-Executive Directors Compensption and Disclosures: Sitting fees paid to Independent

ic

Directors and Non-Executive Directd
been approved by the Board. No sit
the Company during the financial yed
‘any of Directors during the financial

Board’s Functioning and Procedure
governance and functioning of the

rs for attending Meetings of the Board / Committees has
ing fees were paid to Non-Executive Nominee Directors of
r under review. No commission was recommended/ paid ta
bear under review.

The Company’s Board plays a pivotal role in ensuring good
Campany. The Board’s role, functions, responsibilities and

accountabilities are well defined. Al] relevant information is regularly placed before the Board,

The Members of the Board have ¢o)
taken after detailed discussions.

The Board meets at l'e_ast_-unce in ev
an the agenda and additional M
requirements of the Company.

5 (Five) Board Meetings were held d
two Meetings was not more than

Meetings held during the financial
Directors present are as follows:

mplete freadom to express their.opinion and decisions are

ry quarter to review the quarterly resuits and other items
tings are held to address specific needs and business

bring the financial year under review. The gap between-any

120 {One Hundred Twenty} days. The details of the Board

yeéar under review, dates on which held and number of

The Directors on the Board are profe
and bring a wide range of skills and
complete access to any information

isionals, having expertisein their respective functional areas

kexperience to the Board. The Board has an unfettered and

within the Company. Members of the Board have complete

freedom to express their views on agenda items and can discuss any rmattér at the Meeting with

the permission of the Chairperson.
which is required to be placed be
strategies, business plans, annual

The Board periodically reviews all the relevant information,

ore it and in particular reviews and approves corporate
udgets, projects and capital expénditure, etc. The Board

provides direction and exercises apgropriate control to ensure that the Company-is managed i

a manner that fulfils stakeholder's a

The details of attendance of each Di
under review. and at the previaus
Company held on.28-Jul-2021, throu

pirations and socigtal expectations.
rector at the Board Meetings held during the financial year

\nnval General Meeting {"AGM") of the Members of the
h video conferencing are as follows:

R
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- M. §agarTha

*appointed w.e.f. 09-Feb-2022

Mr, Nikesh Kumar Sin

Name of the Director No. of Board  Attended  Attended — No.of ™
Meetings held Board Last AGM Equity
during the Meetings Sharesheld -

LE

A AR

1.d. Cade of Conduct: The Company has adopted a Code of Corfduct for the Board Members and

14

Senior Management Personnel of the Company (“the Code”}, The Code is applicable to all the
Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. Al the Board Members and Seniar
Management Personnel have confirmed camipliance with the Code during the financial year
under review.

Performanice Evaluation of the Board: A formial evaluation fnechanism has beén adopted for
evaluating the performance of the Board, the Committees thereof, individual Directors and the
Chairman of the Board. The evaluation is based on criteria whigh include, among others, providing:
strategic perspective, Chairmanship of Board and Committe}
preparedpess for the Meetings, quality, quantity and tim
between the Board Members and the Management, contr|
decision-making ability, role and effectiveness of the Comf

Board.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: i
As stipulated by the Code of independent Directors under te Compariies Act, 2013 and Rules
rmade thereunder as amended from time to time, one Meating of Independent Directors was held
during the.year on 30-8ar-2022. The Meeting was conducte to enable Independent Directors,
discuss matters relating to Cormmpany's affairs and put forth their views without the presence of
Mon-Independent Directars and members of the Management. '

in this Meeting, the Independent Directars reviewed the performance of Non-independent
Directors and the Board as a whole. They have also reviewed the performance of the Chairman
of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity and timiliness of the flow of information
between the Management and the 8oard and its Committeesfvbich.is nacassary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties
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2. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD:
Buring the year under review, no Cammitiees were constituted/re-canstituted.

The composition and number of megtings held during the year under review of the above said
committees are as under:

Sl Nameof the Composition of Committees Number of Date of Meetings
-No.  Comimittees: during the FY 2022 Meetings held hetd during the
' Moeetings during the FY 2022 EY 20;

B i - s F iR 3

i

A R i 5 ; : s
Momination Mr. Rakesh Rewari 22-)Jun-2021
and Ms. Suma Swarsi _ 26-Aup-2021
Remuneration  Mr. Anurag Agraw: 28-Cct1=2021
Committee _Ms. Matangi Gawrishank: | o OBFeb2022

Risk Mr. Rakesh Rew 13-May-2021
Comtmittee Ms. Anuradha 26-Aug-2021
Mr. Anuiag Ag 28-0Oct-20Z1

Mr. Nikesh Kunar Si ) 08-Feb-2022

e ] ) . :

on it AL SR h A 8 : % S et
IT Strategy ‘ : i _ 26-Aug-2021
Committee Ms, Anuradha ang 08-Feb-2022
Ml‘ﬁq}likes’h Ku

Carporate 28-May-2021
Governance Mr, Anurag Agriwal 30-Jul-2021
and Executive  Mr. Nikesh Kumar Sinha 30-5ep-2021
Committee 26-0ct-2021
11:Nov-2021
08-Dec-2021
16-Dec-2021
24-fan-2022
10-Feb-2022
17-Mar-2022
28-Mar-2022
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Details on the role and composition of these Committess, including the number of meetings held
during the financial year and the related attendance, are provided

1

Audit and Compiiance Committee and its Composition:
Audit and Compliance Committee’s composition, quory
accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Com

of India Master Direction No.. RBI/DNBR/2016-17/45 D)

dated September 01, 2016 on Non-Banking Financial Com

helow:

n, powers, role and seope are in
banies Act, 2013 and Reserve Bank
NBR. FD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17
Lany - Systemically Important Non-

Depasit taking Company and Deposit taking Campany- {Re;Eerve Bank] Directions, 2016.

As of 31-Mar-2022, Audit and Compliance Committee offthe Board comprises of following

members:-

a. Mr. Rakesh Rewari, Independent Director;
b. Ms. Matangi Gowrishankar, Independent:Director;
c. Ms. Suma Swaminathan, Nominee Director

Mir. Rakesh Rewari is the Chairman of Audit and Compliafice Committee of the Board of the

Company. Ms. Monika Thadeshwar {Variava), Company
Secretary-of the Audit and Compliance Committee.

The Audit and Comipliance Committee of the Board rey
submitted -with the Board of Directors with raspect to' 3
also supervises the Company’s internal controt and finar
the recommendations made bythe Audit and Compliance
tsken up By the Board.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

tecretary of the Company, acts as

ws the reparts, which are to be
diting and accounting matters. It
cial reporting process. Further, all
Comimittee 6fthe Board have heen

The Momination and Remuneration Committee {NRC) & formed in compiiance with- the

provisions of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
Ditéction Mo. RBI/ONBR/2016-17/45 DNBR. PD. 008/03
01, 2016 on Non-Banking: Financial Company - Systefni
Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Di

and Reservae Bank of india Master
10,119/2016-17 dated September
lly Important Non-Deposit taking’
ctions, 2016, '

As of 31-Mar-2022, Nomination and Remuneration Confmittee of the Board comprises of

following members:

Mr. Rakesh Rewari, independent Director;

Ms. Suma Swaminathan, Nominee Director,;

Mr. Anurag Agrawal, Director;

. Ms. Matangi Gowtishankar, Independent Director

apow

Ms. Matangi Gowrishankar is the Chairman of Nominatio
the Board of the Company. Ms. Monika Thadeshwar (
Cormpany, acts as Secretary of the Nomination and Remu

h and Remuneration Commiftee bf
riava), Company Secretary of the
eration Committee.

mandated in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rutes made t

reunder as amended from time to

The terms -of reference of this Committee are in line %vith' the regulatgry requirements

time. The scope of the Committee includes 3n ann

al review of the Nomindtion &
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3. Asset liability Management Cothmittee:

Remuneration Policy, recomme

d to the Board appdintiment’ & removal of the Directors,

approve pedformance evaluatibni  framewaork, formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attribute} and independence of a director, to review remuneration

paid to the employees & direc
consider giving stock options to

This Committee is constituted in
RBI/DMBR/2016-17/45 DNBR. P
NBFC-SI Non-Deposit taking Co
Company has a Board approved

rs is as per the Nomination & Remuneratien Policy and
& employees in the form of equity shares of the Company,

1

compliance with the pravisions of RBI Master Direction No.
. 008/03.10,119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016 on
pany and Deposit taking Company Directions, 2016, The
Asset Liability Management Policy in place and required

disclosures to the effect dare m

de from time to time. The Asset Liability Managament

Committee shall monitor the asfet liability gap and strategies action to mitigate the risks
associated with the business of tle Company.

As of 31-Mar-2022, ‘Asset Liabifity Management Committee of the Board comprises of

following rmembers:
Ms. Anuradha Ramachandrar

Nir. Rakesh Rewari, Independ
Ms. Suma Swaminathan, Non

oo oW

Members select ameong theéms
Committee of the Board of th
Secretary of the Company, acts a

, Nominee Director;

Mr. Nikash Kumar Sinha, Madaging Director;

bt Director
inee Director

Ives as a Chairman of the Asset Liability Management
Company. Ms, Monika Thadeshwar (Variava), Company
‘Secretary ofthe Asset Liability Management Committee.

key responsibiiities of the Com

ittee incliude review & management of liquidity gaps and

The terms of reference of this .Crimmittee-are in line with the regulatory requirements, The-

structural liguidity of the Compa
Company and develop a view orf
funding mixes.

Risks Management and Areas of
Risk Committee is constituted in

y, review & management of interest rate sensitivity of the
future direction on interest rate movements & decide on

Concern:
compliance with the provisions of RBI Master Direction No.

RBI/ONBR/2016-17/45 DNBR, P

monitors the risk management
practices, the Company hasesta
and aperations. These process
adopted by the Board of Directd
pracesses are subjected to robu
risks and take corrective actions.

NBFC-51 Non-Deposit tak’ing:Corj

As-of 31-Mar-2022, the Risk Com
d.
Ms, Anuradha Ramachandrar

b.
€. Mr. Anurag Agrawal, Directar
d.

D. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 datad September 01, 2016 on
pany and Deposit taking Compary Directions, 2016 which

sfrategy of the Comipany. In order te ensure best goverriance

lished risk management process for each line of its business
s have been implemented through the specific policies:
rs of the Company from time to time. Nevertheless, entire
t independent internal audit review to arrest any potential

mittee of the Board comprises of following members:

Mr. Rakesh Rewari, Independent Director;

.. Nominee Director;

Mr. Nikesh Kumar Sinha, Marfaging Director

A
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hy

Members select among themselves as a Chairman of thefRisk Committee of the Board of the

Company. Ms. Monika Thadeshwar {Variava), Company|
Secretary of the Risk Committee.

The Risk Committee shall ensure that the risks associated

Company are identified, tontroiled and mitigated angle

regarding managing and mitigating the risks through. in
strategies and mechanisms.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
As per Section 135 of the Act, your Board has constitut

Secretary of the Company, acts as

ivith the buginess/functioning of the
shall also lay down procedures
grated risk management systems,

bd a Corporate Social Responsibility

(CSR) Committee of the Board to support the Company i achieving the CSR abjectivas of the

Company.
As of 31-Mar-2022, the CSR Committes of the Board is m

Ms. Matangi Gowrishankar, independent Director;
Ms. Anlradha Ramachandran, Nominee Director;
Ms. Suma Swaminathan, Nominee Director;

Mr. Nikesh Kumar Sinha, Managing Director

oo oW

sde up of the following memibers:

Members select among. themselves as a Chairman of

Comvnittee of the Board of the Company. Ms. Monil
Secretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the Corpol

The terms.of reference of this Committee are in line wi

the Corporate Social Responsibility
Thadeshwar {Variava), Company
ta Social Responsibility Committee.

h the regulatory Teguirements. The

terms of reference of the Committeg includes to formulafe and recommend to the Board CSR
Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertalfen by the Company as specified in
Schedufe VIl of the Companies Act, 2033, to recorvmentd the amount of expenditure to be

incurred on the CSR activities and to institute a tranj

implementation of the CSR activities..

Infoermation Technology Strategy Committee:

iniformation Technology {ITY Strategy Commitieg was f
taster Direction No. RBI/DNBS/2016-17/53 DNBS.PPD.N
08, 2017 pertaining to "Information Technology Framew

As of 31-Mar-2022, the IT Strategy Committee of the
members:

a. M. Rakesh Rewari, independent Director
B, Ms. Anuradha Remachandran, Neminee Director, CH
€.

parent monitoring. mechanism for

brmed as per the provisions of RBI
0.04/66.15.001/2016-17 dated June
tk for the NBFC Sector”.

Board is made up of the fallowing

ef Technology Officer

Mr. Nikesh Kumar Sinha, Managing Director, Chief ifformation Officer

nir. Rakesh Rewari is the Chairman of IT Strategy Committee of the Board of the Company.

Ms. Monika Thadeshwar (Variava), Company Secretary g
the IT Strategy Committee.

The terms. of reference of this Committes are in line wi
key responsibilities: of the IT Strategy Committee incl

f the Company, acts as Secretary of

kh the regulatory requirements, The

de approving T strategy & policy
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documents & ensuring that the mgnagement has put an effective strategic planning process

in place, ascertaining that mznage
that the 1T delivers value tothe bu

ment has implemented processes & practices that ensure
ingss, ensuring 1T investments represent 2 balance of risks

& benefits & their budgets are ac
determine the IT resources need

for sourcing & use of IT resources ay

Comgpany’s growth & becaming a

During the year ander review, A
Accountants have dane Informatic
information Technology Framewor
Compliance Committee of the Boa

. ‘Praduct, Process, Credit Policy & l

This Committee was constituted
praducts run by the company cove
norms, Custonier service quality,
Company and approve new proddy

kptable, monitoring the methed that management uses to
fl to achieve strategic goals & provide high-level direction
d ensuring properbalance of IT investments for sustdining
are about exposure towards 1T risks .and controls.

eja Management Consultant Private Limited, Chartered
System Audit in accordance with RBi Master Direction on
for NBFCS and the same was placed before the Audit and
d and the Board.of Directors for their review and noting.

rievance Redressal Committee:

ith an objective of review from time to time the suite of
bing its fulfiflment process within the regulatory compliance
viability and profitability within the objectives of the
cts and rolling out business in new geographies in which

products can be rolled ‘out, revidw and recommend credit policy framework in line with

stipulated guidelines of the'Board,
‘the custorner service council and
customer service and improvemen

Asof 31-Mar-2022, tha Committes
a. Mr. Rakesh Rewari, Independ

b. Ms. Anuradha Ramachandra,
c.  Ms, Suma Swaminathan, Nom

customer service initiatives, overseeing the functioning of
svolving innovative measures for énhancing the quality of
¥ in the overall satisfaction level of customars etc.

of the Board is made up of the following members:
1 Director;

ominee Director;
nee Director ;.

d. Mz, Nikesh Kumar Sinha, Mandging Director

Members select among themsely
Company, Ms, Mo_ni}_(a_-.'r'hadeshw
Secretary of the said Committee.

Corporate Governance and Exec
The Corporate Governance and E
of the Board to facilitate approval
consideration by thea full Board.

As of 31-Mar-2022, the Corporate
up of the following members:

a. Mr, Vineet Chandra Rai, Chairr

bs as a Chairman of the Committee of the Board of the
12 {Vanava], Company Secretary of the Company, acts as

Tive Committee;

ecutive Committee serves as an administrative commiittee
hf certain operational corporate actions that do not require

Rovernance and Executive Commilttee of the Board is made

han & Director;

b. Mr. Nikesh Kumar Sinha, Mangdging Director;

€. Mr. Anurag Agrawal, Directar
Mr. Vineet Chandra Rai is Chair
‘Manika Thadeshwar {Variava), Co
said Committea.

rrEn of the Committee of the Board of the Company. Ms.

pany Secretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the
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in addition to the:aforesaid committees, the Company has consti
Recommendation Committee, Asset Liability Management Com
Operations Committee, Complaints Committee, Whistle Blower
Board of Directors andfor CXOs in accordance with the Sh
operations of the functioning of the Company.

3.  VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism to deal with instance ¢

ted the Credit Committes, internal
ittge of the Management, Banking
ommittee within the powers of the.
reholders Agreement for smooth

f fraud and mismanagement, if any.

The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards agp
Employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides §
the Audit and Compliance Committee of the Board in the ef

inst victimization of Directers and
¢ direct access to the Chairman of
ceptional cases. The Company also,

provides direct access to the Chairman of the ‘Audit and Cbmpliance Committee on reporting,

issues concerning the interests of employees and the Compg

We affirm that during the financial year2021-22, no E'mplo_y
the Auditand Compfiance Committee, The Whistle Blower a
ort the Company’s website at https://www.ashvfinance.comj

4. GENERAL MEETINGS:

During the year under raview, 4 {Four} General Meetings were hg
as mentioned inthe balow table:

Annual General Meeting:

Iny.

e or-Directors was denied access to
licy and Vigil Mechanism is available
investor-relations/.

d to transact the following business

The Company has conducted the said meeting in compliance
regulations of the Compantes Act, 2013 and in accordance witl|
issued hy the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 05-May-2020 and-]

ith applicable provisions, rules and
circular No. 20/2020 and 02/2021
3-}an-2021 respectively.

'“iri\gi
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Extra-Ordinary General Meeting:

Heid
Video- .
Conferencin

(vC)/other

regulations of the Companies Act, 2013 an
Affairs on time to timne,

5. Other Disclosures:

5.a. Related Party Transactions:
Puring the financial year, the Compa
on an arm’s kength basis and in the {
have been approved by the Audit-and

The details of the related party trans

etings in

-Business Transacted

e R it i S IR %
Approval for Addendum No.5 to the Sourcing
and Servicing Agreement dated 08-May-2018
entered with Tribetech Private Limited

! i FER

i g 2] A i bt RS i # i 3
compliance with applicable provisions, rules and
{ in accordance to circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate

y had entered into related party transactions which were
rdinary course of husiness. All related party transactions

fCompliance Committee of the Company,

ions are disclosed in the notes on accounts, forming part

of Financial Statements. The sh'arehoel\E;rs may kindly referto the same.

The policy on Related Party Transacti
has been uploaded on the website
website at https:/fwww.ashvfinance

)

bris as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company
f the Company. The same is available on the company's
om/investor-relatians/.

5.b. Performance Evaluation criteria f|

br Independent Directors: The Rifectors other than

Independent Directors of the Compafpy evaluate the performance: of Independent Directors on

following criteria as to how an Indepe
1. Invests time inunderstanding the

adent Director:

2. Brings in external knowledge and
3. Expresses hisf her views on the is
4. Keeps himselff herself current on 3

Board [evel

S.c. Investor Grievance:

rompany and its unique requirements;

ie’rspective to the table for discussions at the Meetings;

es discussed at the Board; and
reas and issues that are fikely to be discussed at the

18]
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Ms. Monika Thadeshwar, Cornpany Sgtretary of the Compary is the Complianice Officer for the
purpose of the SEBL Listing Regulations and also acting as @rievance Redressal Officer of the
Company, '

In case of any query, stakeholders can send email on monika.fhadeshwar@ashvfiniance.coin

As of 31-Mar-2022, there were no investar complzints pendifig.
5.d. Genera! Shareholders Infermation:

Company Registration details:
The Company is based in Mumbal and operates in 31 geografghies at present.

CIN: U65910MH1998PLCI33546
RB1 Regn. No.: B-13.02376

6. \Website Disclnsur_es:
All impertant information relating to the Company and itk performance, including financial

results, are posted on the website of the Company https://wivw.ashvfinance.com

The half yearly financial resuits of the company are published in the leading newspaper viz.
Business Standards.

B o B e S

i
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Annexure-E: Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

The Report on Corpdrate Social Responsibility {CSR) Activities

1. Brief outline on €SR Policy of the Calnpany:

The CSR Policy of the Company is guiding d
€SR funds of the Company. It includes C
Company, Budget, Project identification,

pcu_ment-to'suitab[y allacate, manage and supervise prescribed
R activities towards social and ecenomic development of the
monitoring, review etc, The CSR Policy of the Company is line

with Section 135 of the Companies Act; 2013, CSR Rules and Schedula VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Compasition of CSR Committee as o 31-Mar-2022;

The CSR Committee of the Board is respor]
The CSR Committée comprises of one H
Director as on 31-Mar-2022,

sible for overseeing the execution of the Company’s €S8 Palicy,
hdependent Director, two Nominee Directors and Managing

Nasne of Director Designation f Nature of  Number of Number of
Dlrectarship meetings of CSR meetings of CSR

' Committee held Committes

during the year attended during

Policy is uploaded on the link here h

of the Company: Compositicn of CSR Committee and CSR
tps://www ashvfinance.comfinvestor-relations/

Since, the average net profit for imnjediate previous financial year is below the threshold limit, as

specified in section 135 of the Act, yoy
during the financial year under reviey
of the Board and the Board of Rirecto

4. Provide the details of Impact assess
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corpg
(attach the report): Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available fof s
{Corporate Social responsibility Po
financial year, if any: Not Applicabl

6. Average net profit of the Company
1,99,47,236/-

r Cornpany was not required to spend any amount towards CSR
. Thus, Mo CSR projects recommended by the CSR Committee
5 of the Company,

fnent of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3}
rate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, ifapplicable

at off i pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule 7 of the Coimpanies
cy} Rules, 2014 and amount reguired for set-off for the

fas per section 135(5) (201819, 2019-20 and 2020-21}: Rs.
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7. Computation of CSR Obligation:
fa} Two percent of average net profit of the Company as perjsection 135{5): Nil

{b) Surplus arising out of the (SR projects or prograrnmes jor activities of the previous financial

years.: Nil

{c) Amount reguired ta'be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year {7a+7b-7c).: Nil

‘8. (a} CSR amount spent orunspent for the financial year: Not [Applicable
| : T A mount Unspent (inRs.) |
Total Amaunt £ TR TR ; % S T
Spent forthe :

Financial
Year. {int Rs.)

{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects fpr te ﬁnancial year: Not Ap plicle N
{8} B !51 {&) iz ~ -i8) (10}

(£) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoi
Applicable

kL
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(d} Amaunt spent in Administrative Querheads: Nil

(e} Amaunt spent on Impact Assessnfent, if applicable: Nil

{5 Total amount spent for the Finandial Year {Bb+8c+8d+8e); Nil
{g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nl

Particular Amount{inRs.)

9, (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount forjthe preceding three financial years: Not Applicable
Preceding Amount’ Amount spent Amount transferred ts any fund - Amount
Finaricial transferred to i the specified under Schedulé Vil as per remaining tobe
Year Unspent CSR reporting section 13'5{6}.- ifany spent in
Account under  Financial Year Nameof Amount Pate of succeeding.
sect:an 1351{8) {inRs .} ‘theFund {inRs) transfer financialyears.

{Asset-wise details)
(a) Date of creation or acquisition-offthe capital asset(s).
(0} Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset,

{c}) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital assetis
registered, theiraddress etc.
(d} Provide details of the.capital assdt{s) created oracquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset),

H] I







PARIKH & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

SECRE]

FOR THE FINANCI]

(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) o
Companies (Appointment and Re

Ta,
The Members, _
Ashv Finance Limited (formerly Ja

We have conducted the secretart
provisions and the adherence to.
(formerly Jain Sons Finlease Limi
Audit was conducted in a manner
the corporate conducts/statutory ¢

FORM No. MR-3
TARIAL AUDIT REPORT
AL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the
uneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

In Sons Finlease Limited)

al audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
ood corporate practices by Ashv Finance Limited
d) (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
smpliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the C

returns filed and other records §

brapany's books, papers, minute books, forms and
aintained by the company, to the extent the

information provided by the dompany, its officers, agents and authorised
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and
clarifications given to us and thd representations made by the Management and
considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities
and Exchange Board of india warrinted due io the spread of the Covid-19 pandemic,
we hereby report that in our opinioi; the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on Mardh 31, 2022 generally complied with the statutory
pravisions listed hereunder and alko that the- Company has proper Board processes
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter: '

We have examined the books, papprs, minute books, formns and returns filed and other
records made available to us andfmaintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2022 accordinig to the provisions of:

0
(i)

The Companies Act, 2013 {fthe Act’} and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contract (R
thereunder;

egulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA'") and the rules made

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed

thereunder;

Dfice: 111, H1th thoar, Sai-Dwer

Crmil: ik

HS Liel, SAB TV Lanis, Opp. Loasni Indusicial Extole, OF Uik Rood,
tuvroed, Andiveri [Watl]. Mumbei 204 053

Tol: 2&20RFI2L 2501223 et oo Wabihin wew prikiozanciotes com  Firro Uowgue Code, PISCSNHOTSIS




(ivy

(v}

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and tﬁ:a

thereunder -of Foreign Direct Investment fo
Company; '

Continuation Shoet

rules and reguiiations made
e extent appiicable to the

The following Regulations arid Guidelines presciibed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBf Act)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of In

ia (Substantial Acquisition of

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Ndt applicable to the Company

during the audit period)

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ¢Prohibition of Insider Trading}

Regulations, 2015;

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India _(;Esue of Capital and Disclosure

Reguirements) Regulations; 2018 and amend
applicable to the Company during the audit perig

ents from time to time; (Not
d}

Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The Securities

nd Exchange Board of india

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of IrPia {Share Based Employee

{Share B_ase_d_' Employee Benefits and Sweat E
applicable to the Company during the audit perid

uity) Regulations, 2021; (Not
d)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of Inﬁa (lssue and Listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The Securitie
(lsste and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)

and Exchange Board of India
Regulations, 2021;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of indi
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 rega

() The Secuiities and Exchange Board of Indié

3 (Registrars to an Issue and
fding the Act and dealing with
client; {Not applicable to the Company during the

audit period)

(Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2002 and The Securities and Exchiinge Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not appliable to the Company during
the audit period) (Not applicable to the Companyi during the audit period) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of Ihdia (Buyback of Securities)

Regulafions, 2018; (Not applicable to the Compa

y during the audit period)

(vi) Other laws specifically applicable to the Congpany namely

(&) Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002;
(b) Credit Information Companies (Regulations) 4
(c) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the dired
of India thereunder and as applicable to Non-B
so far as submission of various returns/informa
filed with the Reserve Bank of India.

nct, 2005; and

tions issued by Reserve Bank
king Financial Companies in

ion or other particulars to be

We have also examined compliance with the applicabigjclauses of the following:

0

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of C
respect to Board and General Meetings,

bmpany Secretaries of India with




Continuation Sheet

(i) The Listing Agreements enteredEnto by the Company with BSE Limited read with
the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the{Company has compiied with the provisions. of the
Act, Rules, Regulations,; Guidelines] standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Comgpany is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executiye Directors and Independent Directors.. The
changes in the composition of the Bpard of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in cofnpliance with the provisions of the:Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda werg sent at least seven days in advance other than
those held at shorter notice, and 4 system exists for seeking and obtaining further
inforiation and clarifications on |he agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meefing.

Decisions at the Board Meetings wdre taken unanimously.
We further report that there are adequate systems-and processes in the Company

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, ruies, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company had following events which
had bearing dn the Company's affafrs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations; guidelines, standards, tc; '

a. The Company obtained necegssary approval from its Directors and Members by
passing necessary resolutigns in the Board and Committee Meetings. and
General Meetings held during the year for the following matters:

« Approval for Company’s cpntribution u/s.181 of the Companies Act, 2013;

= Approval for the increase jn the |imit of the ESOP Pool Size of IntelleGrow
Employee Stock Option Pian 2018 ("ESOP Scheme 17);

» Authorization to the Board fo mortgage, create charges on all or any of the
assets of the Company u/$ 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013

= Approval for fixing the borfowing limits u/s. 180(1}{c) of the Companies Act,
2013.

« Approval for fixing of linfit for issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures
(NCDs) on private placemegnt basis upto INR 500,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupegés
Five Hundred Crore Only)




Ceontingation Sheet

s Redemption of Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company on time to time
basis as under: _
o 1,330 Secured, Rated, Redeemable f Non-Convertible Debentures
.of Rs.1,00,000/- each on a private plag¢ement basis, in consideration
of an aggregating to Rs,13,30,00,000, _
o 4000 Rated, Listed, Transferable, i'aXable, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures of Rs.1,00,000~~ each on a private
placement basis, in consideration offan aggregate amount of Rs.
40,00,00,000/-
o 150 Rated, Unlisted, Taxable, Semior, Redeemable, Secured,
Transferable INR Denominated No -Convertible Debentures of
Rs.10,00,000/-.each on a private pladement basis, in consideration
of an aggregate amount of Rs. 15,00,0,000/-
Approval of change in the appointed date in this Scheme of Arrangement for
de-merger between TribeTech Private Limited (Transferor Company) and
with Ashv Finance Limited (Earlier known ag Jain ‘Sons Finlease Limited)
(Transferee Company) from 01-Apr-2021' to f1-Apr-2022
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Redeemable, Principal Protected Market Linkd
Rs.1,00,000/- each an private placement basig;
Alloiment of 3000 Rated, Unlisted, Senior, Regleemable, Transferable, Non-
Convertible Debentures of face value of R$.1,00,000/- each on private
placement basis;
Allotment of 200 Rated, Senior, Secured, Listdd, Redeemable, Transferable
Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Fs. 10,00,000/- each on piivate
placement basis;
Allotment of 1700 Rated, Unlisted, Senior, Sepured, Redeemable, Taxable,
Non-Convertible Debenturgs of face value of Rs.1,00,000/- each on private
placement basis;
Allotment of 37000 Secured, Rated, Unlisted Redeemable, Transferable,
Taxable, INR denominated, Mon-corvertible [Debentures of face value of
Rs.10,000/- each on private placement basis;
Allotment of 210 Rated, Unlisted, Senior, Sedured, Redeemable, Taxable,
Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Hs.10,00,000/- each on private
placemént basis

»

-t

or Parikh & Associates
ompany Secretaries

Fam1

Place: Mumbai
‘Date: May 05, 2022 Digilatly signact by MITESH
| MITESH DHABLIWALA 500 e e s,
Signature: _ e
itesh Dhabliwala
artner
CS No: 8331 CP No: 8511
(iDIN:FO08331D000276522
AR No,: 1129/2021

This Report is to be read with our Jefter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A
and forms an integral part of this report.




‘Annexure A

To,
The Members,
Ashv Finance Limited (formerly Jai

Continuation Sheet

h Sons Finlease Limited)

Our report of even date is to be redd along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial

the Company. Our responsi

records based on our audit..

We have followed the audit
reasonable assurancé abo

record is the responsibility of the management of
bility is to express an opinion on these secretarial

ractices and process as were appropriate to obtain
the commectness of the contents of the Secretarial

records. The verification wag done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are

reflected in Secretarial reco

followed provide a reasonal]

. We have not verified the co

s. We believe that the process and practices, we
e basis for our cpinion.

rectness and appropriateness of financial records

and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we hav

e obtained the Management representation about

the Compliance of laws, rulgs and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provi
regulations, standards is th
was limited to the verificatio

The Secrstarial Audit report
the Company nor of the effi

has canducted the affairs off

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 05, 2022

sions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
£ responsibility of management. Our examination
h of procedure on test basis.

is neither an assurance as to the future viability of

pacy or effectiveness with which the management
the Company.

For Parikh & Associates
Company Secretaries

MITESH

DHABLIWALA: _
Dalte: 20220505 12:5%:14
Signature: DHABLIWALA (o0 '
Mitesh Dhabliwala
Partner

FCS No: 8331 CP No: 9511
UDIN:F008331D000276522
PR No.: 1129/2021

Digitally signed by MITESH



ASHV FINANCE LIMITED
{Erstwhile knovsn as Jain Sons Finlease timited)’
Annual Report: 2021-2022
Annexure-G: Form ADC -2

R s

Related Party Transaction Disclosure as per Section 188[of the Companies Act 2013

FORM AQC-2
{Fursuant ta clouse (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the At and Rule 8(2} of the Companies
fAccounts) Rules, 2014)

Farm for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements pntered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section {1} of sestion 188 of fhe Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso therato

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions nat at arni's length basis: Nil

2.i, betails of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's igngth basis: The f_ollowing tontracts
or afrangements or fransactions are at armt's length basis:
Name of Nature of Nature of Duration of SalientTerms Date’ ‘of Date of.
the Related Relationship Contracts  the Board Special
Party  Contracts approval  ‘Reésoluti

L s e e ity ot ' % i
Commaon Cost i Transact: d 22-Jun-

Advisory Directors/Sh  Sharing - 01~ availmentt of business 2021

Services areholiders Apregement  Apr-2021 i {Audit

Private - Committe
| Limited . ot & Meeting)

e = * i 5 f ,__ﬁy& .3;;%; a 7

Facifity Transactio 18-Mar-
Private Directors/Sh  Agreement mentioned g provid 2021
Lirmied areholders in the’
Agreement.
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: TribeTech  Comman Facility
! Private Directors/Sh Agreement
i Limited areholders

|

AS

Transaction was done {9-fFeb-

ment'ione_d to p[gvidg to‘p 'up Ig_an .2022
n the (4 e disbursed in one
Agreement.

or multiple tranches,

Note: No advance is payable or paid.in rd

Place: Mumbat
Date: 05-May-2022

spect of any of the above transactions.

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors

£

(o
N .
Vineet Chandra R ikest Kunigr Sinha
Chairman anaging Divector

(DIN: D0506290) DIN: 08268336
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MANAGEMEIET DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The global economic environment has s
clouding the outlook for both growth and
in-forecasts. Lingering war and sanctions,
disruptions, accentuated global financial
major economies, and renewed waves g

astically ahered, with the escalating geopolitical situation
nflation in India and across the world warranting a revision
elevated oil and commodity prices, prolonged supply chain
markeét volatility emanating from monetary policy shifts in
) COVID-19 across countries pose downside risks to the

‘growth and upside risks to the inflation oftlock

Global Qutlook

‘Owing to the war and the subsequent hu

estimated 6.1 percent in 2021 to 3.6 perd

rapidly, hitting viilnerable populations in

projections of 5.7 percent inadvanced ecd
econpmies,

hanitarian crisis, Global growth is projected to slow from an
ent in 2022 and 2023. Fuel and food prices have increased

ow-income countries hardest,
Beyond 2023, global growth is forecast|
Increase in War-induced commodity price

0 decline to about 3.3 percent over the medium term.
 and: broadening price pressures have fed to 2022 inflation
no‘mies and 8.7 percentin emerging market and developing

AL RS .
YT A
TIWIRLLRL  pei M A

Accommaodative policies during the acutetha'se of the COVID-19 crisis mitigated its overall economic

cost by providing ample and cheap liquid
led to rapid debt buildup, extending 2
financial conditions since the global finan

to affected households and firms. But these policies also
teady rise in overall feverage encouraged by supportive
ial crisis of 2008. The surge in glohal private debt in 2020—

13 percent of GDP—was widespread, faster than during the global financizl crisis and almost as large

as the rise in public debt {Nonfinancial
elevated deht.
(Source: INF}

corporations, which entered the pandémic with already-
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ARVTEHAAAR GROWE

Domestic Cutlook

Economic activity which was recovering with the ebbing of tie third wave, rapid stride ‘towards

universal vaccination, and supportive fiscal and monetary polig
from the exacerbating geopolitical developments and the
commadity prices and weakening global growth outlook.

es now faces significant headwinds
ccompanying sharp. rise in glohal

Ta_b!g_I_.S:_Pf'oje_;iiqns - Reserve Bank and Profdssional Forecasters

202

Real GDP growth
@Second advance estimates

(Per cent}.

: 2023 -
{-22 - 2022-23 Ve
9@ 7.2 6.3

Table L3: Projections - Reserve Bank and Professional Forecasters

202

Inflation, Q4 (y-0-y)

Economic activity was recovering from the ebbing of the Om

(Per cent)

) ] 2023-

Sl
6.2 5.1 5.5

cron wave when the. fallout of the

Ukraine- Russia conflict has overcast the near-term outlook with heightened uncertainties. Growth

and inflation. outcomes are at high risk across the world as

contact-intensive services, the government’s thrust on in
congenial financial conditions and improving capacity utilisation

extracrdinary risk, the positive effects expected from the rele_a%

levels as food inflation gets contained on the back of recard pro

vell as in India. in the face of this
of pent-up demand, especially for
fructure and capital expenditure,
ppear ephemeral,

uctiont.and abundant stocks, is now

Updated forecasts indicate that headline inflation, which was eerded 10 ease from current elevated

subject to a large gegpolitical shock. The escalation of war, conti
financial market volatility emanating from ronetary policy
econormies-and the avolving COVID-19 trajectory pose downsid
the inflation outlook and could get exacerbated significantiy

rigk aversion as reflected in jumps in financial markét volati

ued supply chain disruptions, global
normalisation in major advanced
risks 1o growth and upside risks to
y the intensification of geopaolitical

ity -and ‘these developments could

tensions. The concomitant surge in global oil and commodity p_riges.to.multi-year highs has increased

increasingly shape the economic prospects globally and for India
{Source: RBI}

1NDUSTRY OVERVIEW

With »2,100 fintechs -operating currently, lndia is positioned f§
markets with rapid expansion of mobile and internet. india ben
channels to expand reach of financial services. In the Union Bug
for & central bank digital currency (CBDC)} which wil

india has a diversified financial sector undeigaing rapid exparisid

b become one of the largest digital
Efits from a farge cross-utilization of
get 2022-23 india announced plans

be: known as Digital Rupee.

n, both in terms of strong growth of

existing. financial' services firms and new entities. entering fhe market. The sector comprises

commercial banks, insurance companies, non-banking financia

companies, co-operatives, pension .. - .
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-funds, mutual funds and other smaller f

nancial entities. The banking regulator has allowed new

entities such as payment banks to be'creatdd recently, thereby adding to the type of entities aperating

in the sector. However, financial sector in
banks accounting for more than 64% of th

The Government of india has introduced
industry. The Government and Reserve B
pasy access o -finance for Micro, Small a
launching Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme
requirernents and setting up a Micro Un
combined push by Government and priv
vibrant capital markets.

{Source: IBEF)

Industry Structuie and Developmeénts

India is predominantly a banking sector with commercial:
: total assets held by the financial system.

several reforms to liberalise, regulate and enhance this
k of India (RBI) have taken various measures to facilitate
d Medium Enterprises {(MSMEs). These measures include
for MSMEs, issuing puideline ta banks regarding collaterai
s Development and Refinance Agency (MUDRA). With a
ste sector, India is undoubtedly one of the world's most

Unlocks in June‘21 have led to a sharp bodince back in credit demand (measured as credit enguiries)

by MSMEs; which was dampened by

the 2Znd wave after a strong 4th quarter of FY'21.

nquries by 76% due to the Ist wave, they recovered fast

with ECLGS and have since sustained closefto pre-COVID levels. March’21 commercial credit enquiries

After the initial drop in commercial cr’edif;E

were 32% over pre-COVID levels; this stro
a sharp recovery hack to pre-COVID levels.

momentum was impacied by 2 nd wave, but June '21 has

MSME credit outstanding has grown by 6.686 YoY in March’21, with Micro segment growing the fastest

at 7:4%.

Strong rebound in éredit demand, accom
has led to growth in the credit outstandin
growth rate of 6.6%. Micro segment has
and Medium segment 3t 5.8%.

The total on-balance sheet cormmercial
March’21, with YOY growth rate of 0.6%.
March’21, showing YOY prowth rdte of
subsegments of MSME lending 1

Eanied by equally strong credit supply and ECLGS support,

amount of MSME sector to 20,21 lakh crores, with a Yo
rrown fastest at 7.4%, followed. by Small segment at £.8%

nding exposure in India stood at $74.36 lakh crores in
SME segment’s credit exposure 15'%20.21 lakh crores as of
6.6% and this éredit growth is observed across all the
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2.85

294

5.3%

7.1%

6.3%

...........................

in FY 2021, the country disbursed loans worth 4.5 lakh crore to
preceding years of "6.8 lakh ¢crore in FY 2020, This sharp jump

supported by Atmanirbhar Bharat scheme of ECLGS which provid
(Source: MSME Pulse Report fanuary 2020 issued by Transunion

Opportunities

MSME sector, which is higher than
‘MSME lending in 2021 has heen
100% credit guarantee to lenders.

CIBIL)

India is today one of the most vibrant global economies on the back of robust banking sector.

_grow 8-10% in the next financial year and 5-7% in FY22, ratings ag

cy fCRA said ot Monday, However,

Retail assets under management {AUM) of non-banking ﬁnance%:ompanies (NBFC) are expécted to

the wholesale AUM of NBFCs is fikely to shrink in FY22 and stabili
“first quarter of the current financial year are weighing on the ov{

in F¥23. Disruptions caused in the
irall growth, the rating agency said.

However, the AUM and disbursement trend is likely to remain stible in Q4FY22 owing to the limited

impact of the third wave of the pandemic on the lending busines

“Within the NBFC-retail segment, personal credit, microfinance
primary growth drivers as other traditional asset segments —~ veh
still facing headwinds because of supply constraints and asset
Manushree Saggar, vice president, financial sector ratings, ICRA, 3

NBFCs that have aligned with the Reserve Bank of tndia {RBI}'s Nqg
of bad loans have reported a rise in their gross bad loans, The rep
also been supported by sizeable write-offs, Last month; the centr
by six months till September 30 for NBFCs to adhere to the new 1

According to ICRA, NBFCs and housing finance companies w
incrermental fresh funding for meeting their growth requirement

and gold loans are Jikely to be the

Ej[e finance and business credit— are.

uality concerns,” a release guoted
5 S3Ying.

vember 12 orms on‘upgradation.
bried asset quality indicators have
i bank had extended the timeline
BIITS,

buld require Rs 1.8-2.2 trillion of
i the next fiscal. On the borrowing

front, bank loans continue to remain the main funding source, especially for non-deposit-taking

NBFCs.
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The net earning of these. entities is ex
itprove to pre-Covid levels in the next fin
net margins aré supported with favourn
systerm augmentation.

ncial year, As these entities mairitain higher balance sheet,
le cost of funds and increased focus on colections and

pEtEd to show improvements over the last fiscal and may

Credit expansion in the services sector was led by NBFCs and trade, which together onstitute around

58 per cent of the total services sector 4
territory in October 2021 and rose sharpl
ago.

In July 2021, Rajya Sabha approved the
~9,000 NBFCs to participate in the factori
to establish guidelines for Improved
‘(Sotirce; IBEF, RBI, ICRA)

BUSINESS REVIEW.

The financial year of 2021-22 has been 4
husiness challenges faced in the first qu
-defining not only in terms of scaling busi
depth of our distribution network. The ¢

redit, Credit growth to the NBFCs moved out of negative
to 14.6 per cent in February 2022 from 7.0 per cent a year

Factoring Regulation (Amendment} Bill in 2020, enabling

e market, The bill also gives the central bank the authority

oversight of the USS 6 biljon factoring sector.

n important year of accomplishments for Ashv, inspite of
arter due to thé second wave of Covid-19. The year was
esses but also in terms of deepening aur roots-in terms of
mpany achieved a milestone dishirsement number of 112

-erores for the month of Mar 2022, having aggregated a total disbursement number of Rs. 597 crores

in FY 2022. The company has also made

certain accomplishments on its liability side, having raised

funds to the tune of Rs. 617 crores. in lj 2022. The company has onboarded 5 new banks to its

borrowing profile with the likes of State
having offered their first round of debt in

Business Segment

nk of India, HDFC Bank, SIDB} and AU Small Finance Sanks
Y 22.

Ashv Finance Limited is engaged in funding the MSME segment with a key facus in Jending to the micro

and small businésses in semiurban areas.

& small growing businesses like the local
small traders, etc. The company offers di
best suited to the target segments. The ¢g
the average tenor of loan offered is ~ 30
clients as on Mar'22 with a network of 32

Growth in AUM & Distribution Network

The company’ AUM has grown from Rs. 53

e companyis primarily catering to the under-served micrd
ditkandars, small shop-owners, grocery stores, milk shops,
erentiated credit after designing product offerings that are
mpany's average ticket size ranges from Rs, 10-12 fakhs and
months. The company has a customer base of “8173 active
locations spread-across 14 States / UTs as on Mar22

4 crores as on Mar 21 to Rs. 728 erores as on Mar 22, growth

network of 32 [ocations as on Mar 22 vi
further penetrated its operations inthe 1

in‘excess of 41% y-a-y. The company has QE

erations spreéad across 14 stateswith a physical distribution
-3-vis 24 locations as en Mar 21. In FY 2021:22, Ashv has
states / UTs.
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Strong Promoter Group & Marquee Institutional Investors

Ashv Finance Limited is promoted by Aavishkaar Group, which
ptatform with an AUM in excess of USD 1.2 Bn and robust busine
The Company has also raised equity from marguee institution
DWM-international and Triodos. Investments. These institution
rounds.of equity thereby reflecting investor confidence in the co

Upgrade in Credit Rating

Ashv's long term credit rating has been upgraded two notches
presently rated BBB+{Triple B Plus) by Acuite Ratings & Research
few NBFCs in India to receive vating upgrades during the pande
trajectory and performance. of the company.

Strongly Capitalized with low gearing

The Company is strongly capitalized with a net worth of Rs. 25
Mar'22. The company has raised timely tapital as when required
company is at comfortable leverage levels of 2.00 times {exclu
Marech 2022,

Diversified Debt Source

The company has raised Rs. 817 crores in FY 2022 vis-a-vis Rs. 2]

El

4

india’s leading impact investment

ies across the Financial Value Chain,

q] investors like Omidyar Network,
investors have infused repetitive

pany.

n the current year. The company is
(as on Nov 2021). Ashv is one of the
Inic, theréby confirming the growth

5.03 crores and CRAR of 28% as on
s pef the busiriess requirement. The
ng securitization borrowings) as on

5 crores in FY 2021. The Borrowing

Profile of the company has further strengthened in FY 2021-22 with diversified funding sources spread

across. 38 transactions, 23 lenders / investors, The company ha
which 5 are Banks in FY 2022. teading Banks like State Bank of
Finarice Banks are now lenders to.the company.

Adequate Provision Coverage Ratio

The compaiy is adequately covered against loan losses, having m
Coverage Ratio in excess of 75% ay on Mar 2022,

ALM Pasition

The company has a comforiable ALM position with positive mis

2022
NNPA & GNPA

The company’s Gross NPA and Nel NPA as on'Mar 22 is4.55% an

onboarded 15 new lenders out of
India, HDFC Bank, SIDB! & AU Small

intained a Total Loan Loss Provision

match across all buckets as on Mar

t 2.04% respectively
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Key Metrics
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Key Financial Highlights
Particulars Fy 2042 FY 2021 FY 2020
{All Rs in crores) {Audited) {audited) {audited)

AUM ' ' 747.89 514.18 391.00
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| Profit & Loss Extract:

Total Revenue 128.52° 87.8% 74,97
Net Interest Income {Nil) 61.60 60,13 36.41
Opex 54.56 45.0] 2751
PAT 5.47 7.9¢ 3.77
Balance Sheet:

Networth 255,03 248, 8¢ 240.29
Total Debt 513,11 337.84 257,87
Cash & Cash Equivalent 115.63 48,01 105.86
Key Ratios:

CRAR 27.33% | 41.00% 60.69%
Leverage {D/E} 2.01 1.37 1.08
Pravision Coverage Ratio 75% 138% 123%
Gross NPA 4.55% 3.15% 2,36%
Net NPA 2.04% 1.52% 0.69%

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1081.80%
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Cr 1707 2.34% 4011
E2-3 _

Cr 16,55  2:27% 25.43
F3-5

CR 3.4  0.47% 1934
G

»Above

5Cr - 0,00% -
Total  727.89 100.00% 514.18
OUTLOOK

‘The Government of india has envisioned
In order to achieve this goal, career opp
MSMEs have the potential ta serve as.
taken up promation of MSMESs in order tg
toenharice MSME’s share in exports and

‘In’order to achieve these targets, the go
to improve performance of the MSME
enterprises. Lack of techinology-based

7.80% 8681 22.20%
405% 5117 13.09%
C3.76% 60.61  15.50%

0.00% 1574  4.03%

100.00% 39100 100.00%

doubling the [ndian economy to USS 5 trillion in five years.
unitigs for the young population have been generated and

acﬁ:;y employment generator. Therefore, the government has

create new jobs in the sector. Further, the government aims
its contribution to GDP..

ernment should invest in providing more back-end services
sector as it supplies goods and services to big industrial
duction activities and low investment in R&D activities are

)
bottlenecks hindering the sector to bgcome competent. Globally available technology could be

subsidised by the government so that thg
existing resources. This also requires t
research and development {(R&D) servic

The Government of India has designed ¥

As of March 2022, the number of oans s3
stheme was 48.92 milliori and the amou
in the Unjon Budget of 2022-23 MSME;
Scheme {_ECL‘GS} of Rs, 50,000 crore {USS

product quality of MSME players can be improved using the
e help of academic institutions in the form of providing
for product innovation.

aribus policies for the growth of MSMEs in the country.

nctioned under the Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana (PMMY)

ht disbursed was Rs. 3,02,948.49 crore {US5 39.90 billion).

sactor was allocated an Emergency Credit Line Guarantee
6.55 billian}.

On March 30 2022, the Indian governs
scheme Raising and Accelerating M5
market and credit access, strengthen §
improve centre-state connections and
MSMEs,

{n November 2021, the (ndian governme

ent aflocated Re. 6,062.45 crore (US$ 808 million) for the
- Performance {RAMP). The programme aims to improve
istitutions and governance at the centre and state levels,
nartnerships, resclve late payment difficulties, and green

ht launched the Special Credit Linked Capital Subsidy Scheme’

(SCLCSS) for the services sector. This scheme will help enterprises in the services sector meet various

technology requirements.

In November 2021, the Ministry of Mi
national-level awareness programme to
domestic manufacturing.

tro, Small and Medium Enterprises launched SAMBHAV, a
push economic growth by promoting entrepreneurship and

i
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{n September 2021, Union Minister for MSMEs, Mr. Narayan Ra

billion) target by the end of FY22 and further push it to Rs. 7,320)
in September 2021, Khadi and Village Industries Commission {
Production Centre’ in Qdisha to boost the local silk industry and

In September 2021, Union Minister for MSMEs, Mr. Narayan R4
Centre, which is expected to train >8,400 trainees ahnually.

in September 2021, Khadi and Village Industries Commission {(KVi
Potential of india) scheme and built a pottery cluster under SFy
>1,100 individuals of the marginalised potters’ community,

In July 2021, Lok Sabha passed a bill on ‘Factoring Regulation {Am
ecosysterm for MSMEs.,

Budget allocation for MSMEs in FY22 more than doubled to Rs.
vis Rs, 7,572 crore (US$ 1.03 billion) in FY21.

ry introduced ‘India Export initiative”
and “ndiaXports 2021 Portal’. This initiative will help exports redch its Rs. 2,928,000 crore {USS 400

D00 crore (USS Tfrillion} by FY27,

VIC) established the first *Silk Yarn

ge nerate employment,

ne inaugurated Rohtak Technology

£ launched SPIN {Strengthening the

RTi Scherne in Varanasi to support

sndment)' to expedite the payments

5,700 crove {US$ 2.14 billion) vis-a-

The government also announced Rs. 3 {akh crore {USS 20:85 bilfion) collateral-free sutomatic loans.

for businesses,

in'Union Budget 2021, the government announced funds worth
‘Guarantee Emergency Credit Line' (GECL) facility to eligible MS!
the sector,

Risks.and Concerns

- Risk arising out of interest rate sensitivity

- Geog-political tenstons

- Alf risk$-assaciated with pandemic

- Econamic instability arising gut of the Geo-political tensions

fnternal Control Systems and their Adeguacy

The Company has an internal control system commensurate with
operations. The Audit Committee of the Board oversees the inte
thus ensuring its objectivity and independence: The internal a
efficacy and adequacy of internal control systerivs and operatio

i

. 10,800 crore (IS5 1.36 billion) for
borrowers, giving a major boost to

the size, scale and complexity of its
nal audit function of the Company,
ditor monitors and evaluates the
[ risk management, in compliance

with operating systems’laccounting procedures and policies fof the Company, periodically by
conducting audit of various business departments, pracesses dnd functions. The internal auditor
submits its recommendations to the management to strengthen fnteinal control systems and ensure:

corrective actions are initiated. Significant audit observations
reported to the Audit Commiittes

nd follow-vp actions thereon are

By
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Anzlysis Report

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORM

During the financial year ender review:

Balance sheet and Loans

ANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The Balance sheet size is Rs. 305.73 Crs. 85 compared to Rs. 610.40 Crs. at the end of FY 21; CAGR of

49%. Asset under managemeant {AUM) of
727.89 Crs.

Revenue from operations:
The increase in revenue from operations
on granular book with higher ROIs,

Employee benefit expenses
Employee benefit expenses increased by
due to the addition of new roles to suppg

Finance costs _
Finance costs stands at Rs. 58 Crs. in FY 23
FY 22 to fund its growth.

Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation and amortization expenses

in FY 22.

Provision for loan assets and additiona

the Company has increased from Rs. 514.18 Crs. to Rs.

vas 41% as.compared to FY 21 due to the Company’s focus

43% from Rs. 25.59 Crs. in FY 21 to Rs. 36.55 Crs. in FY 22,

it the growth.

. The Company raised Rs. 617 Crs of funds of during the year

fncreased by 73% from Rs. 1.58 Crs. in FY 21 to Rs. 2.72 Crs.

arovision

Loans are provided for/written off, in accdrdance with Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Model. The Expected

Credit Loss {ECL} is measured at 12-.m0n§:

and Stage 3 loan. assets. ECL is the produ
Given Defauit. The Companyfollows a ‘tH
quality since initial recognition as summa

i} Stage 1 includes loan assets that ha

ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and at lifetime ECL for Stage 2.
of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default and Loss
ree stage’ mode! for impairment based on changes in credit

Fizad below:

7 not had a significant Increase in credit risk since initiat

recognition or that has low credit risk-at the reporting date,

ii}- Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition

but that does not have objective evidenc
ili} Stage 3 includes loan assets that have

Other expenses

: of impairment.

shiective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The operating expenses incréased 62% frjpm Rs, 9.46 Crs.in FY 2% to Rs. 15.29 Cr. in FY 22.

Operating profit and Net profit
Operating Profit Margin is at 3.32%. The
previous year profit of Rs. 7.96 Crs.

Company made 3 net profit of Rs. 5.47 Crs. as compared to

{.?"’5(
A
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PATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING

NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

on vatious counts. Your Company has built 3 culture that is-the key

nabler for progress of our people

Pecple, process and culture continued to be focus areas even‘thouEh 2021-22 was a year of surprises

and enriches theirexperience of working with us. We have-a well-d
that focus on the following aspects:

¢ Employes Health and Safety (EHS);
= Talent Management;

= Goal Setting;

« Employee Engagement;

» Culture.

fined HR structure and processes

buring the year under review, your company took a number of stps/initiatives for the betterment

and benpefits of their employees. Same of them are as below:

s Employée survey was conducted to gage the pulse of the empfoyees and more than 85% of the

employees participated in the survey;
+ Two vaccination drives were conducted at Mumbai and Bangalo
spause and their parents;
e Super colleague campaign was organized for encouraging the
those arouad them;
= Various online webinars were conducted for employees well-bg
during Pandemniic, Celebrating 1dentity with Pride and Work Life

re which was apen for employees,
employees to show gratitude to

ing w.r.t. Managing Unceriainties
ntegration;

». Fogused female hiring was encouraged specifically in non-fieldidepartments and created gender

neistral job-ads and postings..

Qur hiring trend across locations in FY-22 is represented in the chart below:

140 &
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